CONSENT
Item 8J.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS

Ace Hardware-Prescott Vailey
7211 E. 1% Street, Prescott Valley
Donated 25 5-Galion Buckets
With the donor's value of $62.50
To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School

KC Auto Paint — Phoenix Harper
145 N. Montezuma, Prescott
Donated $590
To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School - Art

Jan Bear
P.O. Box 27467, Prescott
Donated Shoelaces (15 Gross)
With the donor's value of $335
To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School

Joseph & Helga Baca
12200 E. SR89 #384, Dewey
Donated a Dell Inspiron 5305 PC & speakers
With the donor's value of $800.00
To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School

WaiMart - Prescott Valiey
3450 N. Glassford Hill Road, Prescott Valley
Donated 30 boxes of ice cream sandwiches
With the donor's value of $75.00
To be used for Reading Counts & PRIDE program at Bradshaw Mountain High School

Carl & Linda Marsee
12200 E. SR69 #2386, Dewey
Donated a Baritone Saxophone
With the donor's value of $750
To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School

Elks — Prescott Valley
P.O. Box 27199, Prescott Valley
Donated clothing for 50 HUSD elementary students $100 each
With the donor’s value of $5,000

Donna Chamblee
11160 E. Pima Road, Dewey
Donated a refrigerator
With the donor’s value of $100 _
To be used at Liberty Traditional School

695



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

Walk4Education



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: ' Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board
FROM: Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

DATE: Qctober 14, 2014

SU BJ ECT: SOSaz Update

ltem # (M'

Reading
Discuss X
Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #3 To Increase Parental and Community Involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:

Doreen Zannis will report on the recent SOSaz WaikdEducation event held in September at
Chase Field.

Approved for fransmittal to the Governing Board: GQ/J, ﬁa} m‘“

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Paul Stanton, 759-4000

697



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

School Update

HES



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # QB
FROM: Lisa Uvila, Principal Humboldt Elementary School HES update
DATE: October 14, 2014 | Discuss
SUBJECT: School update for Humboldt Elementary School Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To provide a school report to the HUSD Governing
Board

Principal, Lisa Uvita will provide a PowerPoint highlighting Humboldt Elementary School for the
2014-2015 school year.

Humboldt Elementary School Mission
Reading update - interventions

Math update — interventions

George Lucas ~ Edutopia visit

Photo Gallery

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board ‘ M

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo: Lisa Uvila 759-4400

693



~ DISCUSSION
Item 9C.

- Asst. Supt. Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: _ Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ﬂi C/*
FROM: Dan Streeter, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: October 14, 2014 : Discuss X
SUBJECT: Assistant Superintendent Update Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #4 To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

Enrcliment

Siaffing

Staff Planning Visits

Meet and Confer

Staffing/Yavapai County Recruitment and Retention Task Force

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: 0@},}_ ﬁ*’( ‘H‘_‘"Jb’”‘
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streeter, 753-4006

7681



DISCUSSION
Item 9D.

Federal Programs Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: ' Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# O I
FROM: ' Danny Brown, Director of Federal Programs/School Reading
Improvement
DATE: October 14, 2014 i Discuss X
SUBJECT: Federal Programs Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Goal #2: Te Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Mr. Brown will briefly update the Governing Board on the following items:
¢ Title! :

s Gear Up/Middle Grades Initiative (MGH
s AZ K-12 Center grant

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: J

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:  Danny Brown @ 759-4010

783



DISCUSSION
Item 9E.

Information Services Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL. DISTRICT |

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ftem # (? /{jd
| FROM: Patrick Keeling, Director of Information Services Reading
DATE: October 14, 2014 ' - Discuss X
SUBJECT: Information Services Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planningfor Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Patrick Keeling, Director of Information Services, will share an update discussing the activities of
the Information Services Department. Topics covered in this presentation include:

- Phone System Upgrades

- Network Upgrades

- Laptop Cart Deployment

- Wireless Deployment

- Windows 7 / Computer Upgrades
- Other Projects

A

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board

Questions should be directed to. Patrick Keeling, Director of information Services 758-4000

7085



- DISCUSSION
ltem 9F.

Annual Report

- B-Bond/Capital Plan



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # ‘7 F’I
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: October 14, 2014 7 Discuss X
SUBJECT: B-Bond Projects and Long-Range Capital Plans Action

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Per A.R.S. 15.491 (k) the district is required to provide the public an update on the district's bond and
capital projects between September 1 and October 31 annually. In compliance with this requirement, the
following information is provided.

SUPPORTING DATA:

BOND:

The attached document summarizes the various B-Bond projects undertaken by the district and the status
of each, through June 30, 2014.

The following summarizes the current expenditures as of June 30, 2014 in the following categories. {See
attached documents)

Improve Athletic/Playground Facilities $ 7,989,471
Renovations/Upgrades to Existing Schools $ 8,816,974
Construction of Additions to Existing Schools $14,282,130
Pupil Transportation $ 2,923,037
Transportation Facility $ 4,992 599

$39,004,260

The overall combined unexpended budget capacity is currently $1,994,889 leaving $1,730,993 eligible for
projects that relate to “restricted” funds for athletics, playgrounds, and fields, eic. and an “unrestricted”
bond amount of $263,896 to be used on other bond related projects.

CAPITAL: (DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE - DAA)
The district anticipated its Capital Reserve (DAA) account to be approximately $9,000,000 in fiscal year
2014-15. It has authorized approximately $1,000,000 in capital spending this year, leaving an anticipated

unexpended balance of approximate $8,000,000.

The attached schedule represents the projects currently identified as capital items in need of replacement
over the next five years. '

This data base includes projected replacement costs and the useful life of items in the following areas:
Building/Grounds; Food Service; Special Systems; Technology, Transporiation, etc.

707



With the elimination of the Building Renewal Fund and Soft Capital Fund, the dwindling bond proceeds,
and the reduction of the final capital funding (DAA) to an amount only sufficient fo fund our annual capital
overhead requirements, it is projected that the District will have only enough capital reserve doliars
for approximately two to three years based on the current identified projects as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ' ‘ JM %/,

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo Cynthia Windham, Finance Direcfor 759-4000

708



{eqiood/eqaseq)  00°000°08Y

{ileqoo ijeqaseq) 00°000°08)
{neqioayjjeqased) 00°000"05)
¥#1-EL 8191dWoD dI1o
-1 e38ldwog did
{laysuely JoIY) -
{Josuel] 1ayy) -

auejeg
jobpng Bulujpway

0588052
00252
D0"SS6°EE
00°9€9°6
00°000°¢
0¥ #60°9
06 0vE'S
09'LL2'YE
00°098°6%
00 Lre'LL
00'592'
00'99Z°¢
00°'50%'S
89'968°9L
9r'rse’s
0L PPl gL
8 LB0'T
' g6L'g
00°088'S¥
00°008'¢%
007 02¥'2

90°22£'82
DL'GEY E8E
00°800°06
00°000°12
c1'092°sL
629271
¥6'LZL°65
¥50L8'0%
Z2e'08L°EY
£6'908'SY
00'200°24L
£6'8L5'06
§6°1L92'L58
66'L80'BLEE
792418
G L04'68L°T
8 FSE'BLE
6681 BEY
L& L8P 8L
99°262°96
v2901°82
L2 L69°5EL
zeral'elt
: g ara 4%
1)'zee'se

WNONI/QIvd

AnLISIY
aAIISDY
aAlasOy
ae|dwos
sjadwon
grajdwon
aedwon
aapdwon
sjadwan
speidwon
ae|dwos
aladwon
aja|dwad
219|dtlon)
aa|dwocn
ayeidwen
awrdwen
aidwe])
adwen
aedwen
adwon
yadwion
aladwon
ajadwony
DOAOITY
aladwon
|eouey)
adwon
gpe|dwion
ap|dwod
se|dos
aya|duon
slapdwon
sjejdwon
sadwon
pdwon
jgouen
oa|dwon
sppdwon
[EAT2e]
aleidwod
ajedwog
o)adwe
a18[0wWoD
e dwosy
aia|dwon
ala|dwe)
ala|dos
asjdwen
ajgjduion
SN1YLS

VNI - $LOZ deg Jo sy

Ileqiooj/anasay - sovidad Hny IEPLY R8T
leqesegraniosay - BoBlday Jng [PIUVY ZBZL
Nora L aniasay - adeidoy pny [EIOULY 62T
Jsjuavheld el

Buioua4 puncibield aogl

Buua4 punoufifeld LOgL

107 Buppled punoiBield 06z1
Spleaqslens GLEL

uonIppy - ¥oRll 'I'd LEEL

UOHIPPY - %OBLL 'd'd LEEl

uolppYy - ®oel] 'J'd LEZEL

un} sbeuizig puncibield goel

#n] punoiBAEl 8ZEL

pratd J0) Bunyby gLel

souenul wADwooy Bululel] GZEL
Bugus4 punobieid OLEL

oN3Y - 400|4 WAD BOEL

1$u| YoaQ spodg - wooy Buljsaip ZEel
SI3Y207 MBN ELEL

saodw) punolBAed o056

ledey URy pRId-ul/eEI0d (N 25/9066

aoldw)| plaidfpunolBield 1 1/0055
seen/Buued 0271055
slayoealg 90/9026
SPJBOGBI0NS GOLZ
128jus) sapenby ¥0Lz
IPecpood eoinel sp=zibdn zol s
uogsidwos piald 103005 10L/L
sulslunod Jeiepypunoibield 00: s
sjuatuasoidwl punosbield QsnH
sjuawaaosdwl punalBAR4 QSMH
sjualianosdw} punolbiejd asnH
suauiasaldul| punoiBield AQsnH
sisawaaciduy punoubield ASNH
swBrypleld 180008 g6 VO
PUETITETTL [ATETETIT -5 T T

uawsAcId Y] 233U PUNOIBAE|
juawaA0Id W DB LN {BIRLIY

Juswssoudw] onauly  [aueD
JuLWwaAoIdW| DBBEY Gl WD
Bunydi pleld 20 vD
SI8U2ESIE 90 VO
100y WAD GSNH
Buuoo|d WAD GSNH
saInenng ealy Aeld ASNH
juawsacadwy o8y g1 w0
Bunyb] pield 60 VO
pietd ljegeseq g0 ¥
SpIE0Qai00S QSNH

193H0 BnuUaASY §4% sapn[ol|

TN - FL-EL Ad - AMOSILYD A8 13D0aN8

AHOD3LVO AT
A1vadn 1390N9 ANOB  ¥L-El A3

M-SHING
M-SHINE
M-SHING
530

S3H
Sg
$30
sSwing

S3ID
EER]
a1l
SHNE
M-SHNE
5L
Swing
M-SHINE
M-SHNE
(g24d) I-SHING
M-SHINE
aso
SaH
SINHD
M-SHINE
M-SHING
AM-SHING
M-SHING
AN-GHINE
s/
&§d4g
ERLV
ant
S3KH
aso
M-SHING
3/8HING
s11
AM/SHIANG
DNOYd
MISHING
M/SHNE
M/SHINE
S3H
S3H
239
SNG
swng
SING
SINNE

60/80 A
al-60 Ad
01-60 Ad
60/80 Ad
60/8C Ad
0L-60 Ad
80/B0 Ad
0460 Ad
0450 Ad
50/80 Ad
80/L0 Ad

uo-ppy
60/80 Ad

UQ-ppY
20/40 Ad

uOo-ppY

1 80/2C A4

BO/L0 Ad
BO/L0 AD

783



SEllBAY %SE
£2'6Z5'FeT'y ajeq ol - aouejeq jJabpng ajqejeay

LL0Lve6L'8 00000018 LI0V'6BE'L

S e e R e R P S s

VNI - PL-€1 Ad - AMODILVD A8 130angd

71@



00°000°C25°9

%@

(s3eqay sdv tou}
(21e02Y SdY 1oU])

S6EH# 945/599% SdAY

1077 Bunyed o ppy

100|4 WAD M ppyY
100|4 WAD 0} ppy

sauB[Eg
jabipng Gueway

P 26872 ge|dwon . OVYAH 6r/E0lE 538D

00 PEZ VL sedwes ’ OVAH ZP/E0LE SHIND
00’2150 ale|dwod OVAH bE/E0LE SAAN
00°000'¢L sja(dwog JVAH SO/ECLE sHING
00°006°0L sjadwod ape:bdn 107 Bunied L2/z0L6 SIHD
poTo0g'es apdwon apezibdn 107 Buniied Z1/2016 IAT
0O°000'0L sidwod fuooy-o §1/L0LB SINNG
00°70L‘SE spsidwon (padg) |apowsy Jejnpon 5LE. SAAN
00°056'6 REILTEe] jPPOWSY WOONSSY ¥LZL SHWD
80°099°22 aadwod winuakod 1OA €4EL IAN
00°000°52 aia)dwod sue sng sseuba/es=ubul ZLes F/SHNE
00°000°SL a@|dwed 107 Bupped |2eg ¥orID LLEL oa
00'828°06 SRl BupyBi Woosse|D MeN 0LEL SAAN
DO'8E6 Y6 apadwe) BunyBi wooisse|) maN BOTL 382
00" 000°'68L ssjdwon 107 Bunpeg - speaBdn 80gs SISO
52'85¢"90r @duion Bo|a wwpY [Ppoway 027 AM/SHING
00'000'58¢ Adwen ) -Bunped puedxs - speifdn 502/ M/SHING
00°gee'es ale|duogy ¥o2q Jeddn/sivior dilg v022 MSHINE
007000 00 sjaidwog saoned SBUIAES JBTBAN £0T/ aa
28E6LTL REILe] (g) sops Jamas @ DYAH MmN 2022 AC
91225z ajeidwon juswdinbz yomaN MaN 1022 a]
LV LTT LIS spejduwion s} |00yos @ QVAH MeN 0024 ARd
89°S0L 9EE Fajdwog WNLOUPNY LE YO SWHD
00°000°vL jadwiod puncuBispun - Bunged 23H
£1L'£9L°E6L aadod Bulaed £0 WD MWSHING
SE'96L UVE apa|dwe)d sweeg/epeibdn [eimionas MISHING
£i'¢9E'EE9 sjadwed |PpoWay BLSBIED AMISHING
£6'309°23L spe|dwod HO-douQ WalEd #0O VD SANA
LS L76°6E sjadog punory-uin| sng/Buined pasiney SANAW
SL VYT LLL apa(dwon Buliooly asnH STAN
0L ¥02 25€ sjaidwon afeuwelqg L0 VD Al
T7°809'8y ajpidog Buloold gSnH ENy|
¥ 108'v8E ajadwo) ondes H1O008/ASOH S3H
LE'96LPY apa|dWwag (@1e101d) RIPSWALOOISSEID 6L VD S3H
6T'ELL'68E asaidwoed 107 Bupiied Jemo AL VD SaH
88°180°F ayzdwe) ssnoyasep L1-GSNH g3H
Z1'86 sjedwo) SUMPNNGEHY| pasiney S3H
62'60Z'¢ sppidwo) ‘O)@ 'MBIASY [BIMONNS 2 3SYHd $3H
eT'8LL6L ap|dwod Bulied MOILBAD +E YO 39
PP LLLLL gjg(dwod [9poLway Woousey £E vO SWHD
2L ezl LEL spadwon Buiaed 0Z ¥ SWHD
L0°5T8'eS sppidwon abeuielq 50 VO SWHD
§6°220°L9 a1e|dWwog fiuaed 20 v SWHD
vZ'811°65L gjaidwon apeifidny [eaIoRI3 GSNKM SAHD
LECET 16 sia(dWwoe) Buuool4 QSNH SWHD
Z1'90£'28 ajadwod sispjulds alld dsnH 350
28'Z95'LLL ajedwen Buyooy ASNH 380
LLLER LEL sjeidwog [SpoWay Woonssy 22 v Swea
65'G8°181L sjerdwon abeuriq 12 V2 SInNg
YEVER'EE sjedwos abeulesq ¥ vD SING
£EPaLEE sle|dwon Bunteg/Buip peslIsaQ Z 3SVH SHING
SNLY1S
WNONITIVd

-Aciduil asmongsexu] pue apg Bupniou) ‘slooyas Bugsxg epesBdn pue ajeAcus) - Z AMODILVD

TWNIL - PL-EL Ad - AHODALVYD AB 139and

8160 Ad
01180 AL
80/20 Ad
0L-60 A4
0L-60 Ad
ug-ppy
waled
20/L0 A4

80/40 Ad
B0/L0 Ad
a1-60 Ad
60/80 Ad

Uo-ppY

£0/80 Ad
60/80 Ad
60/80 Ad
80740 A2
80/L0 Ad
BO/80 Ad
BO/LO A
L0120 Ad

UuQ-ppy
B0/80 Ad
60/80 Ad

Uo-pPpY
01-60 Ad

711



%be-
(ze'vieerz) ajeq o - ssueed jabipng s|qeeny
ZEVI6'OLR'E - zerreoLa’e
crgee’e feidwon £0L WOQISSELD - DYAH 60LE SINNE
0% 8E6"G0E ape|dwen wisisAg Japuuds 6621 5380
25°EL6°ST ajaldwon anayy/|eisu] ey Lyl M-SHING
LL SISOl it 0T VES'2 aedng B S/UONBIPBWSY 1S1Y #OEL/FLL
Ppl-pL @oIWwen A5 0R'9LE0E sja|dwon WIEQ/UCHBIPAWSY 157y FOEL/FLL 3-SHING
00 6LLEE sieidwon olay E1984 vLEL AM-SHING
00°9LL0L gejdwe) 1BpoWEY Wwoansay SLEL AM-SHING
00'ZEL'L spoidwo] spribdn 107 Bunpeg 629 {amo) ca
[[gX-3 A sledwon aoUBNUT "0g - ojeY Buyooy ezl SWHD
e Pr0'e ajedwoed Japluuds il 67/Y0Z6 I-SHINE
56'625'S slepdwon Japunds ey BHIPOZE 8380
OO'SSEFEL sedwon Bugeq 11 ssmonaseyul Lo/LLLE 3AIMLSI]
00°'£99°08 ajajdwog IEg/UCHEINaWEY 1SNy LS/0LLE 3-gHING
00°'Z8E°6Z agidwed Jled Jouexs €LioLLE ERVH]
00°088°2FE symdweD weysAs Jwibpy ABleul §t/8016 M/SHING
{s1eqay sdv DU} DO'ZEZ'ES gadwo) Bupubry #4-o4ey 01/801L8 S3H
{21002y SdV 19U1) 0029985 Fadwod Bunysn yd-onsy [0/R0L6 SHINE
0000422 sla|dwon ‘018 ‘ssepalEpbI sy soeldsy 9v/l0LE $3H
6 ZHL0E apeidwon suussel) oL + sowo/bunedie] 0p/50L6 IAN
D0°096 2L aadwon Sunioold AemieH £Z/5016 3AT
65'548°CL ala|dwon Buadie) wooisse|D 91/50L6 SIWING

. Avidw] sampanselu) pue g buipniou] ‘sjooyag Bunsixa epeabdn puk MEAOUSY - T ANODILYD

TYNI - PL-EL Ad - AHOD31YD A 1394N4

712



%El-
(s9'621°265°1) ajeq ol - aduejey uom_u‘-_m ajqejieay

S5'821'Z82 V)

§5'62L'29E ¥l - | S5'6ZL'T8TVY

£0°0LE°6ZY'Y
- L6°68Y'S
6£'06E'99E'E
££°LE2'SLE
9L 200°E
86'8T0°Z0¥
B BLLZEY'Y
207 1L9E'525°L
%B86@ 120 PojEIOI 15°199'69L°
PP 200'9LY
257087'LE
LL'P90°6L
Z9°2£0'599
8E°1L8%'S

aouejeq
jebpng Bulnewsy  WNONIMAIVd

sjajdwon
jpoue)
aedwen
azidwon
azdwos
ss[dwos
aladwon
ayadwon
aedwon
aapdwon
21a)dus0D
s)e)dwon
s1s|d LD}
aye|doy

sSnivis

SWICOISSE|D MaN 00EL
ooy soue |eoued
suy Bulnuopad 9L vo
SWwoalsseD Ol v
LWIBLY 8li4 Woousse|d GSNH
(ucipod owead) 8sNHRN 0E ¥
Aloed asn-HBIN 0E VD
sloossse|D ZL VO
BINS|/WOISSRID 6L WO
uoldselold alld 8L VO
uuely alld woosssed dsnH
SHUGHoMSSED GSNH
stleousse|d L vo
By ali4 weousselD GSnH

“I¢Nid - #1-EL Ad - AMODALYD A9 L3Dana

S11
J/SHNH
M/SHING
S3aAT
53T
Si1

si7

si7
BEL
S3H
S3H
830
S39
539

60/80 Ad
B0/B0 A
60/80 Ad
GL-80 Ad
0160 Ad
60/80 Ad
50/80 Ad
50/80 Ad
60/80 Ad
80/40 Ad

ug-ppy
80/40 Ad

713



(e9°058) way| Bulgouoasy

Z8'0L1'500'68 s1aays 1wsfold
61°09Z'¥00'6E paisqWnoug/pepusdiy

|||||||||| — 81°688'PE6°L Bulnetuay (eyol
LL'G06'19€ PL-EF Ad
ZLIEV' VL €21 Ad 50'€66'026 250 .10} SIQE|BAY
Ly EET'230'L gl Ll AL ’ —

3 L1-0L Ad : {00'000°018) Wawsaeday pn], Jo) anasay
£9°L0L'LY5'Y 0L-60 Ad , SO'CE6'0EL"L SUNUBAQ 1503 19YY 3501 PIOISIY
LYEES'LEY L) BO-80 Ad
8L°88v'ZEF 0L 280~L0 Ad
FARAL: N TA NN 20-90 Ad £1'968'€97 SUNMSAQ JSO7) JOUY 25(] PjaLIsaIUn

POV/INTLL ONITIONGDIY
ALIDVAYD SNINIVNIY JO dvI3M
%S
81°688'¥66'L ajeq o) - pasaquinauaup payaafold |ejor
£8'0L1'500°6E 3jeg-04 - papiuwwonpapuadxy (8304
00°000°000° 4 spaaaold puog ()01
nery %pe
96'004'SES L aleg ol - aauejeq Jobpng s|qepesy
+0'665'266'F
PO 665 E66 Y * - 70665268 spa|dwo foed uopepoOdsURLE SHNG 01-60 Az

aJuejed SNLvLS
WAINAIvd

Ty

ST

leAY %0
98Z90°L aje(Q Of - 9ouejeq Jabpng Al euery
Y1 L86'S26'2 - Pl LE6'EE26'E
Y1 LE6'CTH'T se|dwon sashg gsSnH adSNYHL sasng ppy
aduzjeg | SNLYLS

TYNH - #1-EL Ad - AMODILYD A8 1390dN8

714



00'882'2S "G6E0G1 'O'd ¥1L0Z/8 @1Rjdwo) "Kjejeg - sieyoes|g WAD W0y 1sap UbIH uelunopy meyspela]  6ioz[ 96vi
00°005'Z$ "(£1.0¢ auop Jse7) Aljeg - siayoealg WAg moliay SIN IH psogssep | GL0Z| perL
00 ¥69'ES (€ 1,0¢ pelejduios JSE7) BULICO|d POOMPIER WAD JoNey S IIH proisseD]  G10g| €6¥L
00°005°2% "Ajajeg - siaydealg WAD o9y [oUSS aIppI UIBlUNOW MeyUsSpRIg]  GL0Z| E6tl
Oo.ooo.mw JIB|00D NN MON PPY EmEmEm_m_ MILA UIBIUNOKW GL0Z]! 98FL
00°000°8% Jusiudinb3 Jowealg poog MaN PPy Agjuswa ipjoquind|  6102] ¥#8bL
00°000°5$ 121000 YIIN MON PPV Agjuswa|3 iplogwinH| G102 28kl
00°005'23$ “JoYe 23| MON PPV Aejuawa|3 jploqund|  610Z| 18bL
00°000°21% "sa|qe L 8jeD speibdn Aeluswaig Asjlep 93| G102| 9iv)
00°000'sS 100D N MON PPY S I plogsselD| 5102 vovl
00°000'G$ JojeisbLey doy ejge | ppy| 1SoMm UBIH urelunoly meyspeia|  gl0g| 9svl
00°000°G 1 $}eoe|dal UUom JON - 11 02/G 8NSS| UOISSItUSURI) ‘Nid UOL /8 (EG/70%) 00# NUM Juswade|day uopeyodsuelf|  G10z| Zevl
00°000°G | $[{uade|das YHOM JON "tL0Z/G SNSS| UOISSIWSURE “UOL ¥/¢ N/d (S0LG0Z) 6G# IUn Juswade|day vopgemodsuel] |  giLoz| LEwL
00'000'GL$|pedu ajqissod - 1.0z/G @nss| uoissiwsuel] ‘GG Jun - (1 LL202Z) ¥oNil N/d G661 Juswade|day uoheuodsueli| GL0zZ| &2ZplL
00°000°0L1LS 'ssed g2 - (121 102) 50/68S HUn uswaoe|day uoljepodsueil | "GLOZ| DL¥l
Oo.ooc_mwm “SWwi00.1Sat .mhmv_uc. m:_v:_o:_ SO0 19007 memLmQD 1SOMA r_w.mI HIBJUNGN MmeLYSPelg GLOZf Z2S2L
00°000'05% (g661) Wewadeidey Buycoy| I1sam ybly uleluno meyspelgl  GLOZ| ozl
00°6£9'9% "I£60G1 O'd ¥1L02Z/0} 919]dWioD "ealy youn Aq Aemi[eH 1583 DVAH Juawedeidoy | 1sep YBIH uelunopy meyspedd| 5102 evll
00°5€9'9% "9E6051 "O'd ¥1L0z/0} idwog KemjjeH jsamuyinog DVAH juswaoeiday| 1sem yBIH uleunopy meyspeig|  cLoz| Oril
00'000'62Z$ '(G261) SI00Q/SMOPUIM SPNOUI 0) pUE SeoelNg Jouspd/Jousiu| epelBdn|oyog sippiy ulelunoy meyspeial  6LozZ| 2oLl
00°€L0'9% "9170S) O'd v1L02/6 d19|dwiod "Ajajes juapnis - sisljoes|g Pal4 Sepe.ihdn|oyds aippiy Liejunoly meyspeidl  ¢1.0z] £e0l
00051 '2LS 'L2¥0S| "O'd 10276 Slo|dwo) "sAemyjem JUspnis saoepns sjeiouod apelbdnloyosg sippiA uiesunoy meyspeigl — glLog| 2201
00°000'02$ “£0£05 | O d $52iboid U] 71.0z/6 "SOI0UaPYap 102100 0} Buyooy 100z 10 [oyos aippin wielunoy meyspeig|  610z| vEOL
00'000'gee mEoEmmm_U 1e ssoeung 1ousiu) apeibdnloyss ajppiiy wiglunopy meyspelg S1L02] €0l
00'959'61$ ‘siayoes|g apesbdn Mlegjusweld Jploquiny| 6102 608
00'129°/8 "#1.02/8 Pal2ldwo | 31g 18 Jun DYAH Jusweoejday gg-=2oopwsIal glog]  1Leg
00°000°2$ "£102/6 Palledal Jun "|eAs] uley sbuno] sisyses | je QWAH Juswsoeidey SW K piogsseln|  sLozl 0685
00°000°0L$ ‘Bupuied Mopuipy/eroe pue siiedsy Buyooy |euoiiipes) ALeql]  SLOZ|  OlF
00°'000'55% "WoD1aj| apeJbdny feuogipes) Auaqn|  GL0Z| GG
00°000'G+$ _ ‘WJSAG auoyd 30JiSY - WRISAS LI Kiejuswaig sbunds 9j0400] ™ Gloz| oSt
00602 Z1$|/6 @12|dWo7) 'S[0ju0D PUE SUB} Mau Bulpnjoul pUE g 02 O} a)l] edIAles puspXe o} Jjonel Jajiy) Ateyusiualg sbuudg @10k0D|  S10zZ L¥E
0000028 “ISOMUINOS WAS AQ HIEH DYAH MSN Agjuawaig AsjleA axen|  G10Z] .
00'509'9% ‘9F60S | "O'd ¥10€/0L 238|dwio) ‘6EDY 907 1B DVAH Jusiede|dsy Aejuswaig ajmueig|  gL0Z[  8EZ
00°000°0F1$ (691 102) "000'0SE SallW £10Z "Siess 8 piig anid ¥861 - #-68 Hun Jeay jJuswade|day uoperodsuelt|  gLoZ| 002
00'000'0FLS _{891102) +000° £6Z SOlIL €102 'SIe3S ¥g paig enig %2 2-68 IuN J93y uswadedey uojepodsueli| GL0Z| 661
1s0) pejedinsg| " (peaN) uopduosegyseioN . (peaN) uoneoo plewns3fi peaN

m V%102

¥10Z ‘1 100 - Hoday pleog
60T - 50T

NY1d TV.LIdVD ¥vIA-3AId
LORILSIA TOOHDS GAIAIND LATOSMNNH

715



00°000'S$ PuIsIa - sisindwo) paysiqingsd]  ise3 ybi uiejunopy meyspesg] GL0z| veol
00°000'c$ ‘saqel Jeindwed|  1seq ybig uejunop meyspeig] 510z ee91
00'000'8% ‘sJaindwon paysiqinsy Aejuswalg sbuldg a10Aon] T GLoz] zegl
00'Z1L9'vS "84l) @01ues Juauidinbe pusix3 - Wuslaseday 1Blld DVAH uonepodsueili  GLOZ| LE9L
00'009'c$ ‘afeieg - PJ §09 Wewaoe|dsy uonelodsuell| g10Z| 0golL|
00°902'c$ "SUOLWIWOYD 00| 18 DYAH uswaoedsy Aejuawa|g AsjleA a¥e]  GL0Z[ 6291
00'592'2$ "¥102/6 919)dWoD "L - Sajqe] AJIADY WooIsSse) Apuswiag s|pAuRID|  §5102] 8791
00°000'ZL% "Alsjes Juapn)s 10} Spjal o uaaa o) aaiaa(] Buiddory .09 aseyoind uopeuodsuel | cLozl zzoL
00°000'2L% 'S9|qe | euRlsjeD juswaoe|day joyas s|ppiy uielunop meuspeld]  Gi0g| 9zol
00°'00G'€$ “ucllels oigieD ppy|oyos 2lppin weunopy meyspeig|  gLog| zol
00°'000'6$ "J0jesabljey ajbuig Uf yoeay Arequsws|3 maia uelunoiN]  gLoz] vEol
00'000'9% "SSPIS 1S8M PUE 1SED SLIBILUNO) JoopIno asejday Aejusiuaig mmq:_am 810A00 cLoe| czol
00°'000'9$ ‘sped Jeindwos dojden SINIIH piogsseln | gLoz| 619t
00°000'S$ '1| e uosleyed/uoixed SIN HIH piojsse|y|  GLoz[ 9191
00°000'09% Jjoney/epeIbdn SomaN|  1SeT UbiH UIBIUNON MeUspesd| | §102| ¥191
00°000'005% “uoisiasy wnnoungt  1seg ybiH weluno meyspeld|  gioz| 0191
00'65¢'6% ‘duwiey] punoibAe|d neday Argjusw|g maia uiejuno|  srozl Zost
00°000'0F$ ‘¥102/0) Sl9idwo) S#606L "O'd ‘sue alid - sliedsy 1eydsy Aeeuwelg sbuudg sjoAod]  SlLozl ool
00°000°01L% ‘¥0L0GL 'O d "seale Buplied - sheday Jeydsy| 1se3 ybiy ulejunciy meyspelg]  510zZ| €09l
00°000'68% WRSAS ALDD Modey uonepodsuell|  SLOZ| 2091
00°000°Z1% ‘Wo2Jalu| 830 owsIq puedx3| 1se3 ybiy urejunow meyspelg|  cLoz| Lo9L
00°'€6L'cS ‘818051 O 'd - #10Z/01 d9idwod “suiepns abe)s 1onay Aeluaweld ploguwnH|  GL0g| 2651
00°259'98 ¥102/6 2121dWo) 'Giz4 ‘114 ‘0014 1e J bpig BunsdiEd WooISse|D 1yonay| 1S\ UDIH UlRunoly meyspeig|  SL0Z| S6S!
Oo.omo_vmw “[ONIUOD SUWNJOA w:_a w._mv_mmnm ale- Emam_zm vd E>O monay| 1889pA cm__._ UIBJUNO meyspelg G110 G68G1
Q0'EPE'0LS 'S200GL O d PO/ Sleidwo) "Ajojes Juepnis o si00]d WAD Yiog usaiosad| 1sap UBIH ulelunop meyspelg| s10z] #8Gi
00°000'cZ$ ‘82061 'O'd #102/6 alo|dwo?) Jooel| jdag spunols) £g61 Juawaoe|day uoepodsues || SL0Z| 08GL
00'000'st$ ‘WIRSAG suoLd sndweg) Jyonay leuonipel | Auagr|  gLog| LSSt
00°000'26% "WajsAg suoyd sndwe) onsd| 1sep UBIH UBJUNOW meyspelg]  GL0zZ| €66l
00'000'8¢% "S9PIYaA Jdaq " L’| [BUOlIppY uopepodsuerl|  gLoZ| 8261
00°'000°0S% Juswdinby Jojoelold wWoolssel) Jyonsy| 1883 YBIH ulelunoy meyspelal  L0z| 226l
00°000°ZL% 1’| - uswdinb3 jemaiy onay | Ise3 ubly uleinopy meyspeid] 5102 9251
00°'000'59% “WIASAG A1SD WoaaY [oydg aippiy uielunoy meyspeig]  5LOZ] SZs)
00000'G1L3 “sapesbdn Bujqed/ssajenp| 1583 ybiH wielunow meyspeig]  GL0g| ¥zglh
00°000'sZ$ uswdinb3 ssajaap ooy | 1seg ybiH urelunojy meuspelg|  cLoz| €251
00°000'99% "swigjsAg dnyorg Arejleq “)j Woney| 1se3 ybiH uelunoly meyspeig|  gLozZ| o026t
00°000°02$ "17 - Buige) yiomSN Jyonay|  1se3 ybig uielunoy meyspegl 510z 6161
00°000°08% ABojouyos | wooisse|3|  ise3 ubliy uielunow meuspelg]  GLoz| 8LGL
00°'000'G/9% JUSULISSaSSY S}e)S MAN - oseld puodas (|| 1se3 ybiH ulejunopy meyspeig|  sLoz| SLGl
00°000'G/9% JUDWSSaSSY 9)e)S MaN - aseld isiid 1'l| yse3 YbiH ulejunoy meyspeig|  6Loz| pLSL
00°000'6Z$ "1a]1d Juajuo) YlomeN L'l epelbdn|  1se3 UBIH ulejunoy meyspela|  GLoz| £iGL
00°000'05% ‘WA)SAS Loy Woley SW ItH psogsseln|  gioz| sost
00°000'69% "WAISAG ALDD SW IH piojssely|  g10Z|. #0Si

716



00°000°8¢.2'¢$|irI0L
00'¥S0'13 “Ajajes Wapnis/AIinags - slempIeH MOPUIA BI0W - ZpE L# 108I0Id Of PPY uonepodsUeil{ GL0z| 8E9L
00°005Z1$ "5 pue | sBuip|ing o|dijny BUIlqeD Wiy 8113 oy | 1sep UbIH ulelunoy meyspeag|  GLog| Seol

717



00°000'0¥$ "woduou) sndwe) Jonau] 1sapn UBIH ulejunol meyspesg]  910z] veGl
00°000'05% ‘Jualudinb3 Jolosfold woolsse|D Hodey|  1se3 ybiy uejunoy meyspeia|  oloz| gesi
00°000°0E$ "SIOIYBA "I '} JUSWBoRIADY uojepodsuelf| 910z| 151
00'000°00F'L$ uswissassy a)elg MeN - "1 ousig]  1sed ybiy uleunop meyspesgl  910z] 0ggi
00'000'08% “ABojouyos ) wooissey L | epelbdn|  ise3 ubiH UlBlunopy meuspelg]  91L0zZ| 6261
00°000'G.$ Puisi - ebeiolg "] i/sienieg apeibdn|  1sed ybiH ulejunopy meyspeig|  91.02] 6051
00°000'9% {€10Z paysIuay) BuloO]4 POOMPIEH WAD 1019 [OUSS DIPPUA Uleluncly Meyspeig] 9102 16wl
00°000°21S "(Z1) 12PON 1Y - $9(qE | 8pe) speibdn Aejuowia] sBuLds ajokos| 91.02| .68bL
00'005 ¢S JBULIBAN POO- MBN PPY SW ilIH piojsse|n| - giog| €9kl
00°000'0L% "aul] BUIAISS JOH JoNay [0Uos SIPPIN UlBlunow meyspesg|  o10z|  Lovl
00°00001$ iojelebujay e|qnog Juawaoe|day [0UdS SIPPIW UIBIUINOW Meyspeial  910z] 65¥l
00°000°01$ "aur Buinies piod/ioH onay| 1seaA UBIH UBunoly meyspeld|  910Z] SSvl
00°000°01L% ‘oquo Jaweslg - uewdinb3 usysyy apeibdn| 1S9AA UBIH UlBluNoW meyuspeig| 910z ¢apl
00°000°9% ‘€102 Sunp paladwiod ise| ‘a)l] 80IAI8S pPUSIXe 0] w:too_u_ wisy Jyonay jse3 ybiH uielunoy meyspelg gL0e] Lg¥l
00°000'2$ (‘€102 sunp pae|dwod 15e7) "Aj9)es - sieyoes|g wis Joney| isel ybiy ulelunopy meyspeig| o910z 05kl
00°000'G¥$ "Buioua 4 JSauilad 0661 1j0Ney) AeyuawieT proquinH]  9102] 9ivt
00°000'0¥1LS ‘ssed 8 - (621102) L/06 Uun juawasedsy uojepodsuell|  910Z] LBEL
00°000'52LS 'ssed z.2 (L1 LOZ) 2406 YUn Wewaske|day uogepodsuel)|  910z| 06EL
00°000°G% "Wio0y BB 18 DYAH UCRE|EISU| SW IIIH pioyseein|  9102] B9EL
00°000'01% {uol §1) euRlReD Je (5661) DWAR| 1san UBiH wiejunopy meuspeig|  9L0z| £0glL
00°000°LES “$9peJBdn DYAH WO0ISSE|) leucnipel) Apaqrll 9102 iezt
00°000°'09% "WAS Buljoo)/bunesH Woney| 1sea YbiH UIBJUNol meuspela]  910zZ| 89zl
00°000°2% "GOLH 18 OVAH MaN| 1sepp ybiH UiBlUnoly Meuspeid] 910z| 28l
00°000°0F2% waese|doy oMo BUllooT) 1SET]  1S8/A UBIH wiBjunojy meuspelg aLoz|l 1L9LL
00°000'62$ "(2) sueaQ feuoney - Juswidinb3 ueyoyy epesBdn| 1sap ybIH uielunol meyspeld| 9102|2511
00'000'.L$ “Aem||2H ISamUUoN DVAH Wswadegidey| 1sapa ybiy wejunop meyspeagl  910g] 8ell
00°000'G5% "sieeads 'se|qe0 Jun [0RU0) - WSSAS Woolal| | 00z apelbdn |oyos aippiy ulejunoly Meqspeld]  910z| 2601
00'000'2$ "009 18 DYAH uswsdelday joyog sjpplIN Ulejunoly meyspelad]  9L0z| 9.01
00'000'2$ '509 Je O¥AH uswadrday [ouog sjppiy ulelunoiy meyspelg]  9102| S.01
00°000'2$ ‘09 18 DVAH uswadeiday [oyog sippliN ulelunoy meyspeld]  91.02| #.04
00'000'2% "£09 18 DVAH uswsaoedey|ouog sippin uiejunoly meyspelg]  gloz] €201
00°000°2% OUD/L0L Y8 DVAH Wswadedayjoyag sippiy uielunoyy meyspelg|  9i0g]| 6201
0000048 1HoUD 004 18 DYAH sladeidaloyog alppiy ulejunopy meuspeig|  9LoZ[ 820l
00'000'/$ "abunc sJeyoea] e DYAH Juawaoeiday{oyog sippiN welunow meyspesgl  910z| zzotb
00°000'/3 "UoNoas & - gG/YS SLODISSE|D 1B Jun DyAH Juswade|doy Algjuawag ploquing| 9102|864
0000028 W 91 F2 Jun DyAH JUSLddEiday 60 - WO Pusidl  olog] 0€9
00'000'08% “WajsAg Wodiaju] epeiban Agewsg sjpaueIs | 910z| 895
00°000'62% "SUBAQ g% L [euoney juawdinbg UBLoIY apeibdn SIN IMH PIojsselsy|  oLog| €65
00°000'55% "LoDRIU| HjoAe Y SN K paoysse|ss|  9102| 2SS

91-510¢C

718



00'92¢'9L9'e$|1e301L

00705113 2024 0023 20} - Ajejes Juapnig - bunadied 1joad | 15eAn UBIH Uiejunoyy meyspelg| 910z Zc9l
000000513 "(2) swoossse)] Jeinpopy 8seysing Kiejusws|3 afIALBIS)|  910Z| Zcol
00°000°0518 *(2) swooisse|) JENpoy eseyoing Kieyuswa|y sbuudg 210400]  9102] 129l
00'000°005% "UOISIAGY WNNJIUND|_J5e3 YBIH UIBJUNOA MEeyspels|  oL0z| LLoL
00°00071% SS0E1INS-AJSJES 10} LN0Y Sluus| SIPPIA 109N | 1sep UBiH UIBJUNON Meyspelg|  910Z| ¥6SlL
00'000°01$ "(PUGE-E 0102 WONPY) S10T BUPIEJ - BUIDL}S pUE [ESg Kieyuswa)g sbuudg 2j0fon| 910z 2861
00'61€ 22 09 [230} Aousiolyg UBIH - 031 03300y WAD Urey BunybiT 1Jonau| Jsepn ubiH Uiejunoy meqspeig|  010z| 851
00000 02% ‘BuigeD uomisN 1yoney | Ise3 ybiy uleunop meyspesg| 910z| zrSi
00°000°G$ 1’ -Jusidinb3 Jealeg Jjoljey| Isem UBIH Uielunol meyspeig| 910z LGl
D0'000ZL$ 1] - SI9INOY 9100 WoNey| 1ses UblH UIEIUNoW meyspeid] 910z 0vSl
00°'00001$ 1| - SeUalms 2100 wollad|  Ise3 yBiH uiglunoyy meyspeig|  910z] 6EGh
00°000'9% uawdinb Aioneg "L’ Jioa3y|  1se3 yblH Ulejunoly meyspeig| 910z 8eSl
00'000G1$ “sepeibdn Buges/sseelz | iseg yblH ulejunoly meyspesa| 910e| Zest
00°000°G2$ “1'[ - Jualdinb3 ssajaupl spelbdn|  jseg ublH ulelunoy meuspela|  910z] 9est
00°000'6% Judwidinbg Jeindwio Wollag|  Iseq YbiH Weluno meyspesg] o10e| Sesl

713



00'000°02% ‘(1Agg) J8j10g seg) Zga | Juswaoeiday Aejuows|3 sbupdg syohen]  s108] g€
00'000°2$ 'L0F WY 1B SYAH Jo Jusuwsde|day Ajuswzs|d Aajep sxet|  L102]  voe
00°000°28 ‘90 WY 18 SVYAH 10 uawade|dey Agjusiweig Aslea axe] 210  €o€
00'000°2% "GO¥ WY 18 DYAH uswaoeday Aejuews|] Aslep axe)  si1og]  2oe
00°000°2% . POF WY 18 DVAH Jo Wswaoe|doy Argjuswiaig Asjlea exeq]  z1oz|  Loe
00°000°' /3 "£0F "Wy 38 DYAH 10 Jualiaoe|day “Aeaws3 Asjlea axed[ 10z ocoe
00'000°2% "Z0Y WY 40 UHOU UORIPPE LWOISSEI) 1B DWAH JO uslieoelday Aeyjuswdg AeleA oxe]|  /10Z] 662
00°000°/% "Z0F Wi 18 DYAH J0 Juswade|dey Aejusiialy Asjlep axe] 2102 862
00°000°2$ “L0F WY 1B DYAH 40 waweoe|day Aejuswsai3 Asea ee|  z10z] 262
00°000°'2% "SUOWWAY O0F 18 DVAH 10 Wawaoe|day Ajuaws|3 Asjiep axel|  Z102]  96¢
00°000°2$ ‘G "Wy 3sINN je DYAH Juawaseiday Aejuawaig Asjlep axel|  Jloz|  see
00000°/% "apis }1se3 Aetgi 12 DyAH Jo usliadeiday Ajuswam Aslepa oxed]|  sloz|  vee
00°000'£$ ‘SUOWILLIDY QOE 12 SVYAH 6 Juswaoe|day Aejuswag Aalsa axe]  /10Z] €6z
00°0002% "apIs )sapn Aeigi] 18 SYAH Welace|day Aeawalg Asllep aXet|  /log| €6z
00°000'2% '00F Wy 1B DVAH JO 1uswaoeldoy Aeyuswog Asjep axeq| 7102|162
00°000'2$ ‘60€ Wy 1B JYAH 10 Jawededay Aejuswalg Asjlep exe| £1L02] 062
00'000'L$ "S0€ WY 18 DYAH Juawadeidey Aejuswal] Aejlep axeq]  2i0Z] 682
00°000'2% "L0€ Wy 38 JYAH uswasedey Arejuswsi3 Asfen axe] ZL0zZ] 882
00°000'2$ "G0E W Je HYAH J0 Juswdagiday Agjuswez Asjiep axe|  210z] /82
00'000'/$ ‘GOE W 1B DYAH uswadeday Agjuswalg Asjea axed]  2102]  gosg
00°000°2% POE Wiy Je OVAH J0 Juswsoe|dey Aepwelg Asiea ode]  2102] ez
00°000°2$ "£0E WY 1B DYAH Wswesoe|dey Aejuawsg Aoyep et sioz]  ese
00°000'2$ "20S/10E 18 DWAH Wawaoe|day Aejuawe|g Asjeaexen|  Zioz| 282
00°000°23 NUN HNOG USUIIN DWAH 10 Map Aejuswe] Asieps el 710zl 182
00'000'2% "HUN} JUON - Uayolny 18 DYAH MaN Aejuaweg Agpep axe|  z10z| o8z
00°000'/% “L0Z Wy Je DYAH Jo Juswedeidoy Ajusws|3 Asjea oxe|  Z10g| 6.2
00°000°'2% ‘20T WY I8 DYAH Juaweaoejdey Aelusweld Aajep axel|  /ioz| 8.2
'00°000°2$ “JUN YIN0S - BLIRJSED 18 DYAH MON Ajusws|3 Asyep oxet| 2102|272
00'000°2% WU YHON - BURIBJED J8 DYAH MaN Aejuswag Asjiea syen|  Ziog| 9.2
00°000'L$ "80¢ WY 1B OVAH uawaoedsy Aejuswe|3 Aspea ane]  2102]  §i2
00°000'/$ 1sealyinog WAD Ad HeH DYAH MoN Aejuswaig Asjlep 9] 2L0Z]  £l2
00°000°2$ ‘001 WY 18 DYAH J0 Juawsaedsy Aeoweg Asllep ade] 2102|222
00°000'L$ ‘001 WY 1B DYAH j0 Wusiuaoedoy Aejuswiig Asjiea axe|  2102] L2
00'000'L% ‘104 WY 1B DYAH 10 luswaoeday Aejusweid Aslea axed|  sioz| o/
00°000'/$ ‘201 WY 12 DYAH Jo Juswaoeday Agjuswag Asllep el Zioe| 692
00'000°2$ "£01 W 1B DVAH J0 Juswsoeldsy Aejuswaig Asea aven]  sioz] 292
00°000°2% $01 WY 1B DYAH J0 Juswadeday Aeswelg faea ane] 2102 ooz
00°000'/% ‘GOL WY 18 OVAH 10 juswsoeldsy Aejugiue|g Asjiep ae| 2102|592
00'000'0E$ “sBuIysE|) PUE SI0BUNS JOUIXS JUted Aeyjuawaig Asjlep axe| 102|292

41-910¢C

72l



00'00S°'0sP'c$|1€30OL
00°000'005% "uoisiAey wnnany | I1se3 ybiy urelunow meyspesa| 2102|2191
00'000'05% ‘2oIYSA Jdaq " 1] Juswace|day uonepodsuell | £102] pSSL
00°000'05$ WBWdinby Jeindwo) Jyoney|  1sed ybiy uielunow meuspesg|  7102| £9G1
00°000'6% uawdinbg Jeindwo) 65|  Ise3 ubiH Weunoly meyspesd|  /10Z| 2961
00°000'00F'L$ JUSLISSaSSY 8lels maN - L'|| Jseg ubil uiejunopy meyspeig|  /L02| 6vGl
00'000'02% ‘Buiqed “1°| YJomeN 1yoney| ise3 ubiy weunopw meyspeag|  Z10Z] 8vGlL
00°000'GSS Jusludinb3 Janieg LI Wodey{ 1583 ybi Ulejunopy meuspeig|  2L0z| ZvGl
00'000'08% "ABojouyoa] ‘1| WOMISSED Joley]  1se3 ubiy uiejunop meyspeag|  /10z| ovsL
00'000'9% Juswidinb3 Alejeg | Jjonoy| 1se3 ybi Uiglunol meyspeld|  Li0z| SFSi
00°'000°G1$ *1’| sepelbdn bulgen] 1585 ybiy Weunopw meuspesg|  710z| wrSl
00'000'62% awdinb3 "1 | ssajaiz apesBdn|  1se3 ybiy ulejunop meyspeig] 710zZ| £vGl
00000'S1$ RIS WL MEN PPY [euoBipesy Apagr] 210z] 08FL
00°000'sZ$ swidinb3 jeuoney - SUBAQ MON PPY [euolipes] Apeqri]  /102] 8ivL
00'005'2% "QUILORIN 39| MBN PPY reuopipel) Ausan|  Z102] Z2pL
00000'0L% Jojesabljey Ul yoeay agnoq ppy AlRjuswiaig Asjea oxe|  z1ozl wivl
00000'S2% "(G2) saiqel aje] opeibdn| 1sap yBIH uleunop meyspesg|  z10z] €Skl
00°000'0FL$ ‘ssed $g - (621 102) L/26 Nun Juswadelday uollepodsueit|  210zZ] #6EL
00°000'071$ ‘ssed g - (921 L0Z) /16 Hun uswade|dey uonepodsuelt| 2L02] £6£l
00°000'0F1$ 'ssed 8 - (L21102) 1/16 Jun juswese|dsy uopepodsuell |  /10Z] Z6EL
00°000'6$ “Jaulleph Jusludinb3 usyo)y epebdn [oyog ajppilAl ulelunoy meyspelg| 2,0z SLolL
00°000°52% “sjuled UoIS0.LOS UE - Saysiul] JouaxTousiu) apeibdn Aejuswelg ploquwnH| 2102 08
00°000°/$ ‘B WooIsse|D Je JYAH Juawae|day Aejuswa3 wpoquny|  zi0g|  zol
00000 /% "0Z WOoOISSELD 18 DWAH Juawaoe|day Agjuawa jpjoquny|  Z10Z] 092
00°000°0c$ “WIBISAG Wi0DJSIU| JoNay Aejusiua] mala uelunol| 210zl g9
00'000'00€$ }|eydsy 107 bupped awede|dey SWIIIH plojsse|sy|  210Z] LGS
00'000'05% ‘Bunuied Jousix Aielusie(3 sbuuds @10kon]  210Z|  8vE

721



00°000'P% L'l - Juswdinb3 JaAlag Jyonay| 1583 ybiH Ulelunow meysperg]  gLoz] essi
00°000'v$ "Ll - Juswdinb3 Janlag jyosey |oyos sIppIn ulelunow meyspeig]  gL0g] 1651
00°000'r$ '1'] - wewdinbz Jsnisg Jjosey leuonipesy Apagrlj  gLog| 9gSl
00°'000'v$ ‘Juswdinb3g Janiag " 1| 1JORSY] 3SeAA UBIH UIelunopy meuspeig]  giL0z| Sg9gl
00'000'#$ Juswdinb3 Janeg Woney| 1583 ubiH ulelunop meyspeig|  81.0z| Z0Gh
00'000'v$ "SIaNIBG JodeY SW IiH piojsseln]  gLoz| 90Gi
00°000'¥S "SI9MDS oY Aejuawae|3 AslleA o¥eT]  gLoz] €osl
00000'0E% “WaISAS Wiodle| jonay Aejuswaly sbundg ayofod]  glLoz| zosl
00°000'+$ JusLudinby Jaaieg oLy Aejuslwe|3 sbuudg sj0kon|  gloz| 1051
00°000'+$ uswdinby 1sARg WOAOY Aejuswa)y maia uieuno]  gLoz| oos)
00°000'r$ Wawdinby janag Wosey Aejuswalg o|auein|  g1oz! 661
00'000'GL% 1BINIS UL Juawsoeldey [oyog s|ppiy uielunop meyspeig| . 810z| 09rl
00°000'0v1L$ "ssed 8 - (181102} Z/£6 HuN 1uawaoe|day uolnepodsuel] | 8102 96¢1
00°000'0FLE ‘ssed #g - (221 102) 1/£6 Hun lusweoejday uopgenodsuest| gtoz] sect
00°000'ceZs "sluspnis 00g 10} Juawdinb3 wooisse|5{  1se3 YBiy uiejunop meyspeig| 8102 cecl
00'000'08¥$ ‘lleqiood-jusweseidey pnt [ 1sspa ubIH Uieluncy meyspeig|  810z[ g8zt
00°000'08L% “fegeseg-juaweseidey Uni| 1sapa UBIH ulBlUNOW MEUSPEIG]  8102| /821
00°'000'051% joel) adepnsed| 1sapn ybiy uisjunop meyspesg|  gLoz| 621
00°000'sz2$ “s9|puBy ‘sloop 'siay00T Juapnig Wolled foyog appi uleunopy meyspesg|  groz] ZiLi
00°000°6Z$ 'SY00| "sI00p 's3|puBY 'S4a)007 JuspmS WodsHjoyos slppiy ulelunop meyspe:d|  810Z] 80LL
00°00G'2$ "SJOO(I/SMOPUIAA 9PNIOUI 03 pue S3dBHNg JousXa/Iouau| Spelbdn jouos aIppI UIBJunol Mmeyspeig| 8102 S601
00°'005'2$ "SWIO0NS@Y JUSPNIS pue Jels - sepeibdn Buiquinid [oljog SPpIW ureluno Meyspeig|  81.0z] 2601
00°'000'¢2$ "(60/800z s2pesBdn) gog Bulping pueg JENPO Sapelhdn |eISUS5[oUdS SIPPIA UIBIUNOIN MBLUSPEIg|  §102] S804
00°005° 2% ‘Wwatuaoerday BULOCY 040G Slppiy Lielunow meuspeig] 810z 1901
00000'2% ¥0S 1B DVYAH luswadeidayjoydg S|ppiy utelunoly meyspesg|  8102] 2gol
00°000°2% ‘205 12 DYAH Jjuswsoeiday oUog s|ppin welunoy meyspeig|  81L0z] 190t
00°000'2% ‘105 18 DVAH Juswsdejday [oyog a|ppiy ulelunopy meyspesd|  210Z] 0904
00'00S'.$ “Buyooy] jUsLuSoR|daY [oUoS S|PPIA UiEjuncy Melspesg|  810z| $S0i
00°000'0£% ‘SjoJI0D ST puB WejsAS DVAH 8661 Jusw2oedoy Ajuswe poquind] glLoz]  Les
00°000°2% "9} WOOoISSE|D 1B DVYAH juewweseday Agjuaweig pleawnd] g10z] 682
0000028 'L} WCCISSE|D 18 QYAL jusiwaeoe|day Agjuawe3 ploquind| g0z 89l
00°000'06% "SWRISAG ULIBJY 814 RAILIN0AG Jyoay S IH paesssels|  gL02]  #9S
00°000'08% "Wo2Ja)U| Josay Agjuswsi Asjlea aded|  gioz|  oge
00°'000'05LS "aue| 2J14 spN[aul 0} Heydse Jouaxe Juswsoeiday Argjuswis|3 sjpauels | gLz #81
00°000'0L% Juswiase|das Bunybil Jooping vopepodsued| |  gioz| 1§l
O0.0DOhomw .w>m>>v__m.>> 2}2J2U0d pue sadeuns w_m:awm wmvw._ma_z_ se3 :m_I uleunon meyspeig 8102 AN
00°000'02 1% ‘BuUBjiEd puE SeuE| £52008 BUIPN|OUI PUE SS0BNNS JoLRIXe epetbdn) uoneuoasue. | 8102 Ll
00°000'05% ‘Bunped uieyy sapesbdn S)3loucopieydsy|  1se3 UBIH Ulejunoly meyspeidj  8i0z| 801
00°000°28 —Buiquin|d pue sepelBdn Wioonsay| 1se3 UbiH ueluno meyspelg|  2i0z| 201

81-4102C

722



00'000'68Z‘v$||230 1
00°000'005% “uoisiaey wnnawngy  3se3 ybiH uieunoy meyspesd|  gLog| €191
00°000°00¥ L% JuswWwsSsassY SjBlS MN - 1)} 1SeT ubiy uiejunop meyspelg|  g8L0Z| 0.61
00°000'¥S Juawdinby Jenag 17 Jleney Aeuawsag pjoqunH|  giloz| 8951
00°'000°05% "WB)SAG WodUBKY| sndwe) Jijoney Algyiawaly ploquind| 8102 8951
00°000°GES 's8[oIyaA 1dag "1 uogepodsuell|  gL0z| 2951
00°'000'05% "sepesbdn uswdinb3 JojSaloid “Li|  1se3 ybiy UlEjunoyy meyspelg|  gL0z| 99s)
00'000'9$ uswidinbg Aspeg ‘17| 1se3 ybiy ulelunow meyspelg|  gloz| gosl
00'000°02% ‘Juawidinb obelo)g/sIonIss “L||  1seg yBly ulejunopy meyspelg| 8102| ¥og)
00°000'6% awdinbg jaindwod " 1°| 153 ybiH uielunopy meyspelg|  gLoZ| £951
00°000'08% “ABojouyoa | || WooIsSEID| 1S3 YBiH UIBlUNO meuspelal  8L0Z| Zast
00'000'02$ "sepesbdn Buijqed SitomaN “1'|| 1se3 ybiH uileluno meyspeid|  8L0zZ| 195}
00'000'SLS ‘Jyoney buiqed L] 1se3 ybiH uiejunoy meysSpela|  8L0zZ| 0951
00°000's2$ Jyosiey wawdinb3 ssaeapn " 11| 1883 ublH uielunow meyspeig|  810Z| 6661

723



00°000°s8L'1$(|ej0L ‘

00°000'005% ‘UoISIADY wnnowing | 1se3 ubly uieunoy meyspesgl  6L02] 6891
00°000'G1L$ "seale Buljooy pajloy /661 oAy Apjuswalg As|leA e 6L0Z| 8461
00000'62% “uswidinby jeuoiey MaN - sUanQ apeihdn Aewewa) g Aajlep el 6107 SibL
00'000'0FL$ 'ssed 8 - (912102) 26 N Juswsoe|day uojepodsueli|  61L0Z] 86¢1
00°000°0F1L$ "ssed p8 - (512102) L6 Iun Jusweoe|day uonepodsuely | 610Z] Z6€1
00°000°6Z1$ {igag diyD) seasy Bupyed spesbdn| 1sep ubiH uigjunopy meyspeig|  6L0z| vazl
00000'523 ‘wayshs vd meN| 1sep b uiejuno meyspeig| 610z €2l
00°000°52% ") SuUsAQ [euoliey - Juawdinb3 uaydy sepeibdn|  1se3 bl urejunoly meyspeid|  6102| PLLL
00000018 "SWRISAS [eoul09[d 8661 apelbdn Asejuawel3 wogwnH| 6102  Zeg
00000018 "SwiooNsay 8661 - sapelbdn buiquinid Aejuawels poqund|  gLOZ] 028
00000'0L$ (8661) BUI0OY JusWSdE|daY Aejuswe|g ploquny|  61L02Z] 618
00'000's2% wasAS uueyy - sapelibdn we)sAg ali4 Alejuswialg sbuudg ajo0Acn 610Z 1SS
00°000's2% "sapesbdn Buguitig Aeyuswa(g sbuiidg sy0kos|  6L02]  EFE
00°000'05% "1 1.0Z pajuled ‘Wi pue |je - bunuied Jous)x] ABjUBWIS[T MAIA URUNO]  610Z]  €EE
000006z "sapesbdp) buiquinid Kejusiia|] MaIA UBIUNOW]  6L0Z|  62¢
00°000'02% "BUET BilJ pue JoT] bublied sepesbdn|  1se3 ubiy uejunopy meyspesg]  6102] 901
Q0.000.0 1S .mm_um._mas 10LIR]X3 - s80euns =m:aw< pLiog] smﬂ:_mucsos_ meyspelig B6L0Z QoL
00°000°5% "SL1001 12300] pUE UaalE ) /shem|leH sapeibdn] 1seg ubliH uejunopy meyspeid| 6L0Z oL

61-81L02

724






DISCUSSION
ltem 9G.

Revision to Policy BEDG
(First Reading) |



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # &i éf’
FROM: Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent . Reading X
DATE: October 14, 2014 - Discuss X
SUBJECT: Proposed change to Policy BEDG - Minutes Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Policy BEDG-Minutes states that written or recorded minutes shall be taken of all regutar and
special board meetings, and that written or digital minutes be available to the public.

Currently, written minutes are prepared to document each board meeting. It is proposed that
digital minutes replace written minutes. Digital minutes will be posted on the district website
using an index that identifies when a particular agenda item is discussed.

District legal counsel advised:

AR.S. 38-431.01 (E)(1) requires that a public body of a city or town make
available on their website, either a recording of the meefing or a statement
describing the action taken during the mesting.

School districts only need to make the minutes available to the public within
three working days after the mesting. That could be accomplished by
posting the minutes on the district's website.

There is no requirement that the minutes be "hand-typed”. Minutes may be
taken in writing or may be recorded by a mechanical recorder. Allowing the
public access to that recording is sufficient compliance with the Open
Meeting Law.

This proposal requires two minor revisions to the second paragraph of Policy BEDG-Minutes.
The revisions are indicated on the attached sample document.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

it is the recommendation of administration that the proposed revisions to Policy BEDG-Minutes
be approved,

This is the First Reading. The Second Reading will be included on a future meeting agenda.
Upon approval this policy will become effective immediately and will be added to the current
Policy Manual.

Sample Motion: n/a

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: OQ/L ﬁ"t m‘“
Dr. Paut Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo: Mary Diaz (759-5007)

726



B-2100 © 2010 Arizona School Boards Association BEDG

MINUTES

Written or recorded minutes shall be taken of all regular and special Board
meetings, including executive sessions, and shall include the information
required by AR.S. 38-431.01. The written minutes or recording shall be
available for public inspection three (3) working days after the date of the
meeting, except for confidential executive session minutes. Written minutes
or a recording not yet approved by the Governing Board shall be marked as
"draft" or "unapproved." The minutes or recording shall not be withheld from

' the public pending approval and must be in a form readily aceessible to the
public.

Copies of unapproved written minutes, in print or digital form, shall be
distributed to all Board members prior to the next meeting. The Board will
take action at a subsequent meeting to amend and/or approve the swsitten
minutes.

The Superintendeht shall oversee the preparation of written or recorded
minutes of all executive sessions, as required by A.R.S. 38-431.01.

The Superintendent shall assure that permanent archival files of all
approved Governing Board meeting minutes and related required materials
are maintained in accordance with A.R.S. 392-101 and standards established
by Arizona State Library, Archives and Public Records (ASLAPR). Regular
and special Board meeting minutes shall be filed separately from Board
executive session minutes.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-843

38-421
38-431.01
38-431.03
39-101
39-121
39-122
41-1347
41-1351

A.G.0.180-198

Attorney General Arizona Agency Handbook, Chapter 7,
Open Meetings

ASLAPR General Retention Schedule for School Districts
and Charter Schools

CROSS REF.: BED - Meeting Procedures/Bylaws
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 22 Pagelof1

8/21/12

727






ACTION
ltem 10A.

Annual Financial Report
2013-14

728



~ HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL. DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# 0 ﬁ
FROM:; Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: October 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Annual Financial Report - FY 13-14 Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Annual Financial Report provides a summary of all district accounts in a standard format set
forth by the Auditor General's office. All transactions that occur throughout the year, such as
payroll vouchers and accounts payable vouchers are summarized into the appropriate categories
and transmitted to the Arizona Department of Education.

All account balances reflect beginning fund balances, revenues, actual expenditures and ending
fund balances for all funds utilized by the District during the FY 13/14 school year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the HUSD Governing Board approve the Annual Financial Report for the
fiscal year 2013-2014.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Annual Financial Report for fiscal year 2013-14 as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board.: L@\k

Dr. Pau! Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 759-4000

723



ZSE'BLY'
9ED'LE6 [
798'aL 18

L)

(01 aur| pumg OO} v 2ed wwioy)) Aepnp jepde)) paronsu £
{1 =ouiee) *g aded snjd gp S0l *¢ a3ed Wely) SpUng NG WIORISSEL) g
(£ auy] ‘7 23ed woyy) voyerad() 37 SPUBUSKIERY |

AN A STANLIANIdXE TY.LOL

000ZZLOE]

HIAAWIN SG1D

Vi RET CLOTRE0L HOT Ad-F1/B V0l Z0Z' P EIVEQY

ilew-g
aaquiap] suoydafs] sadopdaug JoRIU0)) 1INSIT
LTO0+65L-3T6 WeypuL, BINIUAD
aumeudg wwdevnpy ssouishg 4 ameaBg wapusuusdng

"2AOqE POGUISOP WY J4) 40} RIEP S (SIUIEUOD
10 2115 gAY $HONRANPY JO JusTIRdS(] BUOZINY 3H1 01 pAPROIAN F[07 Ad 107 ($)514 Hoday [BrouRuLf JERULY SYL

aeq

ALVA/THRLVNDIS ALV@IANLYNIIS

141174

AEa K [BISLT AYY J0Y
$06-S18 'S’V 12 11009y [EPUEM] [EAULY
au K540 AG13Y *DLISI N Jo PaEe Suiniason) AP ‘A

LIHOLTA TVIDNVNIA TVINNY

IVdVAVA ALNOOD 00HIS QIHINA LETOFHNH TWVYN LIRLLSIE

730



TSEBLY |
5¢0'L86 1
TR BLIST

" o«

(01 2us] pung 0D ‘p 29ed woyp) Aepady Bde]) PRI £
{1 ajowooy '¢-aFed syd gy 2 *g 3Fed WOLE) SPUNY NS WOOISSELS T
(g¢ ouy “g aded wey) vonead( 7p sousuauEly |

annd A9 SHENLIANSIXE T¥10L

00DZEZTOEL

HAGWIN SALD

W BEZ1 FIOIAL

TI0Z AZ'P1E A3 T 1T OYEAY

el

Jagunp] Juoydaga L
LEO6SL-8T6

aadojdwg wejno) 2SI
WIRUPULA, BIAD

2uneusss 1adeur[y ssasng

amieudig yspuagtitiadng

e

3A0QE PAILIISIP Y1V AL} 10) WIEP 3y (s)ure)uod
b 54 A SUonEINps Jo wawredaq eeoczuy ) 01 papeojdn ¢{07 Ad 10} (5)0[Y podsy [BIaEL] [EnUEY UL

ALVEASNLYNDIS ALVQ/THNLYNIIS

107
MBI X ]BISL] A} 208
$06-51§ "sH°y +ad 1oday EduEnl] jenuuy
gy Agnass {gasay ‘sl M o paeoq Suraaaen) 3k 3

LUOdTH TVIONVNIA TVNNY )

IVAVAVA AINDOD TOORDS QAEINA LA I0ANNH TNVN EIIHLSII

731



640 1 3ty

Wd 6€:Z1 ¥10Z/Z01

PLOZ AP 1/8 AW T0T- It OVIHAY

sr[ 06892 0 06 166 €8T Y ZOY 60T, o 4€] (b duyy sups 1 20t SINYIVE AN ONHINT
“be| ZEE'PES'E CHERTE [ TSESIP'T T98'62 187 12 {gy snid 7o s2ul) SISM HAHLO ANV SARNLIANTAXT TYLOE

e SGS'REE 0 (3] SWIL S0 PUE S257) DUDUERKLL PUIC 0069
o[ ZEEFES'E . TSE'BLYY 2oU6LI8E o suuypualiy (a0l
b 2180 BEEEOE'D POT'HIE 0L 17 (0 - £ PuE ¢ Saun) AEAVTIVAY SANAL 1V.LOL

or ‘op Ssoy v GUoDPIES 00E5 {AReads) 0

‘6] s65'BzE o€ UISISURL PURS 0OZE

u o spuDg JO AVURNSS] OOLS
“LE p09'pSY'E ¥ (o€ pue ‘g7 'pT "G1 SHug) anusy PURS |SI0L

‘GE Leg-6Z Svun) IMoang

55 . (hpaads) 2410

e Jornsig o JO HEYSE BO7IGH ANIDATH (06

EE SR J0 TSI Ul IUIATH OOBE

k44 soouaiiy apalLualuy 1040 LFNDIY) WALDADD [EHPOY Ty oY PAAONY ANUAT] 00LY

e i15 a1 YERCIH RIBILAA0E) [RIAPI 3y} LHOY PAAIASSY INUZRSY PIALISY QOSY

‘0f Sy AL} YENQILS JUSUWIBAOD) [BDP34 35} O PIARINY ANUIANY PRILISANN 00TY

‘6 TUSWILIDAGE) [P 3 WIDJJ K132 PAniaasy IMURAY PAIRIHSRILN OD 1P
3T OWF

ZLyro6s g4 (Lz-5Z SampjeInqng
LT (Apolg} RO

LOZO6L Y ‘9z Py SIS [EUONIPPY 0T 1€
SO0 1L I'EL sz soessy uoyezienby M OLLE
TIS OBOF,
26008 Y W [£2-0T £ul]) ImgRg %
1 i (poadg) i BT
Tz puny saiase [00LPE Aunos s §IZT
865°90b' 1z eSSy wonezijEnby Adaod 012
(4 pung [oogsg Alnel gL1Z
U] 00T
[FARETA] 6l {81-7 semIp) oG
6122 kU sasuedxa B3 soug (z) (3eedg) HuI0
viL i aweau] waugsaanf 0% |
91 ey BRISI SIS HWISLILIZAGE) JYK) WOl S34 WoTIEKodses), 05pL
sl ancizyYy WA S9OIN0E WAMILDALE BIQ Wolj $3af votEedsueil 05y
vt {SEOPIPU] B JAYI0) SAHNOG AL PYIO) WOLE S99 UalEnodsURly, Oppl
231 S{BUISIQ ANI-JO-ING WD 533 uonepodiuesL OER!
Tl SHOLISIE BUDZLY UL WOL 5394 volEuadsuRI] 9Zp
1 SENpIAIPU] W0JE 5933 GOHRKOASURIL OLyT
al
‘PIAOES & 0D06E JO aDURYR YSED JUNCI3E ‘s
Suiajonns 24 $3pNEALI 20UEERY PURY SUIpUZ pung uanessdey pue avreuauepy 1 {€) 8
N L SIIUISIO SEHE-I0-ING WY U
s 9 SIOMISICE BUOZLLY I Wl sOlIAL OZE |
1 gj 3] BO PapN|IUL INUDAR] X8| FEIDN Ier] Aupde.q WAWAASD Ayl (2} G S[@nplalpu] wos) LOIRL QLEL
LiTY v SaNEY FO NI 1 SMIFAAY 0BT L
EULL I DOD'SE 9 30ueiEq USE3 NI i b € Saxe | Bo ST P SBEEUAY Q| L
‘Buiajuada ays SHPIOUL JaU[Eq PuUay q pung uoyesadQ p vagl (1) S16°08Y'E ££2'90L'01 T sawmL Auadasd 0111
ST 1001
AANBATH
L) E40°BST S66'9ZE EL6'T LYEPEEY (1£E'869} 4 {1} vauejeg pung SuuaiBog
VLIV TYOLIY TWAAIY TYALOV AYOEIY.
002 ANNA 579 AN 0z9 aNNd 019 AN 100 ANMA ATAVIIVAY SANNA
HADIAHES 1630 NOLLVDOTIV | SAVA LNIOWIGY | AVLLAGTYLIAYD | NOLEVHEAO ONY
TVLIAYD LIOS QILOMLSHENN | FONVNILNIYI
ooozzzofl  WAAWAN SALDY IYAYAYA AINMOD TTODHDS GAEINA LOIOTNNH TWYN LOIAESIA



640 7 ofed ’ Wd 62T PI0ZTG] F10Z Ad-¥1/8 AU ZOZ-LE DV/AGY

[ (A0 LLL'6SS'ST 798°'6L I'ST LEV'6BE'GT 100°6% oCr'RL8'] LET'SSTT 88L°SEY'D OZE'SLE'L] £E Tze-0g 'LT-bZ ‘b1 saulp) saamppuadsa e}
T -0 L0956 055°55T 055°1 LBEgY 091°9k1 ZE wiexdoay Suipeay €3 055
1€ ~lo £919 [ [ 4 01y 0 [ 13 {0z =1 °| s2ed (ddng o) sapuar uepeInpy
[EUOHEI0A PUY BOVESAPT [FNUGIL PUE J2AIET) JUIOL OF5|
DE[%0°0 0 [y 0 0 [} o 0 [ (6T pue 87 SUI[) 1WOING
"6T}2%0°0 0 ¢ . 62 ‘Afag |EuanaNBSULON J0 tad() % ‘asag poddng 000E-000Z
"ST[%O0 0 [ 8z | uononnsu] oot
™ supaos] wnojuzaal] wodoag PES
LZ[|%0°0 [ R ] 0 i 0 [} LT (o[ auyy ‘[ 98ed uawoldng woy}
. . PLLIAQ) WIS0LF €= EIS onm_
GT|%00 0 0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 9z (i ot g aded ‘sainppuadxg uonedaidasac) pwdHIsIa wos)
uoiERaIdasaq BIE
‘$T|%E 0 BE'TEY'T PV CIYT BEPES'T 08 8sp'1LE 865°96 DEF1ES 61Tl s uoseprodsuis f, idnd oo
yZfure $0S'196'% ISL6LD'S 800°251°% 1142 ZO8'61 181187 | 455'962°1 ZEFIST'E R {£Z-5E saul) pouong
E34 ()] 0 [i [} x4 $a0IAISE FruOnInNSULEON Jo uonetad(y 000E
zz|so0 0 0 [ j k4 BN 0067
21%00 0 0 SL 1T 1uEL4 JO adUEUN IR B uonelxde) GI9T
0z|theD LEST SPR'Z LID'E SHE'Z EiA $31A5AG [IA) 00ST
"6L[%00 [ [} [ 6l uoNENSIIEY (08435 00FT
BL|%00 [ 4 0 ‘gl HONEISILIIPY [RISIO0 00T
LIW0T BET'GEL 510°8£1 696088 el r'l SEL'RZ 0pZ'S6 Lt 3OS [BuononIIsy] 0OZT
9L|%69 SLE'IE'L o1T'ISr' | LOB'TISL s8It 999'8LZ 981'987 6LI'SER 8l SIU3pNIS 00LZ
sa01A0g uoddng gopz
SE%9°0 PROTLSYE LYLLY'E [N 0zt $5P'S 8pTR6S %7786 EI01162T g uoLpnIsL 001
noneNpy (810245 097
b |%E e 062°991°FZ 9pg° £ 02 ISETLE LT 10Tk 9E1'Z8E'L S6L'699'1 P16'SPLY 008'EEL'EL k2 (€1~ 5oUl) [RICHANS LODIDSRG UoLEINpY Je(nday]
“€1{%0°0 [{ i 0 £l sweadord 15410 006 008 ‘002
TH%OD 0 . 0 0 ] il sureiforg [euojonBsu YLD 09
%L PPESLI 9ZHLLY SPOLL 09E°EL L6E°] Si8'LT YoLsEl EL SOUR{YIY PRI0SWOdS-100YS (2
‘01 |%60 Z11'0s 089'6 [u ] 0 0 [} 386°L 760'TY ‘01 SALALY JBIOLLMA0D) FALOSLOS-|OoUIS 019
‘6[2e0°2E 68598 LEC'SS BSR'9S [} 55871 P1T 8S6"EL 10'Ey 6 $S30IAIZG JEUOHINLSITION JO UotRsad() 000E
B[H0°C 0 [ 0 [} 0 0 0 0 '8 N0 0062
‘L% 190'E6L'E L1TOIE LOB'BIRE £56501°L PS1PES 690°605 GED'S90°L L ey Jo souRSE 7 UolRId( DOST
HUTIL 62E°0P6 L18°660'1 b9l [y 011's¥ $91'6EE ZRE'OOT 95005 9 SajARag WD) Q05T
§1%%e 1 098'826°L 0L9°508" ) L12Epob'T 6E6°'Z LPS'E SSI°LE S19'48E #1£°080' £ UONENSWIPY (00435 BOYT
blps GPL'GOE 06E°9TE 0KE'DLE E3L81 S68°C LS9'LY £19'3% ZHTELE ¥ UORENISIEIUPY 853D UDET
E|%E D $59'958 S5L'ESY p13'ZS0'T OLLE SI9VE SSI'SDE TIE'098 E 1JBIE fRUOHITISUT O0ZE
niL £287100°( 632'PLO[ 194°€90° ZI8'y Lr1’9 $90°E0F 792'09L z SHISPING 0EE
saonaag Noddeg (002
“1wo's- SOELIFTI 1LLLTELL 108'¥1Z'TH [{Z] $69°11 $B9°60T T6E°EE0°E 651°89€'8 1 Uuonansu| OO0t
uon N I3 DOL
[emaw : €089 o0 0059 29 0019
w aseaacgy | PV 1A ford v FEna 20 B__%nﬂm ‘00p3 ‘0059 mw_m_sm SRS samupuadxg
JESERIU] % S[RI0L $a0(ADG PISEYIING zohopdus

STANLIANATXT—(100) ANNA NOLLYHEIO ANV TINVNA

W

000ZTTOLL HIAWN SALY IVdYAVA ALNNOD 00HIS QRIAING LOIOSWNN TNVN LOTHLSKE

733



oJo & allig

W -2 plngicml

PIOT Ad-rLR A 2001 F DYAAY

[T

6% %50 BLRGIA'] OUVLEEL OOEEELT Ta [a geral LZVEEL [N ZREGRET 105’86 sk {85 B 7y "9f SHH]) S SIS WOGKSE]) JEI)
gy pIST ek U7~ LETOLE OEt'E6S 19als [] S58°01 For'21t 160148 20968 [H0LE ‘e 110 £10 P HIS WORKSTT) €101
A i I LETL B9TL a [ el [T Lk {gb puk < p S3UH) PRI SuedaLd IR
op| -lo LEEL BE5YL, 2507 XLl Sr RIS (vonmmir) B SNIRNS Mas unddng 00Tz WuLE
SF| %00 a [] [] ki
T gy supslng 1Ny
¥H %00 3 o ] th
. surnrdorg Uajjusadld woda:q L5
“LF| Sl 1SR07] [T aosal ] ] [] £L0'91 5618 ik (Zh-DF SN PITIS 9OF LEEDIG
| 200001~ RET ] ] '
I [s0r001- Ozl ) a Lt QuIPNES - 501G woddng GOIZ
‘ap i~ I rELS WEeIL 2091 GOL R [or
LogEARY |28 DUT
6| (e GBEESL GLEBDE £EweL 1] csrm IEG TG IV LBF sc (8E-DF Suyl Laoigng pp| wandold
2] YL 1LECRE 16€81 0050 esT01 16T () 2e 1D g - saatueg woddng oz
L] [T érivel (T3 BISSE 1551 5209 ‘L€ AU - SIS Moddng YL
o] o [ T LErasL 521206 LLTESY ot
uogEngg e ual
sunnpuods|
x| TR RER SE LrE Pk f S0 somaagy EaL
bE; 53 st
R TLFIE . €E
samany
43500 - £10 BONA 3315 WO
‘78| ssvzez B LL8TR, E69 o 1] SHEELS 105858 3 TEZRARILOID] - 210 Tl 1§ WOQESEL) FI0L
| = 96, [ s 51’9 e (04-87 soun Ewgn saniond SN0
o} S WL ] Tict ] L3 IS At - Skuag Noddng 0Lz
24 0 [ [ [ 1 SIPAIS - SAABG UG §0IT
82 ] 0 0 ez
o - (neds) suesdiig 100
i T [ BRI'Z00 CISHTL [EIET] [{T3T) iz (9Z-HE S AN DOZ WRITOIY
S| agt- B1ET ] [ L3 VIS FRUORaNIsU - oL Uoddng a0zE
5] 1] 0 Q [l 'sT TUWORNIG - FLLRE Usddng 0012
b T +ZFE FRCZOT [T ] Torse ka3
wonempg Weads oot o
X i YEL1L9 T6E'VRE [T 73 T6E B3P 'z (220 SOl e DR WRSONS ey
) ERE- €91 DEL [T ZITT HE] 2t IS [Puonanasaf - 5333 poddng 0oz B
1] i PETOI SI%6 [ 'L [T] ki SUSP - 3G BOdAG UOLE
02 ETE- LETER PITL CTTY Tri6 TR 0
uouenp3 1PARY gl
samiigpuxds|
61 il {91 PUE £ ] S0} ST (IO
9 {E] 81
el 68 4
sy
frg TwcueId - EiG PR s muoracy)|
gt | oo 1 =T Sl i S51°10K 173 91 5 5CE - |10 P S1i5 P03 R0
K3l e ) L55E T QEEs Kl (pL-21 S FIogS o S0
vl ~lo 2559 55 A0’ o1Es i o3 euoPansY] - S3133g weddng ooT2
£l 0 0 [ 0 1 STENG - Sig MdENG 001
TH 0] ] o [ 2
. 405 {dpoads) uedon 15qicy
Tt L SIC6E ST T8 SELEY SIETL Ik {QL-B 3N} EwAnG 0oy WD
o yooL- 0 9 ‘0 IPA [aniRrun) - S uoddng Q027
) i~ "l a9 L] SHOPNG - £230u3E poddag poLz
8 %502 SE5'BT 6T IR LBy TEEFL MELL ¥
L 6L OB TRL GI908 IR [T TERTEL n (- souni [HORPS 0] Medorg
. SjNIOtS1 "G PR T "9E SILO 10 PUE T 9| 2L OELT, [Iix] FSS L I ares v e itononng) - ¥391435 wodsas poz7
1 g s iy 35Usdg meuen puaridse 1o papusdys sumou apia] - {72 5| LA EEVT ZSHE BOU'E ] RO0'E g suapng - saxpung mecing 061z
¥ ] oEL el [T N 99’08 HE0IY v
L0 P o) pavsocn Sputoutk . A uoRENPT RN 001
Apwr 1] il {LnouL sagL, 3{O0YIS LT sarmgtpuadsg |
b Suuuuked ySony-ssed BT J wOAISSELD 0 G559 000 Lafe g [ 25 ' (TP | Sl E0UY 0L
IO P I papdsa putt | 91T k3
D SWI2A31 PR G WSRIESED) PSR UK A PLO2 A4 S04 (L} N LW 1
sy
Adoyws g - §10 PON I15 WOOIESOl |
iy = £y 009 1} 0055 onz9 00Ty B e
png wasmung | WA il i IR RLSLHUS supdiiag ‘D04t 00EY g slojdug FaEs vy g S Loy Irpusch P ST Y3Y
Sumz SR Y FoL up suamp T e ] Surden
STINVIVE GNNLY GNY ‘SIHMLINIAXE STANIATI—(E10 GHY 210"1F0) SN RIS WOOHSEYIY
000TTZ0E] HERMILN SELY TYAYAVA ALNNOD JOOHDS5 GAIHINA LA TOSWEH JWvN oL



o0 3y

Wd 6£: 2L HIOTILHI

5| ecreaovils

~

0

IN

£69'118
T6E'EI6ES

0£9' [0L'688
BILTYS'BIS

[et0 1]

s¥2190u w1 nansngsuo))|
Adojouyazy pue

“sapangan, auswdmib ansunig

spuswaaoidur pue sBuippng

suawsacid] pue pue

#EOZ ‘DE ANNF

40 SV SLASSY TVEEIVD

VIUE AR IR A9Y Z0Z-LY DVAAY

5)sa3 uosmbse pue g
005 ausnb sod 1500 UOLDUNSUGS MIN *§
569 PUE ‘QE9 “OL9 SPUNA

v [D-T 5905 79 (2100 3| 53y J0 3301 WD o1~ [ SO O Jesol 4oaf | SAULE J0 [e90t 42D |01 Sttt 50 BI01 HI9p [ SIUILFO JEW PIHON'P1 (£1-3 L S3uy) [RIGL
g1 ost'es [)] [ [ R P 1h]
k4l 1] [ Q | UOLBRLSUDT) MalN
| BN 9LLBPL [ SEE'E0E [ 1 oyescuRy
140 340qk ) YERLIYY [ SN U0 P00 SIENGWE NI
o1 a 906°[9E 0 [1] gL 153130 PS80 "ZVA9 ‘TIPS
6] ) 0 [ 5 |ediotug jo vondwapsy ZER9 '[EBS
‘8| 0 a AB0°L69 LIR'BOS 3 2smMyog pUe deMpIEH pRepEY-Adojougal 1549
i 0 0 ¥E6'BEY [ ‘L SBPIYIN PELD
ki a 630'5Z o oll'ly 95E'LT L fowidinbz pue amremy |gL0
'8 1] ] 0 g sweurancadwy pue sdeppng 0229
b Q [ ] ¥ spudwaacid] pue puey 91L9
£} 106"k 95b'St LIB'OLE 6TV 189 LSTTET LEY'6¥I £ $ABLAIZE TOIDNNSUOT) QSFY
z o 0 o 0 T sgausg) axdodwy poze
1 0 [ 0 1] Ml _SPUBRS BOLISWELY (K19
IYOLIY 1angg ALY 130dngd AVELDY Laoang
560 puny 9£0 puny 019 puny apey 13aL Q0 Ag saanppuady PARIRS
SAENIEIV TOOHIR MAN ONIATINE ANOH AVILIG TVIIdYD GIIDIHISHEND

[{@)H06-5 15 “SH V] MV.LHA FTUNLIENIAXT YVLIEVD GTHN0TH—SANAL HIHLO

jenay Tos - wdpeg L1251 5"V U paquIsIp 5T wmiiiord Burpea £-31 1.J0F -7 SIUf UO P AEURQ [eudR]) paoLsANN AR Ut “Aum g1 samypuadyy (2)
-suro o) jEapiatpus (016} PUNG AB[RQ [y PIrRISIT AU U] PPRIouL 3q OS2 ISTUL A0 | 3| '9PL3a0) ABRQ) RIET) PTILLSAILN 21 it stuaouy w
o[l egt GSF'SLS ZEEELY' £2E'EEL'L Z68°LET [ C] LSU'9BT'E 910°29Z [ oL (6-¢ S2ui]) pun4 AepRQ [Riide]) poIsLEsaRIn 12101
] B [ 0 o RN [ o - e 20AT95 3030 000%
‘a0 voi- £88'1€ 0 6hPRE'D LSELEL To k] LOUSRNSNE]) Pk Gopisihay SIRUGRL 000
“tloz0'o [ [ [ Vi SPO[ALD [BUONANLSUIUGH 0 HOURIE0 DGE
“91%1°1891 £69°92 L1'5LY S19'19F LIFSLy 9 uopendsuRL] KEPNS 00LT
‘s|worst- 8L8'8E 0'cE £C19F 790'€E g e[ Jo JUBVAIER § UONERE0 009T
r|%L by LL6'EIY £95°1L9 SEV'LO9 SE9'SL ZEG'ES9 : v uoRERSIIIPY 006T “00SZ "00FE 00€2
“E%E 5 95N 81T [EIT PLYG 196% "s's ‘£ 4JIS [FUOBORUSL] puE SWAPMS 00ZZ '001Z
saojuag uoddng 000z
2|l €99bL TLE 1218 S1E¥ET ZL0EZ 6P0°05T T HOWIMASU] OO0
() 019 puns Aepng onduyy gerLisaun
i Y 0 ¢ o i 1) 3pnaealy AEQNQ LFHAED papLIeIun
[T (Go6o upnioxs) | 0589 ‘zvs “1va9 TE99'1E92 0029 £P90- 1699 obro .
seATIQ JEmoy ABS X J0Kg [Emey wipng P07 1[0 wan ledcautig Auadosg Sply [s5CH2nR5 sy sunyrpuadgy
{asEITIUY 2PYPO [V o uoudwapay % ‘sqooqixa),
% SRIOL “syoog Lreiqr]
SHURLIGNIIXA—ANAA (319) AVTILN0 TV.LEAYD GILDIHLSIUNN
0007220 | HIAWON SALY WdYAYA AINNOD TOOHDS AIJINM LG TOGHAH AW VN LDIRLSIa

735



6 Jogaies

") S13JSUBIL AHE 2413031 100 A2l PUB "SI 1502 193)1pU pasoxdde ue uo paseg (169 P03 192qe) pun. SISE]) 1D
puog anuaady pry 1] g wolf (JOZS) ul S:JSUBL 3413031 05 ATus png pIY oedw 3y} 'spun, AFRIByoea | PN

Wid 6E'C! FLOTTOL

——— -

00DZTTOEE

$10Z Ad-F1/8 "2 ZOT- 1+ DV/EAY

auspts] 94} U] ING-SIJSUEL e £|Uo KB Spu,| 510af0ag [813Pa] 10 (B 'Spun,y 314135 1G9E] PUOE SNUBATYH Pry 1oedu) pue Buip|ing
iz Q@I 3 o1 (QE69 Bpaa 10akjo) ssnow sajsuen Apw pund pry Jordu] Ay} "SUNOZY J& BEYT HASI YL Ysla soueprocoe ul {()

{67 pee g souny) s19af0sd MENS PUE [RIIP3Y (€101

(§2-61 souu) spuny afoig 29615 [E1CL
swafolg ARG YK 66559

sl [erosds [ERWUOLALS 9P

werdord 1[I forirT AIwed §gy
uOlEINpY PIULD 05k

SISAUDD) DUTIPEDY GEp

swetfoLg uniluasald aSndy [ENWAD Ok
:D_—NUBUN ALeg YNpy ¥4l

sanyqEsil (s s|ng - 4 [90Yd5 TXF OTr
WELE) YOOI POOYPIHS ALLET 0L
:c_—ﬂun—vm _.s_.—O.EmUD_P 0ot

SEjArCoad 1IVis

(24~ =201) Spumy 133004 161202 1201

{p1v orduw 7 21ey-9 59psseg) S13aloag |25RPag 196 G6E-00E
pry 1oedu) g4£

arey-d fLE

WAURSIBAWISY PP 06T

oligoipyg ssafoWIOH - ¥ SRL), VS 08T

SIUEID) MISEH - uonesngy JEUONEIOA, 0LT-092

UoREONp NOPY-YIV 05T

19 TUAWESIAUL S0 RN, [1]74

Aaj|einO-LasUgOr OET

f Hed VA 02

Anpigeiunoazy pue AKIIQIX3I - |A SBLL VIS O1E
woneanps uetpu] - §1A 2L YISE 002

swapmg weidng) 57 ysiBug pHI0IT - 1T 2NLL YIS 061
51017 aze] pauaiuy sloweld - A 3PLL VASH 085-0L1
5[o0Yog A2l 151 - AL KL VIS 031

Adofougaa pue juawdojasagy Joid - 1L AL VESI 051-0v1
uaipyD peBemeapesi(y Swidjap - [ AL YESH 0£1-00L
Jdroua vaaaas

oel 226 Tpe) 1 6E1CEL'y {os1°6r09 —1Cpec’een) [oresey | seooer ot
‘67] 855°€S LS100E TLETOE SORBLT [TTava 6T
‘87| 6E6'9Y L01°Z8 EPTBEE ) LILLET 69719 82
LZf o 0 Ll
9z] 0 [ 97
szf o 0 5T
¥Z| £60° 0 0 ¥ 680°L R4
‘€] o 0 £
ZZ| o [} @
1Ef 0 : 0 it
0zl o 0 v
'61] 905's prIEr 6605 vEn'zy 971'zi K1
81| 6861801 SER'E pEeoges . lOEcEc)) 9SE'0EQ'Y 1S€°cop’ 81
‘L] 6T'LBY IFT00Y 9L6'PRO' o [CR STO'9EL ¢l
911 0 [ 91
£1] Ly0'10L EE0'PTL $08'2z1 SLTEL s08'zet 51
‘p1| 899°060°L 809'z81 ££7481'1 0 L9ETOE 60606 vl
€10 i ‘€l
Z1{(gee's) 031701 SISTDEL (98+'7) 66468 6T 11 k4l
ulo [i] 1l
ol o 0 X
‘6| 0 0 6
21(09.'19) 080°726 [T (526°%5) GOTELE 0 2
L]0 0 L
gligzr'e 126’8 116'91 (3£5) 9 (98€°1} 9
gleer) 891°1E LAT'SL (5) LEL'6E D 5
vl o 5 0 b
el o [ 0 E
zl(zezoL) bL0'801 £26'L0T (£15°9) GFEBOR 0 T
1{(L19°e01) 960°E8L'L Z00°L06'] (Z10°69) 6P 8re°1 696°56 1
WNLOY TYOLLIY. LADANE TVOLDY TYALIY TYLIY
FONYTVE STANLIANTdKT 1) 0E69 % 0169 ERNEREL] FONYTYE ANMA
CINOE DAIANT (Lo) ONINNIDAE
| SUFASN YL AONIL
SI1DACOYd TLVLS ANV TVHIAUL
WATWAN SALD IVAVAYA ALNNOD

O0HDS AN LATOTNNH FWVN LOMLSIE

736



giogaded

Wd 6E:21 FLOLTIOIN

B

= i oW

—— e —

000ZELOET WIHWIN SULDY

IVdVAVA ALNNOD

‘oz U1~ 240 PUNJ PUE £| BUIL—[£0 PunE "¢ 33ed “uswapking it 2.
G 9
t|o 0
Z| o [
‘1o [
r| ILEZSR o' L60°F 0K VLY | ooL'aen'y $ELZIE
1p] 1FTES 6L5'1L o 21928 o3
‘or] & [
‘65[ 0 0
3£] c6T'861 TSEHEL'T QTFISSE bOR'YEY'E £40'85T
L8] bOL 106'¥L, 1] [T 95t'sL
‘9] 2 ELEPL 1 05E'SF CT9'62
R E [ 0 92
¥i{ 0 0
EE| ELBTLT 005" L1 LYGEY SZFS B¥EER
ZE| 0 1]
“Lef 5a8°18 SE8° 1% PEI'CS ToL0e
ol o 0
6T] 0 i
‘8Z] 191'€9 506'19€ Q YZO'0SE THOLL
wzfo kS 1o~ {s65°RCE) R SESRIE
'97] 9767 0 g ZI6'E
ST| 865°SE 8ZHIS1 87318 DrE'ES 98'LT]
‘vz 810°01 0 #0001 BIS'Y 06F's
'£z| sT6'sT ) i L90'PT 606t GI0°1Z
2zl g
1z o 0
0| 99E K51 L8161 FE6OLL 809 SES0LY
‘61| [$0°550°L 14896 OFTLEDT |6F 59 pIEE 001'E86
‘81| L0L'E 0 pOI'Z 3 660°C
£1] 8L0°81 [ z99'51 398 SOKsE
91| 62F 6l £S89 GEEDIT 520'S8 19¢'6€E1
sl e [i]
wi| sL811 €919 LhE's] L6¥'Z LPESL
o [}
71| ELESE 31423 L6 EEL'69 £59'2E
‘11) $OELEE L8 VED Z51'098 200°982 ELI 08T
‘o1 696'6¥C Bl E0F pLT'$9s 1t ¥Th 69T'62T
‘6| POBLS 290°66% L3P &00°00p £58'8
8| L1Talz 798152 SLT'0ES DEAEEL 651542
LTF'LE TOS'EDT (-] 5au1]) SoIMHPUBKXE 19103, e ptn 0 1E0°Z 13 801'6
T4l 98502 swieiBou wewaanadii) [EIORITESU] 9| 0 [
[ 0 sweiSolg uoRusALd Inodoig e 0 95846 0
0 i uoaNpIY 324 S5E1 ‘v| 0 0 a 0 0
90795 000°09 sasealou] uonesuadwo mssy €] 90¢ 695'8E[ ZsLBel R08°3E1 L
pusdx] | ore'e 3 000 ] £60'7
TYOLOY imbang 0Z0 POR yualkaAD ] [EUOIMIISUY ERET LTVLG 296°£9T. L SR 6ALSHE PhE L6Z
IVILLOY TYNLIV 1AnanH VLDV TYLLDY TYILOY
AINVTVE (069 PUE (169 PuiPnjoxs) {0£62) DOZS (o0ts Buipn[axa) " EONYTYE ANNd
N DNIANE §AS1 OMIDNYNLE (LNO} NI SADUNOS DNMIONVYNIL ONINNIDIE,
WAHLO NV STURLINTdXE SHASSNYEL ONN | H9H.LO JNY SHNNSARY

‘¥

‘oF
L3
8t
Lt
5
D

4t WD B O

PIOT Ad-Fl/g AR 20Z- Tt DW/AUY

1fiz plroys solnupuadxa [0y PUE SINUDAIY ey {1)

6
9ad0 6

sjuawsoidy [RUALWISACTIRIUL CS6
aounnsy) #o8 6

SB6-056 SANNA ADIIAUAS TYNEILNI

[35

SARIALDY WIPMS (58

WIUERLIS 054

anja12 JGR(] PUOE aNUSASY PR 10edw (7L
30085 KICT 00L

sau1y10e] [001RS MON 669

wesd) [emaasy Supiing 169

[emaug SWpHRY 069

7y serouaiolagy Aol 989

sHuiaes lales pee ding 99
uonEuURpUe)) (99

|edeD—SuoNEUCC] PUE SYED 059
uonannsuay) praxds-ueld |00 0¥S
Buipjng puog; anuasay pry 1edust 659
Tuipytoa puod 0£9

uogeoojTy 1BndeD BOg ST9

sAn, woaoelpy 0Z9

uoNEInpPY [EIJUYD3 L 10T 965
UNUSSLUIPY S65

SI21|DBA |, 0} SYH) PUT SUTID 065

punjay MUeINsL] S8

sfeioyoea 085

souemsuy wswwhodwaury g8

1500 WRIPU] OLS

Aanoday wONEBHIT £95

SHOOYIXAL £55

SpagI4 JLeISUY (ST

Buyuadg) 904G P

: wshiadusg gy
swaford PA P0A B P UIDL A I9ATED (€S
SUOTIEUG(T PUSE SYID) OES

PaLT) XEL 5203 SHHANOY JRIOLUMIBLIXE OT¢
suanerdQ AelIxny £75

fooyag Amuwa) 02§

JID AL S1S

(o128) WEld 190YIS B0S

(5591 10 4224 | 3582°) WELJ 1004DG SOS
(ead | 3340 25827} B [00Y4IS 00S

(1} wononxse] Aowesuaduod £L0

(1) aoissaunw] ysyFug paumanng (L)
siuEIQ) B0, PuR "D AunoD 050
Justuzaoidw] JRUCRONNSUY §Z0

SANDS SAHLO

O0HDS Q2NN LOTOEWNH BWVN LIRLLSIA

737



60 L ode IAld 6£-Z1 PI0LT01 P30Z Ad-FI/8 A Z0T-i P DV/ATY

[ |y SPIRPURIS JOGE'] A D) U0 PISE UOISIIP B 2{1155 04 02T 30
ustupedacy yrwm 2 ue 01 paje|al tpuratixa slauay pue SIUELES [BI0L H

———
BIS'ELLS {spuny |[v} Avd W pIpnIour 3AE] PUE Y015 PISIUN [EI0.L
YAHAO

-
_tseiif {015 pund) aowuag pood  q
005°SELY (66001 SPUN) $109[05 23S PUE [BRPAT P
SHANLLIANGINT TYiLVD
£91' L6185 (0960 3P0y 102lq0) sounppLRdyg wenm |, [210L P

060 30C%

¥Z$°€01°13

(0£59 ape7) alqo) sainpuadxyg swopeslunuwey jEe] 2
(09T eousund) H A jue(d J& rep pue uoL doy zio,. "q
(00SZ ubyoN.]) SAAUPUAGXS] SANIAISS FRNUI] [BI0). B

-53p03 19300 pue uonsuty SuLmo||og 4 10 suandussap 10§ 11§ STUNSIY JO UBYD W8N o Ry (swnt
Bumai(n] ay) 10f uoneLndssLl) 0 PAJE[) 81503 IPN{IK 1K o1 CiNNA NOLLVESA0 ANV SONYNILNIVIN

Q07 Ad 10} SA1EY 3507 10aupu] pancidds sof Atrent 0} pIdues 3 AW UOHELIGUL Supacyie) 21 'SHA A

£55'25K 0bS
£2E'E89'68

REO°DRLTES
18650423
SFE LS
£9T0Z1 528

Jswiexdosd papury

£1125ap3] uF BS™ JOF PAIRINS{ED 3161 1500 JAUPUL SABY OF YSin 1DUISIP AR 001 A

saumypuadx waun’y (B0) 9
{oore % UGIE
GOLT DUIT GOTT ssorm i) suonERd() 3¢ Sa0uueg Loddng WO 1Y
(P07 Mot STUSPNIS—Sa0IAISg uoddng -
{0067 % 'D0CE 'OUF 'DOEZ Seonolilf) LonERsIILPY -
fa0us 2po;) 1alep) ‘pop ] Bouvun.y) ssiddng woolsse]) -
fistowm ¢ puyj idad¥a ‘QOpI HOHMNLY) SAL ddng ‘joxa 1 D1

N

faoBarer) Aq seinppuadyy usnn

1)

= i

a

=1

piezey K1aJes 50 Y123l JO [ZAOLIAL JO uoneSuN €
sosuadxa |Ea| parsadxaunaalssaony g

k]

Kepno reded
polaLisIU

OFN

ofewep 10 UOHONLSAQ |
(L0676 1§ §7d'Y) WEPDQ DIWSIP
0 5530%3 Ul PRUR0U SOnILOer'y panouddy Kuncly

o)

d

738

(PEOT Ak W SILIEPURSH AU ISP LON HO HEBLTHM sp H0d3Y)
99t {sajipy arenbg) 1S (0OYSS 3O EAIY S
08l UOLSS3E Ul ke (MUY P
oL $10040G JO fPaunN £
ey XeL OSTTHT S¥ES Arepuooag q
afeYy ¥EE VOELERPEES fyemiy e
saqey] XL, pue SUoHBA|E) PISSAssy 0T Ad T
10T "0€ Bung ‘Bmpuzisg spuog LV

0% (211 1D "PLOT S AQ PopPE ‘165-SEY 'S W'Y) saluedwio]) pie]) 1Ipau)) wiol
PIAI222Y UOHEISPISIOD) [B1DUBNL S3I(0) pue “SaANUAR] “SUNODSIC] ‘SPIEMY

il 000°0TF" 17$

000ZTZOET

HAGNAN SELD FWAVAYA ALNDOD AODHIS AFTINA LAICAANH AWVN LIS




6o galed ld 6E°Z1 P10Z/T0) +#10Z Ad-F1/8 "A2% T0Z-Lb OV/AAY

“Joragsip Fusked Bu8 J0 SAUEPUNOG A A BUIPISIE SIUSPNIS 0} SIBIAISE (RuCHidNSY Pazyeinads Tupaosd
10§ JUAWSS MQUIAX SE U DU 182 M 10J OIS BUOZLYY DY) SB 4ons ‘suoyezireio jepuawuanoil o pue 2jeyg ay) o) pred vomm, (1)

o1|porLel w9 1'L61 (6-1 saul]) fmioL. 0L
‘6{6zz'26 628'Th (1) (6959 1950Go} 130y UOHILL, 6
#Ho {p960 195G} SYDHSADONSINATAS P 0L UOIRY B
tlsest01 SE6'B01 (£955 150(q0) S|0AYAS FiEAUE OF LOMRY 'L
spamysg 1Y
oo | | {z9¢y 19340 SIALUSIAY ALIF-JO-JO Q1 WOPML 9
slg | 1 (1959 123[0) SILISIC] BUGZIY JRUR0 01 VOB, & ‘zz] TEL6LS SO0Z51S (1Z-51 sour) [0y, ‘27
spaLpsyg £p ad4  -wop, 1z) 0 [ uoHeanpy ]2 12
vlo (2955 819390) SapmIs sayio [ 203 ‘ot| bOTISE 916'9LZ youkanpT |edH0[oulDa ), puR [RUSHEIOA, (T
: SPIS)T HeIG-Je-In0 0} nomny p 61| 0 o uononnsy] Aoesuaduo T4 61
‘£fo (5959 % 2959 sidalqo) Ao spapmys oyds ydiy o g1l @ 0 5500y [emowanu] 11§
STOWSICT AIRS-JO-Ing) 0} Lol 'y ] ¢ 0 UOHEINPH JEIPAWY LI
o ) (1959 5193[q0) Suapms I3 jie 10} 91{ 0 0 uozIRODPT PAYID) *
S]01YSK(] BUDZLIY JAULC 01 UDMIN] ‘7 sif 8¥5'LIR'Y ZT6Y088'P {pi-1 soul]) [eloiqug
1o (5950 % 1050 510alGo} K100 SPUIPILS 100NIS i 1) pif szsel [ JuauLeduf feRsiA
SIZUISIC] BUCEIY 1Ay O uoin) " | ¢l 0s0'sT 680'6E ABfuf UlEIE] HIIBUMEL] ©
(LA 1933 fende suoyesadyy Kjugy sppwstg £ 2L ‘zif LILIES £1'3L9 wsuistedu dferdue-fpaads ©
‘1] 195'95L #08'951 fe[a] 212495 (00U ©
Somipuadg UHIDL NOLLLAL ‘1 ‘al] rEF'EPE 895" FPE Kep [Emndopad( |
‘61 STS'ZL LI : uauusedur srpadoyuo 6
8| £9£'98 6kP'95 mediif £IOSUSG atonag M E
] § PI0Z Ad Ul prw samuipuadxg [puiy | vzi'ell 668°TEL L
AVd INVIRNBOIND HOA STENLIANTIXT AN NOLEVAEAO ANV ADNYNTINIVIN H ‘3| ¥REGLE 648'61 ANJIGESICT |ER3R)|3UE AN S0 ASHPON P 9
’ HETE T16'956'1 Anpgesid Sumseay symads; ¢
1 kS F10Z A4 W apiw saamypuadxg [enoy ‘vf 150'skY 0E0'9KD swanuedwy Wiesy S0 b
WYHDOH TALLNAINIT AINVINHOAHEE TVNOLLO HOA STHALIGNIdX QNS NOLLYHAAO GNY TINVNILLNIVIA 9D g| osp'sz 680°ST Juawredus) Jupieat] ‘g
o) Tl 8€5°I8 Aujeesicy jeuoiouey g
0 3 PLOT Ad B opess Salpuadxy [BaRy 1} 568°05F ¥65" 15 wsiity “|
AYIO0Ed 3EAAY1 ATALYD HOA STHALIANIIXT ANNA NOLLVHAJO ANY AINVNIINIVI "4 TYLIV JEGTT
[ird 002
INVHO0U | WNVHDOED
Zo 0 | ozso spun ||V - SaaIpuedxy 1piy (B1pag ¢ AdAL Al SWYHOO0HEA NOLLVINIE IVIIELS 0PI D
L] £5E708 D5L'ZE 05£9 PUsk A - SUIPUAdxg upny [rspajuep] ‘|
VN1V | 1E9ang [z (-1 sauy} wawgosu) pajeodnpury {10, 9
SADIAYAS LIANY BOA STANLIANTIXE T 7l JSPUBIS] DYIdLd SO WY S
—_— L . SANEN URSE[Y/UEIPU] UEOLOLTY
IR . Tt ouedsiyy ¢
§ T L NURSTH j0u “PR4E T
3 8 S8 oedsiH 10U A "L
014 paye) He 10f sanmpuadxy popy sjing payisy
(TVLOL ANY ‘AYVANODIAS 'AUVINTWA (3} STHEAd JTLIID YO STHNLIANTAXH GNGD NOLLVHAJO NV IONVNALNIVIA 'd aquip (€101
ALIDINHLE A8 §'11d0d G31AED A0 INSWTIOHNT 4
F| _ln.mm.m LET 8ZE sar LSE 14 §91 29 1] E5 Iy 3 0 0 (-1 samy) JuAULjoIUT PAEUR [BI0L b
€] 669 i 0Ll 80T LIl 0 [ 0E vE 1z [ Buluosesy [BGIANUON L
z[ eL9 1 i it LZV Til 16 1€ - [ 6T 91 61 Auuosesy Q1IN ‘T
t] 1ie [ 18 vl 101 [ [ 14 sz 0f [T 5l Smuoseay sanepuEnd |
WIOL 1 1 ol [ g L ) § ¥ £ [4 1 A
_ HAVED [(s(v)€0z-51§ "$ 1"V] uenesynuap] jo seary

(Z0°6L4-515 'S"d'Y) AOVHD AL STANd GILAD A0 INTWTIQUNE ¥

QO0ZZTOEl  HAAWNN SGLD TWdVAYA ALNMOD TOOHIS GALIING 1A TO8WNH IWVN LIIHLSIT

739



6.40 4 2fey

Wd 6£ ZLEL0Z/ZI01 PI0T Ab LS AR 20217 DV/AGY
of s8c'06e UONONNISUOD) OEHS S| EH SIOYYERL 10RHUOD-F 1 JO RUEAN '§
b| Lg'eE {-[ sau) [B10.L "9 | 8T S300a L PAIEKOD-ZL JO RGN 'L
§f 1uEze watdinbe §£L9 5 '9[ zor'ose 3 {0b5g 1091G0D 0007 LOHIUN]) SH0CQRXD], 0|
zl o sprawdaorimg pue sBulppng DLy (spEng [{Y) swdly S0
e sjuoLRA0adur pUB puey [ 49 |
(66,020 SPUTLI) @OOY woydun.f 10§ PE1aq SHadoag e [ 3£6°60T. (DED-000 WEIZOI) DD PUE “SOLAYLY “SSLIATY LR[MILUNI0T '¢
N 0 0 (0£S PUE S15-01S 692 “p9¢ ‘OvE swewBosd) sweidold 33030 b
v 0 0 0 {1 sauy) wiel v g 0 0 {0pS pue (LT Sweafesg) UONBANPR [2UONED0A €
‘| o [ [} 006 weadord ¢ 4 pIS'S QLOLIE (66E-D0E PUE 05Z ‘0£Z-00Z SWRIAnLg) uoglenpg |210sds 7
oo U 0 Qg Wetsold g 1 BOE'9I B6E'BRSL Toce pue “075 08T ‘00| SwkIF0sd) Uoneanpg se|nday '§
10 0 0 002 Weidord - {oogs 123o ur} | (pafersaln un) | (0019 193140 ut) :
[T R {006 Bugpnjaxay 0029 66L-0T0 SPong S10y0E | 1OBIE00) SRS SI3y3Ba) ROLIHA}
A0 BV Ayazdad,| [t i)
(G6L-070 SPun) |e3aq ANPUA0XT (4G-00L SwieaB0L] (00B1 WOMDIUNL PN (1Y) §3HIE[6S JAYIE], M
“SIf LSEE00GL 0 069'C 0 [ E84°1Z8 1110991 8S8'05¥'Z ELL'P16'E 760'VEE'S GLI61L'E 'Sy (p1-1 som[} R0l -
bIj 0 [} ] g ESEERISEN SRR i :, i DR P £ 1 oa1A1sg 193¢ 000§
‘£1] 8TEE6L 0 1LE°2E LS6'9SL 0 000’y £l UOLBAASUOT) PUE LORSMDIY SN 000Y
e ) Tl suozBIad() 10ISY00F JEE
nje 0 R e e g e T d( 53018155 D GOES
ol 18t'te 0 156'2 258'FL £L9'EY ol suoliesadQ asud s O0ZE
6| bEa'60Z° [i PLT'T 199'68Y LPU688 COR'7S 66L°CTE HOE'¥5L ‘8 SUONELXIQ BLAIIS POC DOLE
S5ajAIEg [EUBHINNSUION JO uoResadd a00E
3| <ar'oos 0 TTCERs 801°8L S80°t 010°EE 8 uonepodsueL ) WapnKS 00LE
“L| 955'98L [} 083'5€ S90°LE LeT'szl ZL¥LES [ 90952 ¥ 1uE(d Jo SoUBLIIEIY PaR vonEIad0) 009T
of E2TSLEL 0 GLO'S9Z 556'8 5CL'959 TSHLTT R856E 0Z6'28 g 1P “Sa01AJ8G [BIUID (6T "00ST
€10 0 g UGEENSIWLIEY |DOU3S O0FE
7| 9R1'LZ 0 0697 &5 05z S6b'T clF'] 186l 0 v UONEISIWPY [BISUIG 0OET
A NTIRIE) [ 19¢'80 PEQ'6R 09888 0L Epe8t-HIDPPSS] 91O T1E 699 TrE € RIS feuoiaNISU] 0OTT
Z| L8Y9LT 0 wo'l 9PLYT ShO°LE YSEED $OCSH 961°621 z SWAPIE 001E
1 sod1asag poddng pooz
i} £TEN9ER 0 - i i LTEGEL SLORNL £26'189 5647162 9T0'5LL'Y §99°LO0L"S 1 uQIEIEISUL 0001
(0069 Burpnpaxa) D689 0589 TE89 °1£89 0z89 0189 6029 0099 0059 0029 [uL]
1e0L $3pa) 19eli0 SMORIB 305 “THBS ‘1vE9 |ediouugd JEIE ) 53 pue san(] Auadolg saddng ‘009 "00E9 s)jeuag saLefes G6L-IT0 SPUN
ny walsug 5o sondwiapay B jsuedy - $90IA19G aakojdg
syawidpnr paseyaing
GOG-00L Sweadory 009-001 Swesdoag

DOOZTTOEL

UAAAIIN SELD

ONLENOAAE ATAUNS TVIDNYNIA NOLLYIHIH D1THIkd TYNOLLYN 300 NOLEVIARICANE “EVNOLLIGaV

IVEVAVA ALNAOD

TOOHIS TAINGD JOTOINOH FWYN LORILSIG



140 | 3Feg Wd 6£Z1 PIOEEDL
1L£'758 b90°160°Y oA A i) 004°0E9'F SELZIE spung 1sH0)|
0 0 0 0 0 0 9340
0 0 0 0 o 0 SHIAWEALAY [ELSUILAACFIS]
5 Q Q c n_ 1] ADWEIRSU[-J [
1PEES BLENE i N r1y'es 20Z°Zb SALTALLYY MIPMS
[} [ 9 0 ) 0 HIDUEWID]
0 0 [ 1] 0 0 951AJe8 16901 PUOE A2y PV poeduit
4 EL6'PL 0 a 0SE'S 7967 el jemdusy duip(ing
V] [1] 0 0 [1] 1] HANIILIOY) ST Adadiaws|
SETRAL ZSE'PES'E 0ZH'TES'E [y +09'per'E £Y0'BST 181G |
0 0 [} o 0 0 Buypyeg puog ¥ pry 1oedw
| 86¢°CE RTH'IST 828'L8 0 Op8°ee 98['€Z1 UOBANDY TROUNEIAL, WIOE
810°01 0 POD'G1 0 BTS¢ 064°S WSRIASIISADY
$T6'6T 0 190V 0 606 910'1Z S1343E3 ], 0} SIL) puB SWBLD
[i] 0 ] 0 1] [13 PUNFIY] FOUETASH]
0 [y 0 0 0 0 03R1BYBI L,
90£°[S1 L8168 Vo6 0L [y 209 SH5DL) dwaun
|p0°ESD"E ££8'967 OVTLED T 86%'69F Pal DOLE86 1507y J90NpUL
L01°T 1] $OI'Z 0 8 607 Klar03dy uoHedny
21091 [ 299'51 a Bog SOH'51L SYODRIXIE,
STEL6] Reg’o7 9BEDIT 0 970'c8 19Z.6E1 $PIa00RG FIURINSH|
0 [} 0 0 o 0 Fuiradpy (0oYag
SEO'TT £91'0 LPEST 0 164'Z L¥ES] dsBuly
[} 0 0 [ 0 1} s190§034 "PH 04 % P YOI, I I508E]
6ETDEL ELS'ES 86GLL1 ] LEEPLL SIF'6E SUONBUGCY Pue SID
POELEE LI'PET 251098 o 800982 ££1°98Z 533,] SAMHANRY 1B|IALUNIBIIK
696'GbT LpL E0F pLES9E 0 [TTa 144 YA 144 suoyeads) AEgHMY
| pog'se Z90'66% LREPIE 0 "0k 158°95 |00Yo8 )
LIZGIZ, 298167, SLTOES i 0Z6'561 SSL'GLT AUSD) AL
009" Ths ISH'8TY'Z 6L 105°C [y Ve [61'T 71489 I pocy
0£0'601 0 0 LE0'E 168746 801'5 Spun,] Jue|J [004SG)
o 0 o § 8 0 ‘oS A0Nest: — 0|
90€ G9S°RE1 Z6L'8EN L uoisISW gENRu par < 1g
Ob0'T 56 000 £60'T sy umo] pue A L)
8EG'ET §$4'Q0E | EFET6E [z 51020044 93
686 L8Y'L BREHER'E PES'O80'S 156°S0b'E sioafo1d [BIapa.]
yoL 106°%L, 0 9CH'sL SOLYETEF 10
92 Q 0 9z
ELR7LE 005°11 LPEEY BYS'E spung [audes) 13
191°59 506 [9€ [ Zh02L
026 [ 0 Z16'Z
Q ey ‘_.‘ o Joie . mmm-wmm HOMEXD]Y _mu—ﬂmu 08
L66'E88° ZEE'6LYL EZEESLL L EEE Y Kepnp jeiie paLaLnsamn)
91E'9kt LT LG Z9CE97 bELET WataAcAdLIY |EUDILISUT
ESORSL QE0°LBEL | OOS'EEL'Z L0G'86¥ Spunf NS WOEUSSE] D)
ZOY'60TZ. 79864182 LIV'6RE6T 0 SLB0°EE (1£6°RGD) 1E0 ] ubiziad) pus JouEwRIiE
i | 105061 065°69C ; weIBolg S -y
£91°9 0 IR, ‘30, 29 T Y91 % 1aame) U0
o o SwEar wonuaaald InodexT)
o 0 spLuaagy werdory ¢-3 (@1aig
0 0 uonedaadosad|
POV ELET SEFEEST uonEM0dsUBLT Jidnd
Z5L'6L0°8 R0°2E1'C uoeonpy [1o2dg)
il B | opg'ERer0E [ 1egzicie g woIEanpy Je{nday
ajue|eq puny {ssaysueL], "|9xd) ssimnpuadxg powdpng (o ur (sajsueL], 1oxg} SOUEBfeg puny wednipung
Buipug sasry upoueulj 13O £19JSUB§, frung amnog dus 1y 3
pue sanppusdxy [enloy J2YI0) PUE SINUDADY
pleog Tuuusaomy Ay} JO WRPLSaI] ¥10T Ad-F1/8 'A% STOZ-1p DW/AAY
SE60] [aF4d
ATEpiingag KwEing waley xel plOT T IOl 5SAULSNY [BULIOU Buwpnp T “LZ0b-6SL-8T6 IuoGdol
108905 oY LYS'S Tuaplsay 3007300 JOLIISICT S Te WBPuLM, BupudD) T BunsEien Aq pamaiazt ag frw poday fEELL] [EAOUY Hadiuod
108°9¥5S ETLLPS'S ‘Buipuony au pue pIOE ‘bl O ue prog Bunuasod 3 Aq pasoidde sem ¢10Z 1834 |2o51] 10] “Ajunay
PI0% 4 diysiagquidpy £j1ect aBeioay | o Swsmsq T T T 7T jonaday [edueut jenudy i lely Auoa |
00€ZZ0E [ . LHOdAH TYIDNYNIA TVINNY EDIALSIA TOOHDS 40 AHVNNS

HADWIN SULDY




Wd 68Tt FIITTO PL0T Ad-F 18 A2H VIO [+ OV/HAY

(I1°9SL-ST PUe $0'95L-SE88 "SW'V) SHANAVAT TDVNOINVT HSTTINI

(10°016-S1§ 'SA'Y)
AALNTD NOLLYONAE TYNOLLYIOA GNV NOLLVDNAE TVOINHIEL ANV VATAVD INIOL

[¥§ ‘6LY 4D ‘0107 saeT pue (£06-518 "SUV] AANIIAO WVHDOUd £ TVIOIdS

HOJ STINLIANTIXH CIENINI LVHL SLIIALSIA 304
IHOdTE TVIONVNIA TVANNY LIRLLSIA TOOHOS
OL INTWA1dd0S o

VYNOZIdV 40 ALVLS
PI0T A4

000TTTOEL

AAFINN SALD IVdVAVA ALNNOD 100HDS AIdING LA TOGNNH AIWVN LOTILSIA

742



¢ Jo [ ofied

<

P R - T
clo|ele|ele|ej=]e

pu4

N 6€:Z1 #10T/T/O01

F10Z Ad-¥P1/8 "89% YZOT- 17 DV/EQY

919

81
Ll
"Gk

£91°9

Ryt
bl
€l
Tl

)

olo|a|lelol=|c|e|=

[~4

0
6
R
Hl
an
1
1
el
zl

(1 aus} 'z 28od YA¥ 248 4RM 20480 1snwd} (G-11 SoMIp 1RO

$30LAI9S [EUONITLISUIUON JO UORESI0 000E
YO 06T
Jue|d Jo SBUBLAIEIN P uotiesdQ 0092
s20IAR2E RUUAT) Q05T
UOLRASIUEWPY [00UIS 00+T
uonENSIMWpY |e13u3d) OOt
2§BIS [BUOLONASUL OOTT
sluepms 00LZ

50188 woddng 0007

uonanisy 0001

1330373 "D JEUONEI0A DUL P {EHUNI) PUT J32IE] JWOL s

olo|e|e|e|ois|=|e

AR

=

(L2 o) 7 290d g4y oyl il 22430 jsaut) (-1 S2ul) 1940
$301ALSS fEUCYIONASUILON JO ueHerdO 00t
0 0067
JUBjd SO SOURUDIAIEI T UORRISIQ Q09T
SavIARRS RIURD) 00ST
UOHEISIUTLDY (00435 Q0P
uoHEISIIPY 212U Q0EE
Lpeg feuononnsul 00ZT
Sjuapis 00 KT
saatalag woddng pOOT
uonensY] 0001
PRLIAQ wesdoad £ (19308 T8

|BRY

133png

S[RI0 ]

008%

BYQ

00%9
saiddng

009 ‘00%Y 00£9
SIAALG
posEyIng

00Z9
sijaung]
aakoydwzy

0019
SalRees

samnppuixsg

S IWVHH0ED) HIINTD NOLLYINAE TYNOLLYIOA NV NOLLYOOAE TVIINHIAL gNY HIAUY.

- LNIOE any (028 WVHD0Ud) TUHYIAC WYHH0Ud £ TVIDIS HOd

743

SABNLIONTJXH (160) ANid NOLLVHIJO ONV AINVNAINIVIY
IVAVAVA ALNNOGD

£00ZTTOLL HAHWON SGLI TOOHDS QIHINA LAT0EWNH BWVN LOIULSH




€40 798

Wd 6£:T1 P10TT01

P10Z Ad-P1/2 A% VTOT 1 DV/AAY

€0 ] 9 0 0 [4} £l {21 pub 9 Saujp)
SAHNLLIGNAJIXA TVI0L
Fat I 0 0 0 0 Tk (11~¢ ssuld) Felolns

g ] AN N A 201412516930 060S

0110 (1] ol uoponIsuoyy pus uojsinboy sanvRd 000F

‘6l 0 1] 5 S301AI3G [BUONDILSUIION Jo UoREIdO 000€

B0 0 8 saopaueg poddng (00T

Lo 0 L nonsnnsy) (001
AU Pl RUOILEIOA B “pry e UYIRL R JIIIBY JUENL DS

ol o 0 0 Q 9 . (s~ | sammy) EIcIqng

610 0 - L s 2314195 1430 0005

10 0 v BO1ONIIUOT) PUE uosIbYY saufoes (00¥

€10 0 £ SHILAIBE [BUONDNUSLILON] JC Uo1EIsd0 000

i I 0 z 5921A135 Hoddng Q00T

0 0 ‘1 ' uoppnnsy 9001
L k . - apLEIAQ) Weagoad ¢-) 1e12dg §z6

(0069 Buipnpoxa) | 0SR9 T8 “1¥89 TERY TERD 00L9 £F99-1¥99 oF¥
- wapug $9p0) 192140 152 pediounld Jo Auxdold SPEY [BUOIOTISUY s[eway saayypuadxg
PUO IV uendapay 2 "SHOOqIXAL,
‘syoog Aleiqi]
sjete]
{0vS WVUOO0Hd) HALNTD NOLLVMMIE T¥YNOLLYIOA ANV NOLLVIGT TVIINHIAL ANV HARHVD INIOf
ANV (078 WVHO0UL) HATHHIAC WVHIOH €31 TVIDAdS
VOJ STANLIONAEXT (019) ANNA AVELAO TYLIIVD QALY LSTHN
G00ZTTOEL HAAWAN SGLD IWAVAVA ALNNOD "IOOHDS (JAIZINMA LAIOEWNH FAVN A0dis1a

744



£Jo ¢ 93

A STTL PLOZITAOL

10T Ad-v 18 A9 VIOT 1# DV/AAY

ot
st
¥
‘£l
T
1
0g
61
81

¢l

Rl
<1
rl

€l
k4]
Tk
o

i g B od oY

<

o

souereg
pung
Suipug

EEIEIEEIE R

SIEEEEBEZEIE

[=)

=]

G CIEEIEEEEE

EIEECGEEESE G

=]

[eniy

o

wipig

apusdxsy (€301

0089
PG

0OLS
Apadoag

0098
saipddng

0059
‘60¥9 “00€9
53514195

o0z
sy
sakopdury

0019
SoLRES

alole

SanUBAY
ey

0ueeg
pung
Suwmder

9T

T BH1] 5 3300 Y1y ) st 52450 JSHi) PEI0.E

5T
A4

R4
1z
02
61
81

LL
91

1
vl

20 0062
uojiEpodsuBL] JapnS (0L
JuEB| J0 FDURUNUER B LoHERTO §05T
ARG (BIRIBD ST
UOREASIUIKIPY [00YDG 00FT
UOHBASIUTIPY (250U BOET
1I®S [RUONINBSL] OOTE
SIWOPME 001T
seoinsag Heddng 0007
UOHINASUE 000
saanppuddxy
(51 pue pj sauy) sanuoaay (ol 1
awioou] walmsaati] 005 [ ;ﬂr..
S30IN0G ABIS WOJ) ALY PAILISIY (NTE ]
SINUIATY
L4t PN, uonaRasuy Aojesuaduory

(50} "5 230 YAV 73 et 22450 150) TEIL

. 18130 0067
uoyepodsuBLY, WSPMS 004 T
TUE} JO SIURLIULERY 7 WONBIINO G097
SIOIAISG TRIUSD DOST
UCHEISILIWPY [6CUISE Q0P
UONENSIUIKIPY (RS0 0DET
Beig [euollannsu] 0pZZ
SHuaprils 001¢
£a314105 oddas ¢o0z
uekIBSY] 0001
sasnppuadxf
(7 puB | $301i]) SaNUaAAY |elo]
awesu] USUNE3AU] 0051
Se0UNOS S1BIS LUOY MUY PAIUSSY 00ZE

£L60 Pun ] UOISIAUW] 4SS pnRInag|

AP0 LOHAUNY SINPUAHXT/SHPD2) 3RARI0) 2NU3ASY

paseyng

000TZZOEY

HRZAWN SALLY

SHINEYAT IDVIINVT HSITINS

HINVIVE GNNA ANV ‘STUNLIANIIXE SFMNIATE—ZL0) GNNL NOLLINHISNI AHGLVSNIIWO0D ANV (1L0) ANI1A NOISHTWAT HSTTONT CIHALNIELS

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

“I00HDS GHILINN LT TOHNNH FWYN L1451



7o 1 adeg

W £421 PLOTLDL

(Ao SI53p) 1O

a&anm&a}_autaExi3&:..=§§§u§§*§a§é§E:Ea&aam%&anaﬁ_nEa%ama&na&%naﬁ%aﬁai___aunauaum%auaﬂa%aau;nnaang UOHBLIGUIT 3 {0 S0 SONIUREGD IDNEET) SHIWIIE IR[EIpEST

SIMATIOE SE[ROLLNDEINE J SULAINL

SV INT W Do5Eq Pl BowIIGa 1950 SE] 1001 STIL T Paljioas N go ffe 10] [oO1 BOlE[ERs Won © paRmrug an 1s7, 221 TOLEHGUO| 1 S{ITS PATeISUOWGP | SHOTIER[EnS BUdEo
_s__3;%&m__s_iEE_E3___.ﬁ__E.n,_E_s%___Ei.;_.Eﬁxau&sx.E§§§§§¥§§§§§§§§nizigﬁn%ﬁ_% WeiRnguo) [ € £ WIAOEAAP [GUO(S 30T JOIE0L
JOUEpUAYE Jalaea] |
EEU.J_GE.__ JITETER
%a__%_wz_u%%3%,_§._%:%EEm§§§_3%%%§§sa_%a%3__.aa__E_a.E%%xsEagwﬁgga%zi%aga TOREUGLOS| T 1 s e e
jeod Sug ADUYDE ©) S JIAC SNV 34T HEEEN 440 A[IRIDLINY BALGE 10 S[aA3] UL |B 9] 30Uasqe % CF |ecd € 135 [ooyas Y| UORBELWOT) 1 1 uuﬂwﬁn_bﬂm upmg
T T T T L W S L L wongmmo| [ T S UOHERpEs /Moo
(Wr=QI2ATHDE 1USPAIS] S5 SIIEPE0E 30 SMNSERj]
Bouennopad [00LS)
SHiEunoyisd PO 00408

T3woTpE I Pie PomSIo0 vem ooUvuLajIad ot ‘[0 31} 24Msap o5eold) (Mo[G 15935, PaasndE pasiei T - OV Li6C 15 5 47 Ul paquasap sjeod Suypeai]

uogeuie)u) AT [ HUDIIGD uQ PSP Siend o requiny, | sjeod o Jaquinn ulky eon

FRHLIAINY Y

TE10 FinaD) SI0sad PUE sEos) Aug asuencioping - 1 3191

P10Z AdrelsR +H

X g Tioensy JUpeaY|
050 T1S 00£'21% 009 00’9 0Z9°01§ 5151383 ] foeas) dUpEa
090°8% : 100088 00'F [oo¥ 030°L5 S10ppsuR0y
{wopq suoiised 15) JFEIS 1340
1¥6'055% SPY 6558 00°¢LT 00°ELT 85 €8YS S13YJE3) WOLIESE))
GETIETY (Sigeuaq Ted 710 ®d 710 gE=] Sooqisnd
£14 pung oy o} Zigpurg | pung fuapazs | pung w3 ABR o) 110 pund
pred saseanon wo.j pred Junome| I Josaqway | FEd IO 1aguinNg wiLy pyed Juncse:
Aueges aseq (101, ALiejes (oo, Aames €100,
{g16 pung) {110 pund)
m_.___m_"...u_ o ==.=u W (710 Punz) K2J UBWIHIL £53 3500
Aizjeg aseg Tuios) 3pEai-(£[( pun) suotd() RaS[ PuE SIEIES (710 pung) Avg saugmropsag pue (F10 pung} fed sed - [3EL
o 29707 A ME1L0SIC) 3 g pakoqdurd saduey o
N sy £OT A3 0 pred JEas uasand agy 1 apew suewled axugmaopiad ANE 253M £
o (1 3L A papuny Ajing 12¢62 € “a7) ASD
b ugy) 440 SpULY WO SIMIT) 0f IPTUL suamied mpw 10 LGRS a5eq AU MM T
] GOG BRI TH0A Uj P[ud se0q 9] Jo Jaquime 34j Jpopn SEA[ 57 X, PIaamsli 316 ¢ 16 7 Su0UsInb | ToN A0 S8
[ 906 yBuong oo swetdoxd o) papod 3 pioUs 18y} swesSosd uoyesnp
| |INPE 30 (541 noyim SUapTIs Jag (ooijosaid 10 asedkep g2 surdaid ov1ases Aunumed
aeLe uz Sumea 103 OZS PUB ‘SIS ‘g2 06T Spuny wely pred 3sai se gans suslyaea) apeyal yau og]
£Rp WGOL PI0T A4 ¥e (AL} IS suzieanba Swy-(yny 124382} WOMISSER 71084 1seL L

5Ja9US40M JO “SULIRIOD ‘SM01 AUE PPE J0G O "([23 3} L0 AL AGNOP ‘paIajua HONBULICIUL ||B AVITA 01 BIqISIA AL 20 301 BUI D Ul UOHBLLIIT S]RY poreuTLEap UM LONBLLIDIUL PUE suoyduosap (|2 dazy

wiods sjunoare pue “sinsos wedosd ‘sweiBod shotlea ut Bul droured SJUIPILIS SN} JO J2GUINU ] 58 LINS sgpsucdsat Mo& ut s{lElap apnaul 988ald ANSY L0E uoyrsedoud

SPLAIRIS PUB DIFIRdS-10LISLP Hodas jjenuue o) pasn 51 UOTBLLIGJUL freunung suy ] sewuolll (J§7) PuILf )G WODISSE]D) i papuny swesSord ANy} paaljor s)nsal JO Jsewnuns & apiaoad 1501 SIMSTE (LLGS gV in posnbau sy
P10z (A4} UVEA TVISEL KEVINWNS SLINSTY JALLVEEYN

NI FLIS WOOESSVTD
DOGZZTGE | 4oumnN ALY IO L5101 10005 QIEIN IFT0ENNH JwiN PHSA

7486



Tyag Edy

Wd L5201 Fi0ZI0L PI0Z Ad-rUS »#d

000TTIOL [ Hquin SaLD woo ] um IMPIOGL RLATWEY IR B pEw-5 I010321(] Q2URLLJ BT
TTOOHOS (ALINA LAOTOHNNH SWeN RS LTOv65L-§¢6  duoudapl WTETIEULA, B auwepy

HoYBULIDJU] DEIU0])

(Re9005 panodas piid paislial; 5| SADGE PapiGId UOHERLCIUT B1} SIMSUa 0T KESSI00U 3% 3Aaaq oA HUAITNG3 16 UoHELLOH JEHOnIpPE AtE SpNJIGL asead) SIUILMHT) JAYL)

WTING 160'LL5S i (swmun)oa|
siysuag aaAodiue pue saLE|es ‘gy aull ‘g aed y4¢ 01 9.5 pyoys) SjEI0 L]

("spuny s2i0 woy pred sunataid Anjiqer] SPAIW Fou o
“sunpasd Aujigey 103 juads sagucus 480 Ao SAI[BUL) 2dmESMSUY AR SIRIER],

(, uonenpR3 PIBMAO]
SIP91S POREIES PUE SLIELS0M SRS Ul patediaiared SyRpMS YSU-IE 05, “Ajduexd
104 "S)nEs ‘popeduul S)UIPNS 30 TR SPHBRET) SDLALOY) UOY ad yawrd

(ABSE]
DU “Burpeas ‘e Ul ¥ youd Jo smet] & § Suraid

10] Y323 pagt 1§ ©1 du paLEd 51919 P, nmnEuxu._om “PRAIDALI SAREANDE “Aue Ju

“pawuen opestdiren put Sulyedonied s1oyaea) JO JAqUALL) Juswido[3AIp AT L

(synsau =0
10 530095 53] W SAFUEYD (PRNENLLE SAYALDE Furedioted SJuAILE JO DGRINN *AuUe
3 ‘pawies o pue Bupediopied S104oE3) 501G TOREBARIL SINIY

(sozis 55212 1 2FuEm Fulnsel ‘PappE SISIKY
“pfine) SYR0QNS “Pasty SPLE JO/PUE SIAAEI} J& Joquanyy) HONAN{R 325 S5E1)

TS 160°TLEE
-ma[aq A10921ED THUAAIIUE STV Sii U} SILNORE 3oyl

ynde1 ‘Fuuiemy wanesA SINLY Fuipimosd Jof Ave 3t ‘s104oE3] 0} ped sjunoue
SpT[3ul JOU Op ‘Jfdurexa J0. "MOEq sapo@zes uolde MEAW GO UL PSPRAUL JaL
SIUIP (EROPPE 10F ABd 10 “SISEALIRE JAUAq AUE SE [[am SE 300GE | 9j(8L Y} WOLE
Syjauaq pue sonel Suigadiew Eha_nEu Pue SUTES) Are[es 2seq JOF {0 PUn W npusdxd) Y dwo?) 12ygaea |,

TESHIG £ 10 PUNT Fo5N TOSID 31 MG SGUosSp JAUENY 0) papaall ueHERud]d! U2 s ECHE] SHYNRY pl0Z Ad | SIMEIES PTOT Ad S1|l5a3 DUIZIEWRLNS Lt IPIACK i uorELLIOTUT
sinsay Jo uoydulsaq 30 sadfs Jo sa|duwkxs e sasaquaced uf suoneion aip)

uoig niLy

{D5AoH[DE STAS0L S1j] AQLIATIP A[ADY PUe B3TE SKEMD]|E [0 U Juads JURGIIIE A 151)) $)|asas p10T Ad £10 pung) suol(y Bugy - 111 3L

TAT



10 | 38eg

-ajqeaydde se /069 000°1S

Il

sampipuadxy Auedwo] JustiaSeur]y] a91A18G POsL J0 2R 3

gL e

000°[$

{PALGR [ BUI] UL S)ENOWE Jo |50 jenba jsnw) [RloL

B0
23, PUAWFBURA

poog

(poojuoN) s(etaey pue solddng

sppousg] ako|dusg
SaLIE|eg PALJISSELy

908°1bL
1 zecoeste
; 896'1ET
‘vz 0 FELBS vOL'BRE'T
R14 E1Z GEGEY
4d 155°LE
iz e
07 0

HAAMON SELD

‘6l 60E' 194

B 0089

Lf Bby gl

i :

5l 956'[ PPL0TL

i

aF

zl 508°ZI

il 6S57E [ B6L ELE

01 LI0EF 20E'F5L B =y
VLIV VLDV TYOLDY 1Inang
016 ANN:E 100 NN

SHANLIANTAXT | SHENLIANTdXa a um_\”m_mmzm“ o1
V.LIdVD OFW.
P00ZTTOEL

Wd 8T FLOZ/LAOL

JU D3UEB[EY YSED UAO0SE SUIAGAS] PUN4 391A13G PO spRUL (1)

(1) (£z aug| sounu g sun} AINYIVE NN ONIANT
(9T-rg saull}

SHSMN HAHLO % SAANLIGNIIXT TVLOL
MQ-sIAYsuR ), pundg JE69
SIS00) JOIPY] 016
{€z-01 Saurl) SAANLIANTIXT TV.LOL
Tspspuadxg 20O

‘yaa) % SAPIAA uamdinby o SInLng LE-1EL9
(L£-1£L9 Suipnjoxg) Auadord 9049
sanpouILO)) VEIS]) 10§ 51507 S8R P9
poag B0 ££99
(fjupy yyiary ) sstpowuney) YO 1E99
(e, Fugpngoxs)) SOMPOWILO]) VLIS 1699
AB1aug 0799
(swap poopuen) sanddng (esouaD) 0E99
SIDLISIC] ZV AYIC) WOY PISBLRING SIVAIAF (659
.:.ﬁEMWn:mE palhiiy ﬂgu— QLED
$301419g Apadolg PIsEYaING 00#9
sypouag aokopduwg 00ZG
SOLIR[ES PRLISSED 0519
STHNLIANTIXE

ADIAYES AO0d

edeae A ALNOOD

P10Z Ad-F 178 499 ZOT- 1+ DV/AAV

Q UBIP|IUD O] POAISS SKTUN (1w Jusd % JO saquInn
00'0% nun qjpw ywd % 1ad ua4pjiya ¢} sy
) uieiBoi4 ¥ [E0ads O
000 000 00'0 soeus pied ‘9
or'T $0°Z 06l Laun| pred ‘¢
ra | ST1 §T'1 15BpE2IG Pred
+|00°0 Q0 000 3joRLs paonpay ‘L
[T 0¥'0 oF e Lol PAONPIY ‘T
Joto 0£0 0E0 J5BjERIq PoonpAY ‘1
-6 8L od SAILL] [BIN )
‘PaAISaAl BIEA JUSLIGEINGUIISD YZUN| 334 Ay} AQ SI[ES JLIED B| € LIOY S2UDAST |T8 IPIALCE
0D
SIBUoA, MPY/SINPY WEIF0I q
AuQy S|EIA] SlqESMGIY B
SUCHRIOT JAYIO 18 PaaLd§ g
0067901 O0'SPE'E B
QFZLY'S DO'RS9°S IO JRPY/SINPY WeZ0id 8y
000t ¥ GLYSL 00°895'865 00'2Z6°5%L AuQy S|EBIAL SOESINGUIFY o
suopeser Jamsiq] e paat L=
SMDVNS *HLUVIVIY SHALINS SISYIIVIHE pRALag STEIN JO Jaquian g
/SEHONNT
ol sijpuot Bupesado Jo Jogtuny Y
‘6| BEETITE ‘6 (g pue ‘L *| SUN} FEAVHVAV TVLOL
] '8 uj-suysuel] puny gOzs
‘L] 529°¢8ST L (9-g S2ui|} ANNFATY TV.LOL
9lo k] OIS Y3 JO FBYDE UO/IO] SNUASY 006
6| ss0'zEd’L s “AL) "Pa ] WO 0T ANUDATY PAAINSIY Q05K
‘vl 6 L3L R4 SOIPOWILIOY) JO N[EA 1R HE] YD
€| LoL°198 € aiaag PO 009E
z} 11r'z T 20U JUAISIAN] QOS]
SANNHATY
1| T1L8L9 1 (B} EINVTIVE ANNA DININNIDAS
VLDV
orsamnd

TSISIQY [OOUIS P IPEOGUINH AWV LOELSIA



710 At

LSO°168 (pe ou1| “z 39ed woy) 1afoid suS WOISSE) T

(gg 2un| ‘g 99ed wWoy) IPIM[OOYIS ']
10910dd Ad STSNAIXT TV.LOL

©® o

79 TFS6

d1LLL

i/8 "A%Y

JANOIS

jew-g

[BIOL() |00HOS 1OLRY)

[BIOHJO [COUOS e

[rew-o

9] 38 paqLI0sap

podas [eIoUBUY [BNINE ou J0J BIEP 31f1 (S)ur=uos U0 3HS GO SUOHBINDH
30 Juotpeda] BUOZMY 543 03 papeofdn y10Z Ad 1o {s)e]yy Rodol [RIOURLY {ENULE 31

00LZTLOET WAGWAN SALD redeas 4 ALNNOZ

10T 423 A JOOUSS 3y} 10y Liodsy (Roueitl{

[enuuy oy AJILeD AQaIsy jo0NdS JSLE]) 1 JO pIlEoH SUNLIBAOD) 31 ‘3N

LHOJTE TVIDONVNIL TVOANNY TOOHOS HALAVHO

VNOZIIV A0 ALVLS

PI0T Ad

(a[qeordde s2) ‘Bqp

Iwe BHey)

S35 - 100698 pALIIN IPIOQUNH

TOOHIS HALAVHD

743



010 | 99ed . b0z Ad P18 Ao

‘gz srE0esT | (£Z PUR *0Z P ‘01 S0} STDUNOS TIV WO ANNTATY TV.LOL 8T
, Lzl o (oz-jz ssuil) [e3oMng LT
9z (Aproads) 530.M0G |EIapsy WOL SNUBAYY PO '9T
€T [0OYDS 21 JO J{BYSH UO/I0) SNUIATY 006F ST
¥ pry 1wedu [e1opad 008 ¥
€7 sa1oUady elRIpAULIMU] L) YEROI) JUSUNLIIACE [RIBPS4 SU) WIOY PaAleaay SUULASY Q0Ly  "ET
T , NS o YSNONY JUSUILSAGE) 10D, U1 WOLJ PAAIa0sy PAIISSY/PaINsaIl) 00sh 002y 'ZT
1z JUSUNLISADS) [RIOPO.] 311 WO A|J9en(] paafaasy PIpLusay/papMsaun 00er 001y °IT
sa0un0g |e13pd 000F
R4 1Y ‘ (61-51 sswf} molgng 07
‘6l {£7105ds) S20.IN0G JIVIG WOY INUSAY YO "6
81 [00Y2S 21} JO jleysg UO/0) MNUSASY 006 81
Ll papolsey 00Ze LI
91 palotnsanify BINO 0SIE-0EIE 81
&1 ’ souesissy uopezienby aymg o11€ "SI
$32100¢ €IS (00E
¥l o (g1-11 sauy) OGNS “Fi
€1 (A310ads) S20510G STEIPIULAIU] UIDL] SNUSASY YWD 'E1
Tl papowsay 00ge Tl
Tk pajusai 0oiz LI
’ S32UN0§ NBIPIULINU] (H0T
‘01| SPE'065°T {6-1 seu)) R10IGNS 0L
Nl (AJ10ads) s32moOg [2207F WOY SRUSATY BO 6
8| SYE065T s [ooyds Fuosuods WO INUSAFY Op61 8
‘L SaMIANOY [0OYDR 00LL L
) aowlag pood 0098 9
‘¢ SJUALNSOAN] UO STUELIEY 00C] S
ey SIHLISKT L0 S|00YIS BUCZIY RYID Wy 5§32 vonepodsuelr 0yl ¥
¢ S[enpIAIpUf WO se94 uonepodsuel], oIVl 't
'z S1011S1(] 10 S[OOYDS BUOZMY INPQO wioy uoninl, §zel ¢
I sfenpiAlpUj woy uoliny, 0fel 1
TVILLIV $301n08 183077 0001
HNNAATYE

00LTTCOEL HAGWAN SALDY tedeAe X ALNNOD 828 - |0042§ pallur) IpjoqUInH TOOHIS HITHVHD

758



0110 Z 98ed #10Z Ad PLE Ao
"6E[%00°0 0 769°L61°TI ] 95K 181°T] "6E (g£-£€ saulp [2I0L
“8£(%00°0 0 08F'EL9' 08¢ ELY i s i 1 (0t ou ‘g @oed woly) s}9a{oid |EIG PUR (1P
LE|%00°0 1] 0 0 0 0 "LE { gz ouT] ‘g o9ed wog} 1oalold UoHonIsy] Koesuadwio)
‘9€{%00°0 0 0L6't9 0L O o vILLL ‘9¢ {31 21| ‘g saed woy) 195[01d UOISISUNN] YSH3uY pHNonIg
"$£1%00°0 0 £96°CT £96'ST7 ] i S s ECEET D 7% 2] 'g a3ed woxy 199[0ig MUDWAACIATI] [eUoNSNISUT
“E|%000 0 159°168 L59° 168 T T SIS Sv[ VSV TPl Y (51 20T  a9ed WOH) a0l SUG MHOGISSE)
‘££|%00°0 0 TZ91F5'6 98£°C756 PELSL 055°sLZ 769°82S 09L°ELT'E FRy'S8E’c  ['€€ {(ZE-LZ PUE G| 59w} jeioiqng
"TEL%00°0 0 FLSIPL 0ZLZEL 0SE £0E°CE LLE°S01 ‘ZE Jupeay £-H 056
[€]%00°0 0 ] 0 ‘1€ ToTo)) P [BUCHESO A %9 "PH [EIIULYIRY, 7 Joorery WIOL OpE
"0£{%00°0 0 4] 0 ‘0f swesdol] uonuasald modoi 0£S
67[%00°0 0 0 0 ‘6T vonepodsuel [, [1dng ov
'87(%00°0 |0 0 0 14 UO-PPY Z8t-£01 1d 8 SRLL ANIqesi(l uonesnpy [ewads 00€
"LT}%00°0 0 815°C01'E 296'Z01°C 0 £64T $79°997 796°8rS EEI’L8T°| LT (9Z-91 saul[) [=303QNg
97| %00°0 0 0 0 92 IVNALBS 199(] 000€
‘5T1%00°0 0 0 0 ST UONANYSLOY 7 wonismbay san(ise:] 000y
PT)%00°0 0 0 0 v $20IAI3G [BUOIONIISUTHON JO uonesadQ 000¢
“£7[%00°0 1] 0 0 €T s391a12g Boddng PO 0067
'TT|%00°0 0 0 0 rcd wejd Jo soueuauiely 7 uonesdo §09T
"1Z2{%00°0 0 0 0 ‘1z SDIAIRS {BQUAD 0OST
‘0Z|%00°0 0 0 0 ‘0T UOHELSIUIWDY [O0YDS 00T
61]%00°0 0 0 4] ‘61 UCHENSIUIPY [2423U90 QOET
‘81|%00°0 0 [t} 0 ‘81 uononnsu] (07T
“LE(%00°0 0 £69°0F% vL9°09€ L8E'00T 998°cE or8'to!l Al sspmIg 0012

sa01A135 Hoddng 000T
‘91 %000 0 STRPIL’T 98T TrLl S6L'T 1#9°¢9 960°E1S £6T' e8Il 91 HoLINASU] 0001
uoyeanpd [ewads 007
"¢ 1[%00°0 0 OES P6T L . ¥OL 68T £ PEL'BL SCLTLE 91£°19T SFPAR9°T 08F°T66'E <1 (p(-1 sauy) [@oqng
19000 0 0 [i] g sureiBoid 230 006 ‘008 ‘00L ‘0£9
E1|%00°0 0 LEYL 0 FELL 619 gl saus|Ipy paiosuodg-jootds 079
T1|%00°0 0 PRIEN 150°v1L 0EL'T ¥S0°11 el SOAIOY LE[RILLMO0)) Pa10suods00ifdS 019
11%00°0 0 0 0 hi 20[A125 1690 000§
‘011%00°0 0 0 0 ‘01 uonansuo?) % wolsmboy samioes QoY
"6|%00°0 0 0 0 6 S80EAIDS [BUDHORNSUIUGN JO UonEssd( (00E
"81%00°0 1] 0 0 2 5984298 10ddng 190 0067
*L]%00°0 5 6£9°C08 L97°908 $9L°9L L1S08 0TI°s0z 791§ $86°10€ L JuB(J JO FDUBUNUIEA 7 UOHEIIO 009Z
9]%00°0 0 199°€LT 0£8°8LT TLSEER £FF 0T £00°19 £85°3¢ 9 Sa0IALSG [RIHIZD 00ST
"61%00°0 0 P6r Er9 660°TE9 766 760°1 8LVE1 09551 8BTTLY S UONRISIULUPY [00Y2S 00FT
'7|%00°0 0 0 0 4 uolRRSIUILIDY [eI8U3D) QDET
£[200°0 0 PLLPLE Z6F'852 0 195 LOOE 80T LL BE6 £61 £ uoganAsty gOZT
‘Z|%00°0 0 sizio¥ LEE'06E 0 881 0 ell'ell 81Z'98C T SJeps Q01
ssatatag Moddng 000T
"119600°0 0 966'7L8 Y 8Tr0L6'F SLE £€1°6C 299°61 66 LEI'T 1Z£799°C ‘1 uogennsu] oot
uopesnpy 1eNE 001
[eT33Y ey (B0 wrEpng 0089 0099 0059 “00%9 ‘00£9 00Z9 0019 jaeioag apim[ooIPs 0001
1 95EA133(] 13 JoL E=DiETe) sarjddng $20IATIS syyouag sotie|eg sasuadxyg
/2SBOINI] 0p S[EI0L paseyamyg sakopdurg
0DLZZZOEl YAAINON SALD T mdeAEl ALNNOD SO8d - POUDS AU IPIOGUINH TOOHIS HALUVHD

751



01 40 € 98ed

P10 Ad
"9z| LPT O1E LyTOLE Tv6'0S SOE°65T 9t (SZ PUE ‘jg L[ Seur]) sasuadxy @10 L
§T] E9E°L Z9E°L 1Al 051’ 54 (FZ-zz soul)) [210Mng Steldold SN0
iz4L] 0 Ve uonanasyj - $asialeg woddng 00T
£z| 29E'L T9E°L FArAll 0519 ¢E spizpnig - $201a1eG Hoddng 0012
Tz o 0 T uopnsngsyy 000!

055 {Apoadg) swesdoid PO
1Tf LEY9P LT9°9% LLY'L 056'8% 1z {0Z-81 SOUI[} [EI0IGNS QT WERISOL]
0] 0 Q 0T UONIRLSY] - $32IALS Hoddng 00ZT
61| 0 [1] ‘61 sluapmg - $391A185 Uoddng 0012
81} LTOOF LT LLY"L 056'8€ “§1 uonanesul 0001

uopeonpg |Bads 00T
"LI| 86€'95T R6Z°0ST £C0°TY SOTvIT L1 (O1-#1 SaUI|} [EI0IGNS o1 We1Se1d
91| 0 0 9 uonanysyj - ssalateg Moddng 00ZT
€L o 0 S SjuSpIg - $3MNALG Loddng 001
‘pi| 862°9ST 857°96T £50°TY COT'PIT vl uondNASL] 0001
uoneonps BnEY 001
Aeg 3IMBULIOLID] - T101 192044 S WOOISSETY
"£1] 868°69T $58°69T Q6T bV T95°5TT €l (21 puE g i saul) sasuadxy 1eloL
Z1] 9LK'S 9Li'3 96¢'1 080°L ‘Tl (11-6 5ouf) {E10ANg sWesdoy] N0
11| 9LF'8 9Lp'8 96€°1 080°L Ll uoyanysY| - Santalag Hoddng 00ZT
010 0 - 01 S109pMg - s9iAtag Hoddng GO1Z
6l 0 0 6 uoRIRNsU] 0001
0ss {Aoads) sweiSold IO
‘gl zinsg ZI'8E PLED RERIE '3 (L Soul[) [E2019RS (0T WeiS0ty
Lo ' 0 ‘L uononNsY| - sad1ALS poddng 00ZT
o 0 0 ‘9 sjuapmg - seo1aseg Hoddng 0012
¢l zi1°ge ZIsE ¥LZD RERIE s uonenasu] 0001
uoneanpy [eeds 00T
v| 0LTETE OLTETT 9799¢ #9981 ¥ (-1 SoUI[) [2¥0IqNS 001 Werdoid
€10 [H ‘£ =Dﬁu=hm=- - mvu_?ﬁm tonm—-m 00z
Zj o 0 T SuapnI§ - seo1atag poddng 0012
i| 0LT'ETL OLTETT 9Z79°9% ¥p9°981 ! UORBLNSUL 0001
woneanpy Jendsy 001
Axujeg aseq - 1101 1al04J IS WOOISSEL)
ey 1e3png 0029 0019
snjauag salie|es sasuadxy
SeI0], sakoldwn
00LZZTOST  WAIANN SALD T wederex  ALNNOD S50 - [0040S PRI TPLOGUNH FOOHDS HALYVHD

P1/8 "A¥d

752



¥1/8 'A%y

01 Jo y 58ed r10T Ad
Heflzss e (reele) (3£8°692) 1z {0z alll] snuTi g oui[) sau[eg 199foid Suipug
‘oz| ZSS°TEE L¥TOLE 858692 0z (97 % <1 som] ‘¢ d 3 £ du) sasuiadxy
‘61| 0 0 0 61 (g1 pue [ ssul) AQBIIBAY [BI0L,
81 0 ¢ 0 81 (L1 pue 9| S8BI|) SORUBATY [EIOL
A ! pouwreq Jsaseu|
‘91 91 uonEIG)|Y d5J
SHNUIADY
S1j o 0 0 gl asuepeq walosd SummuiEag
Dy - €101 £ed Ae[es aseg - 1101
aouemwIO]Iad - Z101 uopBwWIOjU Yafoly NG WMOOISSE) [EUODIPPY
123[01J NG WOCISTL]D)
1l LS9 168 L§9° 168 0 §8E°C 8I8°ck1 ¥ TRL b1 {0z @ ¢l sauij ¢ d ¥ £] aw) 59al01 HYIS WOOISSRL) |#I0L
€1} Z6S°TIE 6L 11 0 CREE 08505 L3S LST €1 {21 pue °6 ® ‘¥ SauI]) sasuadxd [BI0L
z1| 728y I8’y 0 0 6L 0£0'Y i (11-01 Seul|} [E30JNS SWEIS0I] R0
11| vy 28 ¥6L 0EQ°t ! uoyoTLSU 2P SJUSpIIS - S30IAIeg Moddng Q07T 001T
otf o 0 ‘01 uoponsuy 000t
005 (Ay100dg) suriSold OO
6|0 0 6 gonornsu| ool
. mEﬁumo.nn— EOE-.EZE& wﬁOn—ohﬁ_ cmm
"8} 66E'EY 66E'EY 0 0 SHI‘L ¥52°9€ ‘8 (-5 Sou) [E30MNS 00T WiesFo1d
tfo 0 i LIOHONSU] ~ SOHAIS yoddng g0zz
9l 0 0 ‘9 sjueptyg - sedtasag uoddng 0017
¢ 66E°EY 668 CF SHI'L ¥ST9E S uononsul 0001
uolesnpd 1e1ds 00T
bl 6TEE9T 6TEE9T 0 $BE'E 19Ty S0E°LIT 2 (-1 SowI]) [e01q0S 001 Weido.d
£ 60Z°8 (4] c8c'c 6L 0£0'y € uonongsul - $adialeg Hoddng 00TT
) 0 T SUSPRIG - $29141eg Hoddng 001T
‘L] ozi'sse 0Z1°65T LYS'IY CLTEIT 1 woponasyf 00t
uoteanpyg Je3sy 001
1130 - £1071 133{04J NS WOGISSED
[EmIY jedpng 0099 0059 ‘009 “00£9 0029 0019 .
satjddng §301A10G paseyomy | sijauag] aaAodiy SaLIB[BS sasuadx g
siEI0L
00LZTEOEE UAGIWAN SALD edeAe AINNOD SDSA - 100YdS payzur] pjoquini TOOHDS HALUVHD

753



01 jo § 38ed ’ 10T Ad p1/8 'A%y

(£96°C7) 01 {6 au1| snui g oui|) adnejeg 3loid Swpug
£96'ST 6 (anoqe g aukf) sosuadxg
0 ‘8 (1 pug g saul) o[QR{BAY (€01
‘L FANUIAFY
0 9 aoiejey 1alold SurumiBog
ey HOLEULIOJU] 231044 JSMRAoadu] [EUOHILISU] [EUCIPPY
5| ev96'sT £96'6C 0£e't £ELET i3 (%0729 g o0} (enba piiioys -1 soul[) SosuSdXy “diuy IsU[ [E10L
¥| 905 90% 90¢ ¥ sweIZold JULISAOKI] [RUOHLASU]
€10 0 € sumesdord uonusaald jnodoig
T o 0 S ‘T uoLISNPIY BZIS S5BLD)
If LE¥°ST LEFST ¥ZLT £ELET 9 saseasou] uonesuaditio)) 1aypes |
0Z01 3afosg Jawascadm] [BUONINISUE
ey wapnd 0007 0001
EETNET UOLITLESU] sasnadxy
s{e10L poddng

00LZTZ0E WALINON SALD tedeaes AINGOD . SDSA - [00YdS PP Ip[oqung] TOOHDS YALAVHD

754



01409 9ded

¥I0T Ad

F1/8 'A%l

LA

0

o=

=) =]

uonewodsuel ], Wepms p0LE
saotaseg woddng 000T
noppnsy| Asopesuaduo) T~ SUBLY 1dnd s£v

[=]0=] [=] [=]1=1] [-~] [=3 [=4

=1=1 =1 =1 1= e = i

=}

o

{5Z-81 sem]) [=10Iqng £OT Weidoig
seatales pnoddng PO 0062
JE4 1O SOUBUAIRIA 2 uoneLad(y 0097
$01A13G JeBUR]) (05T
UOHENSIWDY [00L3S 00FT
uoTIRNSILIMPY [el2ualy O0ET
uopansu 00T
$Juspms 00EZ
seo1Alag Woddng pOOT
uononnsuj 0001
vononysuj Liojesuadwoe) 79-uoHEINpy [etoadg 97
sasuadxy
(9| Pue g SAUI[) SAnULAYY [2l0],
sjuaunsaau] uo siutwred 0051
£821N05 21BIS WO} SNUSASY PIIOLISOY 00ZE
sanuAANY
ZL0) - 103(014 uopR.NSU] Asoyesuadan)

(0L6'7D)

0L6'YD

0L6' 19

CALMAl

9sg'LY

2101

0

0

noneyodsue) ] JUIPMS 0LT
saoialag Moddng 000g
§1507 [FIUARIOU] FTd-uonepodsuBl] ndad ofv

0L6'F9

04619

FITLI

958'LY

0L6FD

0L6TY

FILLE

9C8°LY

6
8
i HORESSIVIUPY (BIURD) GOLT
9
<

T {11 SoulD) [20Wq0S 09¢ Wesfoid
I s201aleg Hoddng 19110 006Z
o1 JUELJ JO SoUBUWEIY 9 uonetadQ 009z
S2ALRS [BNUAD) Q05T
UCHENSIUMIPY [OOTIS 00VT

uononysy] 00T
sjuapms 0017
saoiatag poddng 000Z
¥ uolpnAsU[ 9001
£1507) [EIUBLWARE] T [g-uoREoNpY {e12adg 007
. sasuadxg
£ (z pue | SeuL[) SANUIAIY [BIOL
Z SIoURSIAL HO sTuled 0)s |
I S52IN0S LIS WOLY INUIAIY PALUSFY 00T
S3NUIANY
1,01 - 193[014 uolsiomuly ysyaug painpas

0099

0059 20079 0059

0079

o019

SONUOATY

aouefed

FrT By T83png
Uu_.h.—w e sapddng S901AIRS spysuag saLie[es [ENPY palold sasuadX pue SINUIARY
mE.HEm sasuadxy jEol paseyang sakopdwuy SuumiBag

00LZZTOEL HAHAIN SALD 1edeae ) ALNNOD SIS - (00455 Pauli(] IPOJUNY  TOOHIS HHLAVHD

755



01 Jo £ 938d

v10Z Ad ¥1/8 A9Y
VES'6OTY % (5-1 sawii) |e10)L "9
98E08KT  § suopeisdQ pue seolateg Hoddng 1O NIV S
ﬁOO@ Em.—w_uhﬂmv Rielfilg] MWNﬁmw.ﬁ Y maﬂvﬂﬁum - wuuwtum FHOQQ._‘._M 't
7 ‘SOURY V1V Lmo0D g TZzeosL 8 UOWRESIUMIPY "€
swersord 2o b ¥80° 16 % + sanddng WoOoLsseE) 7
0 0 0 0 0 UO[JEINPT [BUOLEIOA £ “6L18CT § sogddng WooIsse]) SUIPHISXA LOHINGSU] LIOCISSELD ‘[
0 0 F£0°6 0 £15°789 uoneanpd jewsdg g KHOOFIVD AY SASNALXT INFHIND 4
0 \] £3v'08 0 YO ZSYE uopeanpy Xenday (|
(czegwalop) | (es19malqo) | (€r11903M00) | (2619109Mq0) | (Z1191030G0) {0001 uonoum.d) 0 $ (¢-1samp macl g
siayoea] SeumISAng samusqng s1oueay SIBYOBSL SHIMVIVS YAHOVAL 1 0 $ ssaifiolg T UOHORTSUCD §610 '$
1PRNRI0Y) PIFIHAOUON [N {1500) PALIUSUON payne] 0 $ uawdinbg 9610 ¥
0 £ satuaseid] Sup(mg pue sTUPUNG b610 €
0 3 suswaAosdily SUS 7610 T
0 $ spswzAcadury pue] pue pueT [610 '
98+°8¢ $ Kz d 90uRL2ASG 1} PAPO]IU] SARST UOLIBIBA PUR YIS PIsAUC) [B1I0] /L F10Z “0F ANNT JO SV SLASSY 1v.LIdVO NI INFWLSTANT  "H
6£9°C9 $ sasyadxg uoning [0l ‘¢
0 $ 3AOQE 7 B4[ U3 papa|oul SUAUKe  o5ed] Suip|my pue pue °g 0 0 {s-1 sow} suonmsinboy [ended [m0L  °9
SI1°L86 $ {0097 uoEoUN) uBl] JO SoUBUBIUIRIA] PUB UolIRIsd() 10} sasusdxq (=0l b 0 o ssafForg ur uononnsus) $610 'S
IR (0£59 9poD 109[g0) suopENUIIY) 10} 535USdXT {BIOL '€ 0 0 wadmby 6610 ¢
0 $ 3A0QE [ SUI Ul PIPN{IUL $33,] UPNY PIABNUOD T 0 0 siuswaacidu] Swppng pue sSwplng 610 '€
o 3 (00SZ uonoun) $a01A1S [RNUS) 10§ sesuadxy [R10], [ 0 0 _ suasuwmacsdw] U8 7610 ‘T
:sapo2 198(Go pue vonouny Jurmo]e) 2 Jo uondiiosap € 10j ] UOLDAS ‘SIUN0ADY JO UBUD SOUASI 01 13)9Y 0 o spuatuaaosdiuy pue] pue pueq 1610 i
TYNLOY LaDanNg SNOLLISINOOV 1vLldvD d
"SWRN M-.—_k,fﬁ_:ﬁ* 213 J0J :O_umtonumﬁg 01 palE[2d S}S0D 2pn|ouk jielige g
910C 0 1] (zpue [ sawp) [EioL ¢
IBa X {BOSI 0] S3JBY 150D waupuy ﬁv.wo.—n—Qm 10y @:ﬁ_.__._u 03 Euo_ﬁ—EOu g 1SN UONBULIOIUT msgcg—c.« am .wu?.hm 0 0 leldpag "¢
N 0 0 [expaf-uoN |
jswes3oud papuny A[[eJapaj ul 9sn Io] pAYEINo[ED $31e1 1S03 1D3JUPUL JABY O St [004DS 3l a0 H TYNLOVY 139dand SHIIAMAS 11ANY - 'D
11z $ (zr99 speD 19340 ‘000 T UOHIUNL) SHOOQIXIL g $ 0 ) AONVIVA HSVD 'd
0 $ {SIPLUSIP 10 §]0CYDS LUDZLIY 1o 03 pred) asuadxy voming, £ ¥10T “0f sun{ £10g ‘1 Anp
0 $ (SIOLOSIP 10 S|00YSS BUOZIIY 1910 0] sjuswAed 1dsoxs) asuadxy sopmy, 9
o8t UOISSIG UE SAB(T (BNDY 5 0 $ 0 $ U f
s S|00Y2G JO JHuUIY 0 $ 0 $ sapI1qeI] waLnD) g
i) 5103k ], 19eBUC)) JUsEAInbY oL [ -jjng JO fquany "¢ i) $ 0 $ 51988y WALy ‘|
0 SIUDES ], POLIHAUON Jus{EALbY SUl L[N JO JqUINN T p10T ‘0€ auny €102 1 Ainf
0l $19Ua83 [ PAIJILER]) JUa[eAMbBY SWIL] ~{I0 JO JaqUINN [ D SHILITHVIT INTYEND % SLASSY LNHMND 'V
NOLLVIAHOANI AYVINTFWHTIINS
000TTZ0ET  HAFINNN SGLD receAt ) ALNNOD 28 - [00YIS Payiuf] IPIoquINH TJOOHDS HALAVHD

756



0[ Jo g 38ed

00LZTTOLL

P10T Ad ¥1/8 A3y

Juatredw] AI0SUBS DIADG 4y
A&iqesi(] [emoIfBNY 4

e[ 21sc01'z | T96'T0IT (1z pue [ saul) (8101, 'ZT

‘1zLogiesc [ZLBLS (0z-5| saull) [mo3gng LT

0z Q HOIFRINPY 433487 "0

61 0 uo11EDNPH [EINTO[OULDI |, PUB [BUCHIEIOA "6

‘8l 0 uoyRINpy [BIpAURY ‘B1

L1| 0EF'sLs 1ZL VLS uononysuy Aojesuadwo) 179 LI 0 $ jelo],
9l 1] SIS0) [RILDEIONE TFH 91 . 3 Zi-6

3! 0 UoHRINDH PAYLD "¢l $ 83

‘v1| 860°0£5°E | THTRTSI (£1-1 seulp) |aowqng "yl :smerdold paylo) J|e 103 sesuadxy oy

€l 0 jusunedu (ensip ¢

kA 0 Amiu] ureg oneumel), “Z[ {(TVIOL ANV ‘AMVANODHES

L 0 waunedw] ofendueyyooads “| | MV INAWETD) §TdNd 414D YO SHSNAIXE D

01) 626°¢ CTH'E wauuedwy a1padoyuo "1

‘6| 069°651 96765 1 + 1'8°8 Yea satgpqestq dn[ -6
8 LS1°9T $719Z sapipqest(l S[dnfK '8
L] 09§°¥T GLEHT £ (I'] 213A3G 10 “2IRISPO “PUIIA "L 687 TR [CALI] pajearjdnpun [RI0L, "9
of 60'981°1 | 086'081°1 Anptesic] Juiwes] sggioadg ‘9 i I9puE(§] dYIoed 10 UBISY '

.m O mu:.u..:.__m&c.: e 2410 'S | uP_uwz =mxmm“<EN_ﬁ=— eIy ‘¥ B~
v 0 yuswnedur Sulesy ¢ EL oueds *g E
g| €121 L1 LTI Aupqesiq [euonowsd ‘¢ [4 aruedstH 10u “j2e|g T
z 0 Kejaql [eswdojasad] 2 TIT - atuedsTH 10U ‘ORI, 1
1 4} Em_u—.é. T m:n—_._n— ﬂuﬁwo

1¥YNIDVY | L3oand JaqunN 2oL
00z 00Z
IWVHEDOU | WWID0dd
FdAL AL SIWVEDO0Ud NOLLYDNAA Tv10ads ‘A ALIDINHIG A9 STidNd J3.L41D 40 LNIWTTOUNA "8
s 0 0 0 0 68T | OF1 [ Ly Lt 6T ¥i 0 0 (g-1 seuxp)
wawjjossg patedridn el ¥
€] 69 0 0 21 91 gl zl < GUEIU0seaY [BGIOA-UON "¢
7| 861 £L 79 61 Ll vl L 9 Suguoseay [BGA T
‘1] 061 99 80 ¥l vl Sl 01 £ Suuosey aaneueny) ‘|
TvLoL| €1 1{ ol 6 ] L 9 3 ¥ 3 4 1 b UONEIYIIURP] JO sealy
AAVHED
FAVYD AL STditd QALAD 40 INTNTIOUNT 'Y
(pauo)) NOLLVWHOANI AUV LNINWTTddNS
YATWON SALD

redeae ALNNOD SIS - 10045 PaYIU{) IPJOqUINE TOOHDS HALAVHO




01 30 6 93ed PLOZ AL - ¥1/8 A%

0cl(08¥ €L |0 Tosr'ceo’l [ voT'309't o 10 [o fo 1'0¢ (6T puE 4,1 SouE) 519904 921G PUE [BIP2 [BIOL

6Z[ 0 [} 0 0 0 [i 6T (87-81 ssuy) s1aford are1g [BI0L,
8z} 0 0 0 "§T swafold Me1§ 10 66 1-0Lb]
Lz| o 0 0 "z : puny sANUNG [00YIS IBLRYD GO
9z| 0 1] ) 9T © o [B1adg [EXIRIUIONAUY (091 ]
szl 0 0 i} Y4 wie1801d Adeiep] Ameq $G]
Tl 0 ] 0 4 uonEoNpy PP GSFI
€Zj 0 [1] 0 €T SISDILIOTY HAPBIY SEb
‘zzf 0 0 0 g SWRIB01d UOLUSASL] 35TV [BIUSYD OEF |
171 0 0 0 1z uonEonpy 21seg WPV STyl
‘0z| 0 0 0 07 sanyigesil yuam sjidng - ma A [oouyag papuRiy 0ZF|
‘61 0 0 0 61 TuRsn Nooig peoypiy) Alg Ol v1
‘8L o 0 ] ‘81 UONE3NPY [BUOHEOOA (0]
SLOIPOUd ALVLS

1108 EL9"T) 0 08¥'ELO'T #0Z'899°T 0 0 0 0 Ll {9(-1 seui[) s1oaloig (eIapa [EI0L
o1 {1sv'oLl) 15+°9L1 SI0'8IL 0 01 §10[044 [B2P2.] 13410 66E1-01 €1
€l o 0 0 K93 (snpnung) 10sfosd uoneiuaeidur [00Uos JAMEYD 00E1
wL{PEL'TT) YELTT 201°97 i 71 JUSUASINAUISY PIRIPS 06Z1
el o j [ [i] ‘€1 uoweanpy ssaowoy - X UL VASH 0821
Te [ 0 Tl SWURIL) JISEY] - UOLIEONPY [BUOHBIOA QLTI-GITE
TG 0 0 Il uonEanp INPY - VAV 05¢1
DL} O 0 0 01 10y JUAULSIAU] 30U0FHIOM OPT1
6] 0 0 0 6 AafeALO-UOSIYOT DETT
‘BHE6RP6E) £68'P6E 0Z.'08¢ 0 ‘2 g Med “Vddl 0TTL
Lo 0 0 L Aygeunedsy pue ANIqrxstd - [A 9RLL VASH 01T1
9l 0 [ 0 9 uoneanp uelpdy - [TA 3L VAST 0021
sf(ge0D) £€0°1 0 ) $ swapmg wesdinuy 7 “Sug papurt - 111 L VASH 0611
0 - 0 0 R4 300K WAIE] PORUOIU] HOWOI] - A SPLL VHSE 081 [-0L11
glo | . 0 0 ‘£ 5]001S AU 1S1Z - Al AL VIS 091!
4 [T ¥4l 0r0°TI 9Z0°CL 0 T fSoppuyoa |, puy "Aa(l JoId - I PLL VISH 0511-0¥11
1[(62£°990°D) 62£990°1 SECTEL'] [ 1 uarpjyD padeiueapesic] Fundey - [ 9ML VASH 0£11-0011
VLY IVNLOY TYNLOV 149and TYNLDY TYNLOY TVNLOY TVNLOY SLDArodd Tveaadad

HONVIVE | SNOLLISINOOV SASNAIXH SNOISHAATY $1800 HNNIATE AONVIVE _
ONIANT AVLIdYD LOHAIANL ONINNIDIE SLOEMOH ALV.LS ANV "TVHIaad

00LTTT0E]  HAAWNN SALD iedeaz s ALNNOD 254 - (00D PIYIU(] IPIOqUINE] TOOHDS HALAVHD

758



01 Jo 01 3ded F10Z Ad ¥1/8 Ad

o T lediound jo Hondwapay
1o 'l sy
sueagold [V 2OLAIS 19201
PO v UOIONISEO])
tl o £ wswdmby
o T s3upping
11 0 1 sjusweroxdiu] pue pue pug
sweidold [V adA [ Aq siawesingsi] Auodory
vl 0 0 R (sweiSosq |je) suonziad( SaalAISg ANUNKIED)) - QOEE UeHIUN]
gl o 0 £ uerdoid §0IARS AIENUID] - 006 Weidoid
zl o ¢ ré suweiSosd vopesnpg aBsfjoD Auniuo) ~ 008 wesgoad
ifo 0 1 suresold uormesnpy SUINUBUOMPY - 00L WesBold
SHISUISOSI(] {0069 P 00LO
Ayadolg Bmpnjoxg)
sapo7) 10240
asuadxq By
2o 0 182°1 198°650°1 LYL'9LG 19£°960°C 118°S6¥°8 ‘Tl (111 soug) (210 L
1 EI6°LST 11 UOTISTLISUC)) 79 UOISIbOY SR 000
o1 0 0 5 : 0 0 0 0 ‘01 suopeIad(y a10153008 O0FE
6 T £FEOLY 095°L TETLYL T00°0ZE ‘6 suoneiad() 2014155 POO 00T
S20EA IS TRUOTIONUSHIUON JO uoneIad(y 000€
8] 0 0 i} 0 TI0TL 0 0 ‘8 voneprodsuelL] WIPNS 00LT
Lo 0 0 TEFIEE ¥85°791 CEL'6L1 1¥1'58€ ‘L TuB]d jo souEuNuLEpy 7 woleIsd0 009
ol 0 0 0 0 g01°%L BSC'ZE L9476 9 saoiateg Hoddng IO ‘seomaes [BOUSD Q06T “005T
€l 0 0 66 oLl 8LY'EL 0r9°ssI 88T'TLY S UOLEDSIUIUPY (001F 00FT
0 [ 0 \] 0 T09EE] 0b6 T6E b4 UOPENSIULUDPY [E1BUD) HOET
i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £ uononysu] Qe
zlo 0 o LTBT 7980T LLE'SYT LOT'L1Y 4 SapmS 001Z
saowuag Moddng (80T
1] 0 $81 SO8°6¥LT 005°S01 L19°Z8TC 907’ 8$hF 9 1 uononusu| 0001
SHIEWaSMGSIC 0689 0189 0099 6059 0ozo 0019 {6661-D00E) S133f0ag
Apadoid SNOBUBH[AYSLA 5394 sarjddng ‘00¥9 ‘00ES syyenag saLie[es
pue sangg $20IAIRE aakopduy
paseroing
009-001 sWessold

ONLLEOdAT AZANNS TVIONYNIS NOLLYDINCGA DITANd TYNOLLYN H0J NOLLVIWHOANT TYNOLLIAAY

00LZ220E1 HAFWIN SALD tedent ALNNOD §DS( - [0oYos PAE(Y Ipoquint] TOOHDS HALUAVHD

753



LS9 168 8§

729 1P56 5

Pi0Z Ad

(g 2un “g 28ed woy) 109(0ig NG WO0ISSE|D T
(£ auy ‘g o8ed WoL) SpLjooyds |
10dr0dd Ag SESNEdXT TV.LOL

EgRANY

P1/8 A%y

GINDIS

frevt-H

[BIO [OOIS I3MEYD)

Jrew-3

Hodal [efouBUL [ENUUE 3Y) J0) BIED 3 (SHuteiuoy

/D
TG R D

(RIS [00YDS SRURID

/

"}ja[ 1B paquiosap

uo 9)S QIM SuoLeINpY

10 Wwaunredag] BUOZLIY 31 03 papeofdn ¢107 Ad 103 (s)o[) 1odaa [BIOURUY [BNULE 3Y ]

HIMWAN SAL2

tedese s ALNDOD

p107 189 X [00YaS oy 40) Hoday [eroveul]

[Enuny au) 100 Agaley ooy Jaey]) Ayl Jo preoy Funaaon au) am

EHOLAd TYIDNVYNLA TVONNY TOOHDS HALYUVHD

VNOZIAV A0 TLYLS

FPIOT AA

(arquonidte se) TP

e JaUEYD)

[00UDS PR IPIOGUINH

TOOHDIS YALLAVHD

768



o130 1 382d : P10z Ad - pLg A%

‘g¢[srEo6sT | (4T DUE ‘0T ‘PI ‘0¥ $2WID) SAIUNOS TTV WO ANNTATY TVIOL 8T
wzfo . (9z-[g seum)) [pONNg LT
9z (Ayroads) sa0IN0g [RI19Pa] WO JNUBASY WO 9T
o [OOUIS 241 JO J[eyaE UO/ID) SNUIAIY 006 5T
¥ pry wedw] e1apsd 008F P
€T sausFy FJRIPOUMSIL] 19U} USNOA] WFUULISAOL) YEIpa ] S WOl paAladay SNuUaAY GOLY €T
TT ajelg a0} ﬂmﬂc.ﬁ—a JUSWILIDAOLD) JeISPa,] oy wioqy —uv,?—nuuvm g_bmud—\ﬂcuuﬂwmu&ﬂp 005 OON.V 2T
1 JUSLIIAAOD) [RIopaf 21 Wway h—wo,m.:n_. PaAlaxoy ﬁoqumuM—\_umquwm.ED 00y on=¢ ‘1
5324004 [E13p2y 000V
0z] 0 {61-G1 sowl) [elOIqng  "OZ
‘61 (Aioads) ssameg 21e1g WOY ANUAYY BP0 '61
‘8l . |OOYIS i) JO J[EYSd UO/I0) 2NUAARY (06E B
"Ll pajoLusoy QOZE LI
91 . paLisan IR0 OS1E-0E1E 91
Sl sourgsissy uonezienby awig 011€ Sl
SIAINOS LIS HOOE
vi{ 0 (€1-11 seu)) (e101408  “FI
€1 Q@muﬂm& SNINOS SBIPIULIRIY] WOL BNUIAFY 1O 21
u parolisad p0ZZ ‘Tl
11 pawLosaln 001z 11
. ) 24005 NBIPIULAAUL [1]1; 114
01 SFE06ST (61 sowt]) ;e1agqng. “01
‘6 (Ayoads) s304N0g [BIOT WY INUDASY NG 6
8} SPE06ST joLIsi(] [ooyos Sutiosuody wog snuAASY 0¥l B
L SOLUANDY [O0UDS QOLL L
9 a01A49g Poog 0091 9
C SJuaUNSIAU] Uo sBuped 00s1 S
v $19LSICT 10 S[OOYQS BUOZLIY JBUI() WO $38: uvonepodsuely, 0TF1 ¥
£ SJENPIALPU] WO S33,] wopedodsuel] OI¥] €
z SIOLSICT 10 SJOOLDS BUOZUY I9UIQ WO ton), pZel T
! s{enplalpu] woyy voning, 0IEl i
TYALDV §32100§ [830] 000T
ANNAATH

0 HAFINAN SALD redeaz ) AINNOD [00Yag PayILL) Ip|oqInE] TOOHDS HALAVHD

761



01Jozoded

PL/8 A

PIOT Ad

HE[%00°0 0 z6o L6121 9SK181'Tl {gg-€¢ seui]) (€301
"8E1%00°0 0 08P EL9°L 087" €LY T il {oc ouy ‘p 9ged woly) $103f0id LIS PUB |RISpa.L
"LE|%00°0 & [\ 0 0 ‘LE {8z Ul 'g 354 Ur0J) a0l uoRoTsU] Aloesuaduion
‘9£]9400°0 0 0LE'V9 0L6'v9 KR'LY ‘9¢ {31 BUI ‘0 oged WoH) 105[0.d UOISISuM] US|BUT painionng
£E1%00°0 0 £96°ST £96°CT i R i § T Tce (< 2] 5 33€d Woaj) 123[0id Wawasodi] euohongsuy
"wEl2400°0 [i LEY° 168 L9168 . 218°cH1 PSHERL PE {1 sulj -y aged wog)120l0Ad S WOOISSED
"££]%00°0 i) 79 HS'6 ORE'STS'6 PEL'BL 0SS'SLE 09L'ELT'E P8I E8E'S ‘£ (Z¢-LZ PUe G| sau) [ejoqng
TE1%00°0 0 pLS 111 0ZLZEL ESL'SE 1.8°601 "I FWpesy o 055
1£{%00°0 1] 0 1] '1¢ 39119 PA [EUONESO A 79 PH [EAIIIAL 2@ o)) WIOT 0y
"0E(%00°0 0 0 0 0E SuEiB0ig uonuaAald nodoi] O£S
'62]%00'0 0 0 0 6T uoneuodsuer] jidng por
'8Z(%0070 0 0 0 ‘§2 TO-DPV Z3E-£01 1d § 2L AJIqesi uonEanpy [PRads 00E
"LT]%00°0 0 3157601 796'T01'T 0 S6L'T 2£9°097 T96'8¥S EE1LRT L LT : (97-01 saump) [EI0IgNg
9Z|%00°0 0 0 1] 97 3D1A198 193 000§
ST|%400°0 0 0 1] ST uononysuo)y % uensinbay safIses 000F
PT%000 0 [\] 0 »T So0IAIRS [RUORIMSUIUON JO uonerd) 000
"CT| %000 0 [i 0 € saoiateg poddng 19410 0067
221%00°0 0 & o wd e Jo aousuaIA % uohead) 0092
1zl%000 0 0 0 1T SADIAIAS TRNUDD 00ST
0Z{%00°0 0 0 0 0T UONENSHIRIPY (00Y3S Q0P
61{%00°0 [t} 0 0 6l UOIRNSIRIWPY [B13UD DOET
‘81}%00°0 0 0 0 k1l uononsuf 00ZT
L1%00°0 0 £69°0FE $L9°09¢ L8600T 098°CE 08°E0l Ll Suapms 0012
saoatog woddng 0007
‘91{%00°0 0 GTRYOL' 88T L' S6L°T 1#9°69 960°C1S £6T'E81°L ‘91 uonoRnsul GG T
uonzanpy [wadg ¢G0T
"SI [%00°0 0 0£S°P6T L POL'68T L FEI'RL SCL'TLE 91L'19T SHI689°T 087°T66°E 61 (p1-1 seuf]) (aong
I (%00°0 0 0 0 4! swesdoid BP0 006 008 "00L ‘0E9
€1 (%000 [} LEOL 0 FEL'L £67°9 €l sollayiy palostiodg-jooyas 079
T1E%60°0 0 #31°¢1 150°p1 0£1'T PeOTY Tl SONIANOY JE[AOLLINOCT) PAIOSU0AS-[00USS 019
‘F[e00°0 0 0 0 gi! a1A128 399 0005
‘01|%00°0 0 0 0 01 UOLORISUC) 79 uomsInboy sanIIoes 00V
‘6196000 0 0 0 6 §891AGE [BLONSALSILIUON JO uoneiadD 000
"8[%00°0 0 0 0 ‘8 se91a13g uoddng MO 0067
‘L1%00°0 Q 6E£9°C08 L9¥908 S9L9L L15°08 0Z1°50T Z59° 171 $8C 0L i Jueyd Jo aduBUMUIE] B UONERIG 009T
'9|%00°0 0 190°ELT 0£8°8LC TLEEEL £y 0T £90°19 £85°8S 9 S30EAIRE [RUUAD) DOST
“¢|2400°0 0 ¥6ir EV9 660°TE9 66 ¥60°} BLVE] 0p9°$S1L 88T TLY 'S UOHRLSIUULPY [COYSS 00T
F1%00°0 i 0 0 R4 uoHRASIWPY [elauany 00ET
"£1%00°0 0 FPILPLE 6V 85T 0 195 LOO'E 80T°LL 2£6'E61 € uoyoRasul G0TT
Z[%000 0 ciz'1ov LEE'06E i 8.8°1 0 6I1°ET1 g17'98T T SURPIS 001T
saoratag noddng 0002
1[%000 0 966 7LS" ¥ 8TH 016y §LE £E1°SS 899°61 . 661 LELT 12€°799°T |1 uononysuy 0001
uoneanpy Jensay 001
(e sy [emoy 18pnyg 0089 0099 0059 ‘00¥9 ‘00EY 0029 0019 1aloag apIMoods 0081
ur oseainaq | JEIA 10K IS0 soijddng SANAIRG spjauag soLIe[eS sasuadxy
/a5BIIN] & S[EIn] paseyoungd safordury
0 HATWN SALD edeAe ), ALNNOD 100125 PayIUry IPIOqUINE TOOHDS HALAVHD

762



01 30 ¢ 98ed

¥IOT Ad
voz| LFTOLE 0 Tr6 08 SOE65T 9T {5z pue “17 '] Saul) sasuadx [el0],
Sy 29LL 0 [At4] 0s1'9 KT Tvg-Cg Saul) [B10KNS SWEIZ04d 1210
¥l O 0 ‘¥ UONOTUISU] - $3D1A108 woddng poze
€T] T9E°L 0 Z1E'l 051'9 €T spuspmg - saolasog voddng 0012
geali) i T uononRasu] 0001
058 (Apoadg) smerdold O
17] L29or 0 LLY'L 056°'8E 1T {0Z-81 seui]) [20Kq§ 00T Wexsold
0z| 0 Q 07 uoRINYSU] - SIVIAISG poddug 0022
6l o 0 61 spuzpmg - sao1atag voddng 0012
81| Lz99v 0 LLOL 056°8€ ‘8t uopdnasy 0001
uoneanpgd [eradg 00T
"LI| BST'96T 0 ES0°TP SOCFIT LT (O1-¥1 sauf]) [2101qRG (0 | Wedord
91| 0 [ 91 uononIsy; - seolalag woddng O4TT
G130 0 gl quspmg - $331ateg poddng 0012
"pl1| BET'9ET 0 £50°Ch SoTYvIT Fl uonoRNS] G001
uonesnpy Jemday g0t
Aed sdupwio)Rd - 2101 19afoad 2)S WODISSELD)
A1 858°69T 0 967 ¥ 95'5TL "£1 (z1 pue ‘g ‘v soulj) sasuadxd [e10],
TL| 9LF8 0 9651 080°L 1 (1 1-6 sout) [E0Ins sSwek3old BHO
‘11| 9L¥°8 0 96¢E'l 080°L 11 uoyonusu| - saotaseg woddng (0ZT
R 0 01 SJUBPTE - S30IALRG Hoddng 001T
6| 0 0 6 LORONASUL 0O0T
085 (A3r0adg) swesdosd WO
gl Z11'8¢E [} vLTO 8c8'1€ ‘8 {1-C Sou]) [E301qNg Q0T WeF0ld
o 0 "L uoponsy| - sa0iadg Hoddng 00ZZ
9l 0 [} 9 sjuapg - s3a1atag ueddng 01T
¢l Tiige 0 ¥LT9 8ER°1E ¢ uonNGSUL 4001
uopeanpy [ewads 00z
[ 0LTELT 0 9799¢ PP 98I v {51 Soum) [oNnS 001 Wesdold |
‘oe 0 g3 uononAsy] - sav1aleg poddng 00ZT
Z|l 0 0 T sjuaprys - seslarag woddng 001T
T} 0LTELT ) 979°9¢ 7rFO"981 1 uoponusuy 0001
uoneonpd R[AS0Y 001
_ﬁ.-w—nw aseq - 1101 uuu_,o._.m L1 HO0ISSE])
[emay wEpng 00z9 ooI9
spjouayg SalR[ES sasuadxy
S{RloL aehodwy
HAANN SALD redeaex ALNNOD 100435 payiu(] 1POquUImE TOOHIS HILUVHD

P1/8 ‘A9

763



¥1/8 "0

01 Jo ¥ 38ed ¥10Z Ad
Tefessiig) (Lt 01E) (858'692) 1z {QT 9UI] ST g[ ourf) aduz[eq 13(old Fupud
0zl T65°11E LFPE0LE 858°69T 0T {0z % £1 seuy ‘¢ *d 2 €| awy) sesuadxy
‘6l 0 0 [i 61 (g1 pue ¢ Saulf) d]qe|RAY [E10]
grl o 0 0 ‘81 {£1 puE 91 $aUl]) SANUSANY [£10],
| A pauae 1Sa43)u]
o1 91 uoneao|ly S0
SONUIAYY
‘St| o 0 0 61 saueeg walord Suumdag
3BYI0 - £101 Keq Atefeg asegl - 1101 .
22UBULIGIISE - 2101 uorjeuLIoyuy 193014 AN WOCLSSE(T) |PUHIPPY
1081014 SNG WOOISSE[D)
w1 159°168 1 0 $8EE RI8°5H1 oL b1 {9z 2 ¢1 soun| ‘¢ "d ¢ £] aunj} S122[04 NS WIODSSEL]) [EI0L
g L TSSLLE 0 0 CRE'C (8505 LBSLET €1 {Z1 PUE 6 ‘8 P soul]) Sasuadxy [BI0L
TI| F28'Y 0 0 [ ¥6L 0£0'Y zl {1 1-07 sauIf} [B10IGNS SWRIS0Id 9100
11| vE8'Y 0 ¥6L 0£0't ‘11 uonannsl] 7 SJUSPNIS - ssatateg Hoddng 007z ‘001
01| 0 0 01 UOINNSE] 0001
005 (A310adg) sureiBosd 18410
6) O 0 6 uononsu] 0001
smeidoig vonuaaaid modosd LS
8] 66E°EY 0 0 0 SPL‘L ¥ST9E ‘8 (1-¢ sew]} [BKNS 07 Weldosd
Lo 0 L uoTanSH] - SeoIAIRS Loddng 00TT
91 0 0 9 sjuapmig - sav1A1ag poddug 001¢
‘6| 66£°Er 0 CPI'L ¥ST9E S uonanasy 6001
uopeanpg [e1o2ds 00T
¥| 6TEET 0 0 SREE 9Ty £0E°LIT ¥ (£-1 somy) [e30iqng (01 wreidold
‘€| 60Z°8 [i] $8E°E y6L 00 € oS - solateg Hoddng 00ZT
T o 0 ‘T suspnIs - sedlaRg woddng 0L
©oaforitsse 0 LR TP ELTELT ‘1 uondNNsuE 0001
uoneonpd o3y 001
1O - CHE 13[014 PG WOOISSELD
[emay wipng 0099 0059 ‘00+9 *00£9 0079 0019
safjddng saoialag paseyoung | sigeusy sskorduy SalIB[Rg sasuadxy
S[e10 ],
0 WAANNN SALD tedeae s ALNNOD [OOKS paiufy IP[OqUInH TOOHDS HLLAVHD

764



0140 ¢ 9deqd

0

HAFNAN SALD

¥10T Ad

/8 A9

(£96's2)

£96'ST

0

¢

[EI -

T oul sntnuI g SUl[) Jduejeq walolg Sutpus
(oaoqe g auI]) sesuadxy

{L pue 9 saullf) S|qE[lEAY JEI0L

S3NUAAIY

aouepeg 1wafoid Suruuisag

[EwoY

UONEULIOFU] 399104] JUOWAA0 U] [BUOHINISU] [BUOPPY

£96'ST

0ETT

£ELEE

905

908

0

G

LSY'ST

olo|je|e|e

vZL'l

€EL'ET

e

(mo[aq 6 o] [enba pinoys -1 seurl) sasuadxH “dwy JSuj [E0L
stiesFos Justuanoidis] [EuonINNSU]
steidorg nonuaaald nodoidy
nolpnpay SIS SSE)
sosealou] Honesnadwo)) Jsyoes],
0zo1 waloay juawaaoadar] [BUCHINIISUY

CIY

13png

000z
SOOIATIS

S|}

uoddng

0001
UORANISIE

sasuadxy

redeae x

ALNNOD

[0oHog panyiuf) 1POqUIAE TOOHDS YALAVHD

765



c

=

01 Jo 9 adeg

PI0T Ad

¥1/8 A%y

‘8T

¢

IEI0L

rl
el

(=] =]

o|ojele|eie|e |

[=1 (=3 [-11=3(=] (=1 =4 =

<

o

UOlEUOdSURE ], JURPNIS 00LT

sealateg woddng 000T

uoponnsy] Aroyesuadmor) TI9--suel] [idnd gy

{(SZ-81 sau]) [Ep0IqnS Gog Wedold |
saolateg poddng L0 0067
uBL4 JO SoUBURIUIETN 79 uonewd( 0097
SE3IAIRS [RUUSD 00ST
UONROSHHIIPY [00YDS 00FZ
UORENSIUILIPY |2I3UdE) OOET

woponusy] 00ZT

SILPIS 00T
s9otatag Hoddng o0z
uononnsuy 0001

uoyonsyy Asogesuaduio)) TIg-uonEonpy [elveds $97

sasuadxqy

(91 pue g saul]) SINUIATY [RI0L
susunsaAl] uo sSuiniey o<
SI0INOS SJLIS WO SNUSAY PAIANSAY ()TE

SINUIAIY

7L01 - 1alos g nonduasu] Asojesuadme’y

0L6'7S

PLLLL

9S8'Ly

[BI0L

¢

0LE'F9

958°'LY

ool |S |||

=

FLILL

9CR LY

voneuodsuer], WWapn§ 00,2

saoalag uoddng 0002

51507 [RjusWSIo] T F-uoneuodsueL], jiing 0Ly

{11+ Sou]) (203N 097 WeLSo1d
saoiARag Uoddng 1300 0067
WE[ JO SouRusuIEly % uonelad( 009T
SADIAIAG [BIUSD) B0ST
HONENSIIWPY 00U 00T
UONRNSIUNUPY [RI2U0) 0GET

uononnsi| 00T

sjeps 0017
saoiatag woddng 0007
uonangsuy Q00|

$1507) [RJUSLIALOU] TTH-uoeonpy [e1ods 097

sasuadxy

(z pue | sauij) sanuaady =0y,
spaunsaauy uo sSUTHIET Q0S|
S22IN0E LIS UL SNUIATY PIIOLUSIY 00TE

SINGIANY

LLOE - 139[0.5J umsaawm] YsiSug paanpInng

o 5 1o3png 0089 0099 (0050 00¥9 00E9[ 0029 0019 SonmaAsy ETT
MMMMNM ey g’ BET Yo} sofpddng $201AK08 swgousy soLEES [Eoy pafoig sasuadx ] PUE SINUIAITY
w.._.ﬂ.:m sasuadxy [E0], paseyoing sakojdurg Furindagg
0 HAGWNN SALD TARAT L AINNOD (00058 PATT( PIOGWNH  TOOHDS HALAVHO

766



¥1/8 "A2d

(62 pue 11 sau) syoaload 21EIS pue [eIspad [BI0L

(g2-g1 ssuy) swafold g [BIOL
sioafoid 2185 PO 661 1-0LPY
pun, SN [00YIS JAMEYD) SOP]
areld [etoadg [PILALUOLALY (9]
wesfosd Aoviay Auued Sop)
uoyeINpH PALD QST
SISOJUOD) IMUIPRIY CER]
SHIRIS0I] UCNUAARL SNV [EIWAYD) OEY]
uonesnpy dised NPy STrl
S3H{IESICL il Spdng - 183 [00YDS PAPUAXT OTF1
JuBID Y00[6 POOYRIED ALiPE O]
uopesnpd [BUONEdCA 001
S1DArOUd ALVLS

(91~ ssui() spa{old [e1opad [RI0L
s19afo1d [easpad PO 66E1-01E1
(snpniunsg) wafoid uonEuatuafd] jooydS 1UEYD 0E]
WBWasINgUESY PIESIP3IN 0621
uoneanpy ssajAWoH - X 9LL VASH 08Ti
SjueI) 9SEd - UONESNPE [BUOHBICA 0LZE-0971
uoneonpg NPV - VIV 05T1
Yy JHMUNSIAUT 3AOTHIOM (1Al
AafRN,O-uosUTor OEZI
€ ved ‘'vaqr 02zl
Anjqeiunosoy pue Agiqrxe)d - (A SHLL vAST 0121
uoyesNpd uelpy] - [IA L vASE 00Z1
sjuapng S 2 ‘Sud payuR - [1] 9PLL VASHE 0611
20101 Ui PAULIOIU] IOWOI] - A 8[#], VASH 0811-0L11
s1ooyog AIMuUs) IS[Z - AL 2L VASH 0911
£Bojoupoa ] puy ‘Asq Jeid - 11 2L VESH 0STI-0k11
u21p|iuy padeueapesicl Suldidy - 1 SPLL VESH 0E11-0011
S1OAroUd TVHAaI

SLOAro¥d 21VLS ANV TvVdddd4

0110 ¢ 38ed #10Z AJ

ocflogr'ers )~ To [ 08+°cL9%) T 0T899 {0 [0 [0 o |og
"6z} 0 0 0 0 0 [i] 6T
‘sz| 0 0 g 314
o [} 0 LT
9z o ¢ 0 9T
"5Z] 0 0 [} 5T
¥Z| 0 0 ) Ve
el o 0 0 €T
zZ| 0 0 0 T
1zh 0 0 0 ‘12
0zZf 0 0 0 0T
61 0 [ 0 ‘61
®1{ 0 0 0 ‘81
“LE[(08F°EL9°T) 0 08+ EL9'T v0T'899°1 0 7 0 0 L1
91[(15#°9LY) 1SF°9LL ST0'g1L [} 91
‘G110 0 0 6]
w1 |(PEL'TT) PELTT 301°9C 0 4!
€0 0 0 €1
At 0 0 'zl
ile [ 0 11
o1 ¢ 0 0 ol
6] 0 0 0 ‘6
‘g [(c68°vaE) £63F6E 0ZL°08€ 0 g
Lo 0 0 ‘L
ol 0 0 0 9
¢[Ego 1) £€0°T [ 0 g
¥ 0 [} ] i
£l 0 0 0 g3
zi(or0'z1) 0F0°C1 9Z0°Z1 0 z
1[{6zE°950° 1) 62£°990°1 SECTELL i) 1

TVILLOV VNIV TYNLOV 1a0ang TVNIOV YLV TVNLOV VLIV

FONVIVE | SNOLLISINODV SASNAIXA SNOISHAATY SLSOD ANNIATH FONVTVE

ONIANT TV.LIAVD LOTAICNI ONINNIDTE

0 WAHINN SALD TodeAE & ALNNOD

|ooyas pII Ipjequny TFOOHIS HALYVHD

767



6130 01 28ed

102 Ad
Tl o T
1o i
SWRIFOL] [V
‘¥ 0 R4
‘€10 £
T|0 T
o0 1
stedgold |1y
0 0 i 4
€l o 0 €
T 0 0 T
Ho [ 1
SIIUESINGSICY (0069 PUB 00LY
Apadoig Sapnjoxg)
sapoD walqo
asuadxd 1y
0 0 152°1 198°¢S0°T LOLDOLY 19£°960°¢ 118°561°8 Tl
; E16451 N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 01
T EPEOLY 095°L eIyl 700°0Z¢E 6
i) 0 0 0 2101 0 0 8
0 0 0 ZE9'I1EE ¥85°291 SEE'6LL IF1°$8E L
0 0 0 4] 801°F1 855°CE 191766 9
0 0 66 F61'1 8LVl 0F9°cST 88T LLY c
0 0 1] 0 0 TOY'EEE 0F6°T6E ‘v
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 ‘£
0 1] 0 Le8¢ T19°€02 LLE'SOL LOT'LIY T
0 0 S81 SO 6FT 0057501 L19T8CT 991 8k 9 1
SIUSURS NS 0689 0189 0099 0059 0029 o019
Agdoag SNOBUR]|2ISIA $394 sarpddng ‘00%9 ‘0059 sjjsuag So1B[RS
PpUE sand] muom\r_um Qﬁhomnmﬁ.—m—
paseysang

009-001 SWEISorg

ONLLUOJTT ATAUNS TVIDINVNIA NOLLYDAE J1T40d TYNOLLYN 404 NOLLYIWHOSNI AA.ZO—.—.—A—Qt

HATAWAN SALD

1edeaex

ALNDOD

¥1/8 a3y

Jedraunig jo vonduapay
N
AIS 1G3(T

UOONgsuoD)
wawmdinbg
sauipjing
siuswanordw) pue pue pue|
ad£ 1, £q siuowiasingsiy Auedolrg

{sureaSoiq [{e) suonead( s30IAIaS AJUNLRNOT) - GOLE HONIUN]
wesfod seoiateg Qumuuwn)) - 006 Weidord

sweifold vonesnpy agaqjo) AUNWWO) - ONE WEL0k]
sterdold voneonpy FWNEGHODANPY - 00L WeISord

(1 1-t souy) 30

UONDTLLSUCT) 79 uoIHsSInboy sanioed 000
suopeado 10154004 00PE
suoeiad() 301A19G poog A01E

S331AI9G [BUOHOTLESIHUON JO uonesd( 000E
nopeuodsies | Wepws 004
UB[E JO SOUBUUIRW 2 UoTRIdQ 0097
saofaseg poddng 5eyI() ‘Se01AIBE [BIMAD 006T 00ST
_ UOHEnSIIIpY [0049S 00PT
UOHEBNSIUILPY [B9U25 00LT
UOHONASY] 00TT
SWSpNIS G012

saviatag Hoddng 000z

UOUIAISAT 00T

(6661-0001) s13alosg

JO0OUYDE pALIUL] JpjoquIng TQOHIS HEILAVHD

768



| 50 | 23

10T Ad

¥1/8 "A%d

‘SOIHPOMIIOD JO PRAISUL VIS Y WO} POAIS0DI Ysed S8 [[am SE “(uTial] Sulpnyaxa) iy SI) U0 SATPOWIOT) VIS JO 2Njer oU) apapouy ()

[(L101Z8 L 2BLL 4D 03 wensmd suswatnbal Fulgorew 5121S (1 35uUrT|dwod [00UYSS SUIILINISP 01 Past 3q [jim WMot smy1)
Q01 € uouounj ‘33IAkS poo4 1o} papuadxa soumsissy uonezienby 9215 4

$

HRIP|HY 0] PIAIRs Spun Hjnu wd g1 JO soquimnn
werFoid AW [e102dS “a

0 (sa0qe | | 3urj uo [B10) [enba 1shi) 2304, Joeug pled 9
g youny pred °g
53, 1usweue|y 1sepjealg pled ¥
pooy Yorug paonpay ‘£
(poojuoN) sjeuately puk serjddng gouRg padnpay ‘g
- sjyouay sakojdurg ysepyRaIg paonpay ‘|
- SaLIEjRg PILJIsR]D) Ti6 8L ] 82014 183N D
SosUadNE AUEAUIOT) BWAIRUREY 901A1aG POOS JO IR 'O
"PAAL9D21 181 WISWDSINGUI ST IUN] 2alf 21 Aq $3[ES LD B] B (WO SINUSAM (|2 SPIAIQ «
IO 0
SERIOM JRPY/SITPY WeLS0ld q
g saougfed Used "4 AU S[RR 3jqesnquuy &
107 ‘o€ sunf £10Z “F Anr SUOLIBIOT 19L)() J& PIAISS T
LY 2
‘1] 12656 (0¢-£ sour)) sasuadxy |elol "1Z S1a310 M NNPY/SIAPY Weidold 'q
0T Juswdinby 9610 "0 A|uQ s[eayA] oqEsINqUISY
6 ¥1L6 (9610 Suipmoxq) slessy [ende] 0610 61 SUONEOT] [00YDT 193iEY) 18 PIALSS °|
81 7L (s2a 18 201r1g pood Fwpnpaxy) sesuadxd S0 0089 81 SUIVNS ALAVI VIV SUEJdNS SLSV:DIvadd PaALSS S[eaIAl JO JaquinN g
L] 8L8°01v poog BYO ££99 LT /SEHONNT
Ol ¥9LT (fjuo WB1aL]) sampowe) YS 7£99 91
<10 (S1o.4] SupaoXy) SOMIPOUNUS] VSN £E£99 §i siuoy SuneradQ Jo UMK Y
Pl £330u9 0799 v
“£1] 10L°98 (swiay] poojuop)) sayddng (esusn 0199 €1 9 (-1 saurp) anwanay |EIOL °G
Tl SOLISIC] 10 S|00YS ZY 18I WOl PISBYIIN §301AISS 659 T1 5 (1) 100Y>g 24 Jo JIBUSE BO/10} SNUSASH D06Y 'S
T1 JudLFRIBIA A9IAIRS POO] OLS9 "1 R 2181 AU YBNON§ WSHLI2AOL) [RI2P3Y S} LI0H
‘01 SHONEAMWIIOT OESY "0 PoALE0aY (UILASIMAUIY) ANUSAFY PIOLISSY 00SY "t
6 095", sooiadag Auedodd paseqaind 0019 6 't $301N0g [2907 [LOY SWED PUE $SNUSATY 1310 0061 '€
‘8| ZET' Lyl siyauag sakelduig - $301AISS [RUOSIS] 0TS '8 T 201M19§ Poed 0091 T
‘L1 200°0CE SaLIB[RS - $9MALSG [euoskdd 0019 L ‘1 SIUSWSIAAL U0 sTuited 0051 I
TVNLOV SASNAdXE TYNLOV SANNIATY
HIOIAYAS AOO04d
T ¥adIAN SaLD tedeaby ALNNOD PagIIN 1pjoquny TOOHDS HALAVHD

769



P~
ON

<

o

EAL|

JISNIN YIHDVIL

T 3L ¥IHOVAL

T 31LIL HIHOVIL

€ 3QVHD Y3HOVIL

IDYNOSIY QIANTLXI YIHDOVAL
¢ 304D YaHIVIL

3DHNOSIY YAHOVIL

S 3QvYD HIHDVIL

| T 3aVHD HIHOVIL
NILHVOHIANIN HIHOV3IL

¥ 3AVHD HIHIOVIL

€ A0VYD HIHOVAL

9 30VvdD 44HOVAL

ID2HNOS3Y HIHOVIL
NILYHYOHIANI¥ YIHOVIL
NOILYONAT T¥IISAHd 4aHOV3AL
T 31LIL HIHOVAL

adid Y3HIVAL

IDHNOSIY QIANILXT HIHOVIL
T 34vdD 43HOVIL

¥ 3avyd ¥3HOV3IL

€ 3avHD YIHOVIL

G 3avdD HIHOVIL

S 3avyD HIHOVIL

T 3AvYO YIHDVAL

¥ 3av¥D YIHOVIL

41419 ¥3aIHOVIL
NILYYOHIANIA HIHOVIL
uonduasag

H3IHOVIL
HIHIVAL
HIHOVAL
Y3HOViL

434S 43HOv3IL

HIHOVIL

Q3dS 4aHOVil

H3IHOV3L
HIHOVIL
Y3HOVIL
HIHIVIAL
Y3IHOVAL
HIHIVIL

Q3dS Y3HOVAL

d3aHOVIL
HIHOVAL
43IHIVIL
YaHOVIL

Q34S Y3HOV3L

H3IHIVIL
YIHOVIL
43IHOV3IL
43HOVIL
4IHOVIL
HIHOVIL
HIHIVIL
43HOVIL
43IHIV3IL

adA] uotlsod

Sidv IN
| 37401
T
€-3 3aVYD
0SS

€3 3avYD
0sS

9-7 3AVYD
£-3 3aVYD
€-) 3avY¥D
9-v 3AVYHO
€-3 3avY¥D
9 3QVYD
0SS

£-3 3avYD

NOILVYINd3 Tv¥OISAHd

| 3LL
Mg aid
0ss

£-3 3avyd
9-7 1QvYD
€3 3avdD
9-7 3AVYO
9-t 3AVHD
€)1 3avyD
9-¥ 3AVHD
Q3419

£ 3avHD
1uawiedag

TOOHIS AYVINIIAITTT AITIVA AV PLEE
TOOHDS AHVLNTAITT AITIVA AV €092
TOOHIS AHVYLININITI AITIVA DAV €ECE
TO0HIS AYVLINIINGTI AFTIVA VT 20ET

_TOOHIS AHVAININGTT AFTIVA VT 9S6C

TO0HIS AdVLINIWITI AFTTIVA VT 6201
TOOHIS AHVLINIINGTT AFTIVA 3NV Tr6T
TOOHDS AHYLININITT ATTIVA VT 0LL
TOOHDS AHVAININTTT AITIVA VT 0TE
TOOHIS AHYLNIWWATI ATTIVA IV B8LZE
TO0HIS AYYLNIWITI AITIVA AV 796
TOOHDS AUV LNIWIT3 AITIVA AV 86LC
TOOHDS AHVINIINGTI AITIVA AV 06
TOOHDS AHVLNIWITI AITIVA I3V 6091
T00HIS AHVLNIWTTI ATTIVA AV L64C
T00HDS AYVININITI ATTTVA DIVT 60ZE
TO0OHDS AYVYLINIANEATI AFTTIVA DIV S0S
JOCQHIS AHVLININITT AITIVA AV 069
TOOHDS AYVINAWITI AFTIVA NV SLLE
JOOHDS AHYLNIINTTI ATTIVA IAVT 80LE
TOOHDS AYYLNIWITI AITIVA AV L90Z
100HDS AYVINIAITTT ATTIVA IV €€T
TOOHDS AUYLINIWITI AITIVA VT EFET
TOOHDS AHYLNINGTT AITIVA DAVT T
TO0HDS AYVAINIWITI AFNVA DIV €2€
TOOHDS AHVY.LNIWITI AITIVA AV TLLL
TOOHDS AYVINIWITI AFTTIVA DAV EL
T00HDS ABVINIWITI ATTIVA AV 0ELT

uoISOd
uoIsod
uoIIsod
uoISOd
uonisod
uoInsod
uoINsSod
uollsod
uoIISOd
uonISod
uotysod
uonisod
UOIISOd
UOMISOd
uoINSOd
UOINSOd
uoiNsod
uoisod
uonisod
uoiisod
uonIsod
uollisod
uonIsod
uoINSOd
UoINSOd
uoiisod
uoilsod
uonisod

Ia apo)jonuo) adA) Aed

YT-€T Ad - SHIHOV3IL - SIAT

770



o~
o~

114

S3ANLS 205 43IHOVIL

23 JNOH H3HIVAL

304N0S3AY ¥YIHOVIL

HIA GINIVLINOD 4135 HIHIVAL
IDYNOSIY G3IANILX YIHOVIL
JHV 43aHOvAl

SLYV ONVT HIHOVIL

HLVIN 43HOVIL

JINIDS HIHIVIL

SIAANLS J0S ¥3IHIVIL
JONIIOS H3HOVAL

S31AN1S 208 Y3HOV3L

QIAY 43HOVIL

IONIDS HIHOVAL

J2UNOS3Y HIHIVAL

SL1YV ONVT HIHIVIL
NOILYDNA3 TVIISAHd Y3HOVIAL
HIVIN 43HOVAL

03 AINIVINOD 4135 HIHOIVIL
HLVIA 43HOVIL

SHHV DNV HIHDVIL

S1HV DNVT HIHOVIL
uonduassq

Y3IHOVIL
HIHOVEL
Q3dS ¥iHOVIL
Qd3dS 43IHIvAL
Q03dS ¥3IHIVIL
HIHOVIL
Y3IHIOVIL
YIHOVIL
HIHOVIL
HIHOVIL
HIHOVIL
YIHIVIL
YIHOVAL
43HOVAL
03dS Y3aHOV3L
HIHOVIL
YIHOVIL
YIHOVAL
a3dS 4IHOVAL
HIHOVIL
H3IHOVAL

HIHOVIL
adA} uolusod

SAANLS VID0S
3123 -d3J0A
0SS

055

0ss

S1HY INI
HSION3

HLVYIN

FONIIDS
SAANLS WVIZ0S
JON3IDS
SAANLSTVID0S
QIAY

FONIDS

0ss

HSIMON3
NOILYINA3 TVIISAHd
HLYIN

0ss

HLVIN

HSIMON3

HSIT9NA
1uawiedaqg

TOOHIS 314aiN TIIH QYOASSYTD 2452
TO0HDS 31aaiN T11H GHO4SSYID 8SY
TO0HIS 31aAi TH QY04SSv1D 9Zv
T00HIS 31AdIN TIIH a40455v19 808<
100HDS 31aatiN TT1H QYO4SSYID 850¢
JOOHDS 3TAAIN T1IH Q¥04S5V1D ETST
TOOHDS 31A0IN T1iK A40d4S5V1D 88T
T00HDS 31AAIN T1IH QH04SSV1D £STE
T00HIS T1adIN TIiH QYO4SSYID wrAT
TO0HIS I1AAtN THH Q404SSVID 1641
TO0HDS 101N 1TIH GHO4SSVTD veel
J00HIS 31N TTIH a404SSv1D TT¢T
JO0HDS 31AAtA TTIH GYO4SSVIDO £S6
JOOHDS 31AdIN TTIH QHO4SSVTID 0451
TOOHIS 31AaNAN TT1H GHO4SSY1D 06F
T00HIS 3AAIN TTIH Q404S5V1D OvE
T00HDS 31aaINW TIH YO4S5V19 vie
TOOHDS F1AAIAN THH Qd0dSSV1D LZ1
TO0HIS I1CAIA TIH d¥04SSYID Siie
TOOHDS 31AAIN T1IH QYC4SSVD BETE
TO0HDS 31AaIN TiIH Q403SSV1D S0S¢
100HDS 31adiN TIH QY04SSv1D ECv

uoNisod
uonIsod
uoLIsOd
uoNISOg
uonIisod
uoisod
uofsod
uOoRISOd
uoIsod
uonIsog
uoHIsod
uonisod
uonIsod
uoIsod
uoi)isod
uoNIsod
UONISOd
uonNIsOd
uonisod
uoLIsOd
uonIsod
uonisod

avaQ  2po) jonucy adAl Aed

FI-€T Ad - SYIHOVAL - SWHD

771



66°0C

8810

L I B B

414

¥ 3aVHD HIHOVAL
€ 30vHD HIHOVIL
NILUYVOHIANIY H3IHOVIL
2 3avydD ¥IHOVAL
9 304D H3IHOVAIL
5 3av4D YIHOVIL
T 3AVHO Y3HIVIL
9 30VYD Y3IHOVIL
S 3AVHO ¥3IHIOVIL
€ 3AVYD YIHOVAL

€ 3QvHD ¥IHOVAL

. T 3114 ¥3IHIVAL
NOILYINA3 TVIISAHd H3HOVAL
NILYVOYIANIM HIHOVIL
J2UNOSIY YIHOVAL

€ 3AVYD Y3HOVIL

SNIN HIHIOVAL

¥ 3AVYD Y3HIVEL

a3 GANIVLINOD 3735 H3IHOVIL
T 3AQvd9D 43HOV3l

1 3AVHO HIHDVIL

(03 AINIVINOD 4735 Y3HOVIL

uonduasaq

HIHOVIAL

Y3HOV3IL

Y3IHOVIL
H3IHOVIL
H3IHOV3L
43IHOVIL
HIHOVIL
43IHOVIL
HIHOVIL
d43HOV3L
43HIVIL
HIHIVIL
HAHOVAL
43HOVAL

Q3dSH3IHOViL

HIHOVIL
43HOVIL
H3IHOVIL

d3dS Y3IHOVIL
HIHOVAL

HIHOVIL

3dS ¥3HOVAL
adA] uonisod

9-¥ 3AVHD
D)
€3 3avyD
€3 3QVHD
9-y 3QVHD
9-¥ 3AVHD
€% 3aVHD
9-7 3qVHD
9-¥ 3AVYO
€-3 3aVYD
€-) IGVYD

[ ILIL

NOILYINA3 T¥IISAHd

£-3 3aveD
0sS

£ 3GYYD
S1dY ANIS
o-% 3AVUYD
0ss

€-) 3avdD
£-3 3GVHO
0ss
wawnedag

TOOHDS AMYLINIWITI LATOENNH 619C
TOOHIS AYVINIWITI LATO0FdNNH 00LT
TOOHDS AYVINIWITI LATO09INNH 90Z2E
TOOHIS AYYEINIWGT LAT09WNH ¥8TL
TO0HOS AHVYLNINITT LATO09NNH St6

TOOHDS AHYLNIANGTT LATOGNNH FEET
TOOHDS AYV.INIWIII 1A109NNH 0ZTE
TO0HIS AHVLENINTTI LATOFINNH 8¥9¢
TOOHIS AYVINANTTI LQTO9INNH LEST
TOOHIS AYVLINIWITT LGT108INNH 09€C
TOO0HDS AYVLNIINGTI 1LAT08INNH #¢9

TOOHDS AYVYLINIWITTI LATO9INNH S80T
TOOHIS AYVLNIINITT LATOGWNH ¥8ZE
TOOHDS AYVLINIWITI LATOGNNH 656T
TOOHIS AdVANINTTT LATO8NNH TSET
TO0HIS AYVININGTI LAT09NNH LTE

TO0HDS AUVININITI LAT109NNH ELTT
TOOHDS AYVINIWITI 1aT109INNH TI8T
TOOHDS AYVLININITE LATOGNAH ¥T0E
TOOHDS AdVLNIWITI 1AT09INNH €9TE
TO0HDS AYVLNIWINF LATOGNNKH L0ST
TO0HDS AHVLININITI LAT108WNH E0ZE

uonIsod
uoRISOd
uonIsod
uonsod
uo1Isod
uoilisod
uonIsod
uoisod
uoiIsod
uoiNsod
uogisod
uonisod
uOISOd
uonISod
uoIUSOd
uoIsod
uoIsod
uonisod
uoINsOd
UOINSOd
uoIsod
uorysod

Jva epodjonuo)  adAl Aeg

¥T-€T A4 - SYIHOVEL - S3H

772



i
™

o o

o

¥ 3aVHD ¥IHDOVIL
32YN0S3IY QIANILXI ¥IHOVIL
T 3avH¥O ¥IHOVIL

dT11 ¥3HOVAL

Q73 ¥3HOVIL

3D¥NOSIH YIHOVIL
NOLLYINA3 IVIISAHd YIHOVIL
9 3AVYD HW3IHIV3L

€ 3avYD YIHOVIL

9 3AVED YIHOVIL
N3LYVOHIAND YIHOVIL

€ 30vYD ¥IHOVIL

T 3QvYD Y3IHOVIL

¥ 3QvYD YIHOVAL

HW d3NIVLNOD 4735 ¥3HOVIL
T 3L ¥IHOVAL

Q13 Y3HOVAL

S 3GVHO Y3IHOVIL

329N053Y AIANIIXT YIHOVIL
NILYVYOHIANIN HIHOVIL

9 3aVYD YIHOVIL

7 3GVYD YIHOVIL

7 3avY9 ¥3HIOVIL
NILHYOYIAND YIHIOVIL

T 3avYD HIHOVIL

T 3101 ¥IHOVAL

¥ 3aVYD HIHDVIL

S 3avYD YIHOVAL

9 30VY9 YIHIVIL

7 30VY9 Y3IHOVIL

HIN GINIVLNOD 413 ¥aHIVAL
32YN0SIY YIHIVIL

HIHIVIL 9- 3AVHO
Q3ds ¥3IHIOV3L 0SS
Y3IHIVIL €3 34v4dD
43HIVIL 13738 a4
HIHIVIL RIERCRORES
Q34dS 43HIVIL 0sS
HIHOVAL7DNA3 TWIISAHd
HIHOVAL 9-F 3AVHD
¥3HOVIL €2 3avdO
43HOVIL 9-¥ 3AvYO
H3IHDOV3IL £ 3avdo
LELOERR €3 3avdD
43IHOVIL -3 3dvdD
43IHOVAL 9-% 3avdH
03dS 43HOVIL 0SS
HIHOVAL 131LL
HAHOVIL 3% a1l
YIHIVIL 9-¥ 3Qv4O
Q3dS ¥3HOVIL 0SS
43HIV3AL €-) 3avdD
43HIVIL 9-¥ 3QVdO
HIHOVIL €3 3av45
Y3aHOV3IL £-31 3avdO
YIHIVAEL £-3 3avd9
43IHOVIL £ 30vdD
Y3IHOVIL 1 311IL
Y3HOVIL 9- 3GVUD
H3HOViIl 9-7 3aVYO
HIHIVIL 9-% 3AVYO
H3IHIVIL €-% 30vyD
Q3dS ¥3IHIVIL 0SS
Q3dS 43HOV3IL 0ss

TOOHIS AdVINIINGIT MIIA NIVLNNOW 669¢
TOOHIS AYVINIWITI MIIA NIVINNOW 00t
TOOHIS AYVLININTTA MIIA NIVINNOW LS6C
TOOHIS AHVANIWITI MIIA NIVINNOW €L2E
TOOHDS AHVINIWITI MIIA NIVINNOW €L2E
TO0OHDS AUVLININTTE MIIA NIVENNOW 900t
TO0HDS AHVLNINTTE MIIA NIVENNOIN 40T
T00HDS AYVLININITI MIIA NIVINNOW 595

TOOHDS AHYLNIWITI MIIA NIVINNOW £Z26

TOOHIS AHVYLNIAWTTI MIIA NIVINNOW ¥10¢
TOOHDS AHVININGTI MIIA NIVENNOW PEOE
TO0HIS AMVYLNIWATI MIAIA NIVINNOIN €61C
TOOHIS AYYLNINITI M3IA NIVLNNOW 8%TZ
TOOHIS AYYLININIIT MIIA MIVINNOW Z24T
TOOHIS AHVLININITI MIIA NIVLNNOW TZZ2
TOOHDS AYVLININGTI MIIA NIVINNOW OTET
TO0OHIS AYVINIWITI MIIA NIVINNOW SSLE
TOOHDS AYVYLININGTI MIIA NIVINNOW +EOT
TOOHDS AYVLNAWITI MIIA NIVINNOW 20T
JOOHIS AYVLINIWATI MIIA NIVINNOW LZ6C
TOOHIS AHVLNIINTTI MIAIA NIVINNOW 08T
TOOHDS AHVLNIINTTI MIIA NIVINNOIN 819

TO0HIS AYVYLINIWITI MIIA NIVLNNOW 659

TOOHDS AYVLNIWITI MIIA NIVINNOW TZE

TOOHIS AYVLNIWITI MIIA NIVLNNOIN €EZT
T00HIS AHVLINIWITI MIIA NIVLNNOW 922

TOOHDS AYVLINIWITI MIIA NIVINNOW TZTT
TOOHJS AHVLNIINTTI MIIA NIVINNOW €602
TOOHDS AYVLEINIINITI MIIA NIVINNOW Z82Z¢
TOOHDS AHVLNIINGTI M3IIA NIVINNOW Z8€E

TO0HIS AHYLINIINITI MIIA NIVLNNCW 604

TOOHDS AHYLNINATT MIAIA NIVINNOIN €.9¢

uoilIsod
uoIlISOd
uorsod
uonIsod
uonsod
uoLISOd
uoISod
uofnsod
uoISOd
uojlsod
uomisod
uonisod
uoIsod
uoimsod
UOINSOd
uoisod
uonIsod
uonisod
uoIsod
UoINSO4
uoiNsod
uoIISOd
uorlIsod
uonisod
uoNIsod
uomsod
uoiusod
UOINSOd
uoINsSod
uoINSOd
uoINSOd
UOINSO4

PT-ET Ad - SHIHOVIAL - S3AN

773



8'8¢

5C°0

EIE|

9 30vHD YIHOVIL

T 1111 H3IHDOVIL

T 3AVHO HIHDVAL

¢ 3AVYO H3IHOVIL

d111 H3HIV3AL

5 30VYO 4IHOVIL
‘NILIVYOHIAND ¥3IHIVIL
5 3AQVHD HIHOVIL

£ 30vYD ¥IHOVIL

€ 3AVEO UIHOVIL

S 3AVYD HIHOVIL

S JaVYD 43HOVIL

T 3AVYD H3IHJOVIL
JISNIA YIHIVYIL

¥ 3AVYD ¥3HOVIL

9 10VYD Y3HIVIL
NALYYOUIAND HIHIOVIL
T 3Qv45D Y3HOVAL
NILHVOUIAAND HIHOVIL
T 2AVYD HIHOVIL

7 3AVYD H3IHOVIL

€ 3AVYD HIHOVIL
FOHNOS3AY YIHOVIL

€ 30vHD YIHOVIL

2 1AVdD YIHOV3IL
431419 YaHOV3l

9 3aVHD ¥3HOVIL
F0YNO0S3Y Y3HOVIL
NOILVINQA3 TVIISAHd 43HOVIL

2 3avED "IHOVIL
uonduosag

HIHOVAL 9-¥ 3GVdD
HIHOVIL 1 37LIL
YIHOVAL £-1 3avHD
HAHOVIL €3 3avdD
HIHOVIL LAERRE!
HAHOVAL 9-t 3AVHD
¥IHOVAL €-3 3avyD
Y3IHOVAL 9-F 3Avy9
HIHOVAL €3 3QvdD
HIHOV3IL £ 3avyD
dIHOVAL 9-¥ 3AvdD
Y3IHOV3L 9-t 3V
HYIHOVIL €1 3avd9
HIHOVAL Si¥V INId
HIHOVAL 9-F AAVHD
HIHOVAL 9-F 3QVYD
YaHOV3AL £€-3 3avdD
HIHOVIL £ 3avyD
HIHOVIL £-1 3avdo
43IHOVIL 9-¥ A3AVdO
H3HOV3IL 9-¥ 3AVH9
HAHOVAL £ 3avdo
(Q3dS 43HOV3l 0SS
Y3IHOVIL £-13avyD
HIHOVIL €1 3avdo
HIHOVIL a3ildio
HIHOVAL 9-F 3avyo
Q3dS YIHOVIL 0sS
YIHOVILYONAT TV¥DISAHd
HIHOVIL €3 3avyo
adAl uonisod uawedaq

TOOHDS AHVYINANGTI SONIYdS LOA0D #2001
TOOHDS AHVLINIIATTG SONIddS 1LOACD 198
TOOHIS AYVLNIINGTT SONIHdS 3LOA0D LECE
TOOHDS AMVLINIINGTI SONIYCS 3LOAOD T06
TOOHIS AUVLNIINGTI SONIYLS 3LOA0D 9/2¢€
T00HIS AYVLINIWIIT SONIHS 3L0A0D 10T
TOOHDS AYVYLNAWATI SONIEHS ILOA0D #5502
TOOHDS AYV.ININITT SONIYdS 3LOADD 808T
TOOHJ3S AYVLNIINTTI SONIMAS 3LOA0D 008T
TOOHJS AHVLINIWT 13 SONIYdS 3L0ACD €2
TO0HDS AHVLNIWITI SONIYdS ILOAO0D TZ0Z
TO0HDIS AMVINIINITT SONIEdS 3L0A03 T0S
TOOHOS AHVLINIWAGTT SONIYAS 3L0A0D 0TZE
TOOHDS AHVLINIWATI SONJHdS JLOA0D 2641
TO0HIS AMV.LNIWITI SONIEdS 3L0A0D 91T
TOOHOS AYVLNTINDTA SONIYHdS FLOA0D 08T
T00HIS AHVLNINGTI SONIHdS ILOA0D 2ip
TOOH3S AdVLINIWIATE SONIYGS 3LO0A0D 08LT
TOOHIS AYVINIWITT SENIYCS 3L0A0D TLET
TO0HIS AdVINIGTI SONIYCS 3LOAQD 2842
TOOHJS AYVLNAATI SONIYdS 3L0A0D TEST
TOO0HDS AYVLINIWETI SONIYAS JLOAOD LPLE
TOOH2S AHVINIWITT SONIYdS 310A0D SZET
TOOHJS AHVINIWITF SDNIYCS 3LOA0D 0291
TOOHOS AHVENIINGII SONIYAS 3LOAOD €0¢E
TOOHJS AHVYLNIINGTI SONIYdS 3LOA0D 959
TOOH3S AHVENIINTTI SONIHdS 3LOADD 996¢€
TOOHJS AYVENIINGTA SDNIYdS 3LOA0D IS8T
TOOHJS AHVLINIING13 SONIY4S 3L0A0D 60EC
TOOHJS AHYLINIINGTT SONIYCS 3L0A0D YTEC

UOIISOd
uoilIsSOd
uonISod
uoI3I504
uoIsOd
uoiNsod
uoINSOd
uonIsod
uonisod
uoIlsod
uoisod
uoIISOd
uosod
uolsod
uoINSOd
uoINsod
oSO
uoISOd
uoNIsod
uoiNsod
uoiSod
uonIsod
uoIHsOd
uoIsOd
uoiIsOd
uonIsod
uogIsod
uonisod
uogisod
uonIsod

YA apod)jonuc) adA) Aed

PT-€T Ad - SHIHDVIL - S3SD

774



¥10T Ad +1/8 A4S dAV
0
0
0
0
i
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1]
0
i
0
0
0 4
0 ]
0 L
0
0
0
]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
09L°858 £96°0¥S £E0°ZEL £TI9E] ZivLl 691 ZE £E1ETTOEL SASD
T6TET6 DEQ'ERS 090°60C 090°8E1 $0L°01 LEV'TT ZE1TTL0EL SHAN
TEL'168 £LE'SES LRO'IST 180551 M EVA 9LETE 1EIZZT0ET SHH
ZIF9L6 0LV BSS Z0D'LZL 99€'091 Pa a4 6L0°9t SZIZZZOEL SIWHD
0r9'6.9 0SS Z0ES 180°0418 269°091% 861°178 811°6Z§ [ Tediial $AAT
sasiladxg wann [EI0L (0o¥g (001 uonsung) (0067 % "00SZ “00¥T "00ET (0099 3poD (0099 3peD 12[G0 0001 Jquinn aweN sndwe)
2 ‘001£ “00LZ ‘009T ‘00TZ | SWwepms§—saoiatag toddng | suonour) UonERSIUILpY 192[qQ “0001 Uonoung)  |uenoun ssaf OO UOLRLTY) saLDy
suolouny) suoneado ¥ sarjddng wooISSED saiddng woolsse|D
sao1alag woddng Jamo 11V “[OX2 UOTIONAISU] WOOISSe )
0 SHAINAN SALDY PIOZ A MO SISV TOOHIS-AG-"TO0H)S V NO
0 TO0HDS MALAVHD SASNTIXH INTHUND TOOHIS WALAVHD

payIu) IPIOqUINE]

sasndine)) Jo IIGUENN




WY 91:8#:04

4 -abed L0Pe Jdyuenond:  uodey PLOT/Z0/01  PRluUd
- Moday jo pu3
%000 00°0% 000% 0008 EIPLES LSyl LELPLES :|e30L pueID)
%000 000% 00'0% 00°0% ZFYSo'LS ZFYS0'LS Zyys0'Ls SMO08IX3L o EOSDZEL'ZP99'000L00L0LY
%00°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% S6'080'LS S6980'LE $6'980'LE SHOOALXAL Z0S0' LEL 2¢99'0001°00L'0L9
png o, souejeq jebpng  SouIgNoug aouejeqg ali aeq o) abuey  19bpng 19 upnduosag JaQUINN 1Unoooy
afuey ayeq Aq |iElaQ SouequINDuZ JSY 14 _H_ aoue|eq 0J9Z UM SIUNCIoE Julld _H_ soueIquinaus aud spnjou] D ysey asdejon Aq |e10ans _U vL0Z-£10Z :dedA Jeosid
Pi0Z/0e/8 eeqol €L0g/HL  ®iEQ wald sSMO0gal1X3l - $08a

ZZ "ON 1913SId [00YSS payIuf IPIoquiny

776



1 obed 0% 1dyusendl  ioday WY 6%:25-0L ¥L0Z/20/0L  PRjuld
poday jo pul

%zl '9zzs (B2vic'sos) 00°08% {6z'pLz'508) 62'¢75'99% 62E25'99% 00'BYZ'L$ :[ej0L pUeIS

%000 (o5°91%) 0o'0$ (og9L$) 95'91% 95'91% 00°0% DLL~S3AT LINN

%000 (957918} s (95°918) 9goLs oL 00°0$ y SONS INWOD ¥EHLO 000070} '2859°0001°0L9°098
%000 (16'921'218) 00'0% (150212t A5QLL'ELS 15°9LL'ELS 00°0% ££1 - S380 CLINN

%00°0 (geect'LLe) 00°0% {8g'ceL'L1s) BE'EEL LIS 88°EELLLS 0008 o ANOHGFTEL L DODUEELLESY0L9Z00L YL
%000 (69zr0' LS} 00°0% (69°Z¥0'18) 69°ZF0'LS 69 ZK0'LE 00°0% o INOHAIAIAL " 0000’ EEL"LESS 0001 001 FLE
%00'0 (80°'502'119) 00°0% (80°502°11L3) 0602 L1E BO'GOL LIS 0008 ZE1 - SANN (LINN

%000 (L5¥5Z'L LS) 00°03 (L5¥52 113} L5 HSZLLS LGFSe'LLS 00°0% — _ooaNOHdIIEL 0000°ZEL LESS 0LOE 00L bLE
%000 _{/506rs) 0008 . (25 05p8) 257053 15'05¥$ .boog . o ONQHdAY3L . DO0CZELLESS'000L 00 YIE
%000 (zosor'cis) 00°0% (Zo'sor'cLs) Z9'50¥E1s ZOGOV'ELS 00°0% 1€L-83H LINN

%000 (56 s6'218) 00.0% (s6¥58'2LS) 56 ¥SE'ZLE SeVYSe'zlS . 0oos o ANOHATTAL 0009 LEL LEGT 0LOZ00L FLIE
%000 (z9'0aps) 00°0% (29'05v%) 19°05¢$ 29°05¥S 0008 . ANOHIITEL 0000°LEL°L€59°000) 00 FLE
%000 (L0'v22'LLS) 00'0% (20 vi2' 118} LOVIZ' LS 0PLT8LS 00'0% GZL - SIWHO :LINM

%00'0 (L9'80Z'01%) 0008 (1L9'80Z'0L3) 19°80Z'0LS LO'80Z'0LS gty e o 3NOHdFIaL 0000521 LESI0LOZ.00L VL8
%0070 (or'590° 13) 0008 {or'gon’Ls) gar'gen’'Ls __.ovs5on'ls 0p0% » e ANOHAATAL 0000°GZL LESO000L 00) VL8
%0070 (g4'886'0L%) 00°0% (e2886'01%) £4°886'0LS £L886'0LE 00°0% oLl ~S3AT LINN

%000 (££°9v5'0L%) 0003 - (Zg9rg'nls) I8°9¥5'01$ eops'ols 00'0% o ANOHJZ 1AL _ 0000701} 1ES9'0L9Z 001 PLE
%000 (08" zEbs) 0008 (og'2¥rs) oETrrS 9g zrrs 00°08 IANCHIA1EL 0000°01 ) 159000 '00L FLE
%000 (sezocs) 00°0% (5820£%) GaZoes 48'2Z0E% 00°0% SZ1 - SIWHD TLINN

%0070 (sg'zZoes) oot (58°20E%) 69'Z0ES . SRZOEY 00°0% s . 50AS INWOD HIHLO 0000 SZL ZE59 065¢ 00) 208
%00'D (61652 L5} 0008 B1'652'L$) 61'65¢'t$ 61°85C' L% 00'08% £k - 838D ‘1NN

%000 (or vl L$) 0008 ov'val’Le) or¥aL'Ls orFoL'Ls 0003 INQHJI1AL 0DOO'EEL LES9'0192°001 100,
%000 (62 ves) 00°0% o leLwes) 8. 168 Bl 00°0% ANQH4TTAL 0000°SEl LESO 000 00L LO0
%5621~  (P6OEL IS 00°0% (v&0E1'18) P6°09L' LS 6 09L' 18 00'0£9% g2l - SaAN LLINN
%00°0 {6 e6L'LE) o003 o lwoesl'ls) PEE6L'LS PeEBL'LE 00°0% o o ANOHdE1AL  0000ZEL'EESY0L9Z'00L 400
%00°CL 00°£9% 00°0% 00294 00°/95% 007954 o'DESS SOAS IWINGD HIHLO 0000'ZEL ZES0 0652001 1OG
%0862 (91568 00'0% TR grall'ts o1'9LL'LE 002223 1EL - S3IH LINN
%000 (91 Po8s) 0008 _{o1pg8g) 91'y5ag _Bivsss 00°0% _ANOHJT13L 0000 LEL LESS'0L9Z'00L°1L00
%so'sy-  (000018) 00°0% (ooool$) 00'ZZ5s 00'ZZss 00'z2es SOAS WNOD MIHLO 0000 LEL ZE59°0652 001" LO0
%000 (c2'081'L$} 00'08$ (e2'961"1%) £2g61LS cLe81'LS 000% 2} - SWHD LINN
%0070 (2866018} 0003 (£8'660'L$) LB660°LS 28°660°LE DYot e -y . ANOHd4FN3L 0000°§2E LEGD 0192001 100
%000 (98'963) 00°0% (9898%) 08068 08'96% 00°0% ANOHLI L 0000 GZ) 1559°0001 00} 100
%gs il (82 €988) 00°0% (62°c98%) 62082'18 5409Z'LS 00°LBES OLL - S3AT ILINM
%00'0 (62 221°L9) 00'0% 6z 2218 6T LEL LS 6Z 2L op'og IANQHJITAL o DOOD'GLLTLES9'0LOZ 0017100
%.E99 05'¢9z8 00038 058928 DS EELS DSEELS 002683 SOAS NINOD HIHLO 0000°01L1L Z£890652 00} LO0
png o, aouejeg jJobpng  @ouelquinoug aoueleg alLA sjeq o) @buey  1ebpng 19 uonduosag IaguunN WNoooy

abuey sjeq Aq [IB}9Q 2oueIquInouT Jajil4 (] aoueleq 0452 YIm SJUNOIDE JUkid (] soueigquinous a1d apnjou [] Wsep asdelo] Aq lejoians [ PLOZ-LL0T :4BoA |BISId

F1L0z/0E/8 @egol

€LOg/L/L

21eQ Woli4

SNOLLVIINNININOD - SOSd

ZZ ‘ON J9IISIQ [00UOS PoBiuN IPIoqnH

777



1 :abey L0VE dyuesoidl  podey WY 6150l ¥LOE/20/0L  ‘pajlld
uoday jo pug

%El'9zes- (62'vi2'998) 00'os (6z't22'598) 62'625'09% 62°525'09% 00'6PZ'LE }jejol puess

%00°0 (e5°9L%) 00'0% {og 918} 95'0L$ 95'91L% 00°0% OLE - S3AT CLINO

%000 (9570L%) 00°0% (95°918) 959l 95'91% a0'0% SOASWWODYIHIO 0000°0) L'ZES9'0001 019058
%000 (£8'921°218) 00°0% (L9592 1'ELS) 28°91'ELS 157941218 00°0$ €L - SISO LINN

%00°0 (sg'ec)'L1g) 0o'0% (gg'eeL'LLy) 8E'EEL' LIS ggeel'Lls 0008 o ANOHEAAL 0000 £E1 LESS 0192 00L PLE
%0070 (69°2+0'18) 00°0% (69210 L) BOZPOLS  GOZRO'LS 0008 o ANOHA1AL o 0DDO'EE L LESGD 000 00L L
%00°0 (205024 1$) 00°0% (8050 L EE) 80°602'LLS 80°60L'LLE 00°0% ZEL - SIAN LINN

%000 (Lepsz'11g) 00°0$ (LSrse Ly 1S¥STLLS LS ¥SZ'LLS 00'0% ANOHdIT3L 0000 ZEL'LEG9'DLSE 00! FLE
%00°0 (26°06+9) 00°0% {25 05pe) 25°09¥8  19'0Spd L boo$ INQHIITAL » 0000 ZEL LEGY 0001 0L FLE
%000 (zosor'el$) 00°0% (zosor'eLs) ZO'SOV'CLE ZISOP'SLS 00'0% LEL - S3H LINM

000 (S6'¥96'2L$) 00°0% {56 v56'21 %) S6'PS6'ZLE S6'PS6'2LE 00°0% ONOH4INZL 0A00 LEL LESODLOZ 00 F.C
%000 (L9°05¥%) 00°0% (29'05¥$) 29°0sv8 29°05k8 00°0% - INCHJT1ZL 0000°1€}°1£69°0001 001 FLE
%000 UBFL2'LLS) 0o'0% (LobLz'18) FLR AN 2022 g §Z1 - SIWHD LINN

%00°0 (Le's0g'0ls) 0g'o$ (Lo'80z'nls) L9'802'01% LO'B0Z'0LS N ANOHITIAL 0000'GEL LESS 0LIE00L VI
%000 (or'sanLs) 00 0% {ov'990'18) 9F'So0'Le GEGOULE L BOOE e ANOHdAZL ... D000'SEL1E59°000L 00L FIE
%00°0 (e2'888'01%) 0o'0$ (e/'888'018) £2'886'0L% €4'BRE'OLS 0008 0Ll - SAAT TLINN

%000 (2e°9¥5'018) 00°0% (2e°9r5'0LS) 1e°9bG'0LS 2E°91¥6'01$ 00°0% s INOHJITIL 0000 0LE LESO0LOZ 00) 728
%000 (9eervs) 00°0% (9g Tyrs) 9e'grrs 9gEryrS 00°0% SNOHJTIL 0000 0LL 1659°000) 004 P.IE
%000 (s8°z0es) 000t (ga'zogs) S8'Z08% $9°Z06% 00°0$ SZI - SINHD LINN

%00°0 (s82oes) 00°0% (s820E8) AN _sazoes o boog SOAS INNOD HIHLO 0000'SZ) 2569 0652°00) €08
%000 (61L'652'L$) 00°0% (81'652'19) 61'BSZ'LS BL'662' L% 00'0% €L - 838D LINR

%00'0 (oFvoL’Le) 000§ (orbaL'Ls) or EoL'LS 0 ¥9L'LS 00°0% ANOH4T3L 0000°ESE 1E69°019Z°001°100
%006 (62 ¥6%) 00°0% (82 %64 62 63 6LVBS 00°0% 3INOHdI 3L 0000°SEL LESS D00 001100
%L5'62L-  (¥BOELLY) 00°0% (¥5'0€1'19) ¥6'092°1$ ¥6'00L'LE 00'085% ZEL - SIAW ILINN

%000 (r6'e61'1S) 00°0% (ree6i'Lg) 7EE6L LS L ¥EEBL'LS 0008 ANOHTIAL 0000°ZEL LEGS'0LIZ 001100
%00°0L 00'£9% 00°0% 00°£9% 00°295% 002958 00°0£9% SOAS WINOD ¥aHLO 0000251 Z659. 0652001 LoD
%0882 (91 #SES) 00'0% (91 'v56%) SL9lL'LE T VAN 002ZZ$ L€} - S3H LINN

%000 (91"y5as) 00°0% (91 v583) SL¥Ses 9,'758% 00°0% INOHdERL D000 LEL1E590)92°00L°L00
%806y (00°00L%) 00'0% (oo001g) 00'gzes 00'ZZES 00'2zZes SOASWWOD HIHIO " 0000 L€} ZE59 DBGE 001100
%000 (€2'96L"18) 00°0% (e 061'LY) £L06L°1% €961 00°0$ SZL - SWHS LINN
%00°0 (48860 L3) 00°0% (£2°660'14) £8'860'L% . iB'BBO°'LS ogog o ANOHGITIAL 0000°SZL°LESS'0L92'00L 100
%000 (08'06%) 00°0% (g get) 99'08% 0g'96¢ 00°0% INOHGITIL 0000°SZL 1EG9°000L00L° 100
%85 L1E-  (BL'e98%) 00°0% (622983} 64092't$ 6£002'1% 00°26E% oLl - S3AT NN

%000 6z 221 L3} 00°0% G4 [TAP XA} TP r AR 00’0 INOHITIZL 0000 011" L8G9 DLSZ 001 10O
%4E99 05'£9Z% 000% D5'E9ZS 05 eeLE 05'gELS 002688 SOAS WINGD HIHLO 0000°0L}'ZE50°065Z 001100
png %, souejeg }126png  aoueiquinoul] aouejeqg Q1A ayeqg o) sbuey bpng 19 uoniduosag Jaguinp JunodoYy

sbuey ajeq Aq iejeq sousiquinou Jey4 [ eoueleq 019z yym spunoooe julg 7] @oueiqundus aid apnpu) []
ayeq Wos4

¥L0C/0E/8

:ajeq ol

eLoerLiL

ysew asde|joD Ag jzjoing [ YLOZ-£L0T B3 |BISIY
SNOLLVIINNIWINOD - SOSd

ZZ "ON 391381 [00U9S payiun Iploquiny

778



L :abeq 20¥E WyusooKl  poday WY G021 ¥10Z/20/01  pajuld
%eg oy (agrerle) 0008 {eg'per'19) 9epes'ys . BEYESWS _  O0BOLES e BN 0000’ LEL LEPE 00927001 100
%ELE 26948 0008 . 26'9.% 6L/86LS 6428618 LLP90'2S e dNOD,SyIMMOM 0000 L€ }°0929°009Z 00 100,
WEEY  Ovos N 00°0% 4 oLyl 80'L¥LE _BYivLS ALNIFYSIC WHL-ONT o 0000°LEL ZEES'009Z 00} LOG
%REEY  BYODES 00'0% 39°008$ GLEPR'OS  GLEPD'9S  ESERE'9E L ANZNZY Y ALYLS 0000°LE L’ LEZ9 D092 Q0L 10D
%pbL £9718 000% . emers 61’883 . BL'BIgS . Eosees SNI dSOH-IHY2ICIN 0000’ LE L 'Z229°0092°001° 100
%ltl z. 863 00°0%$ .Zlest 21'95r'es 21°952'e8 .. Be0a'es : . 1gs8Y0-238 008 i 0000°LEL LZZS 0092 001100
%B8e'3L  TEBLO'ES 000§ . £6GL0€E . Qgegrers  0B'BOLELE  ELBYEOLE soueInsu| Lyjesy ... DOOOLEL 0129°0092°00L LOO
%00'0 (oezeL8) 00°0% L legeels 9eZEME 9gEEl$ 0008 e NILY3AQ - palSSE _0000°}€1'6619°0092 00100
%000 o ¥e) 00°0$ {rops) Yovs ¥o¥s .. oo SHH LIVHLNOD MIAQ - GIIHISSYID .. DOODLELFOLE'D0SE00L 100
%00'0 ©Le10'es) 0p0% (92°€10'28) 9L EL0ZS  9I'Eln'e$ 0008 qns L] paisse|) N 0000 LEL'65L9'0092°00)° L0Q
%000 (ocses) 00°0% (0o'gses) 00'ELES ooeles . 000% . . L SANSQAASSVID ...0000 LEL EGL9 0098 001 10O
%SGt 2P'96L°2% 00°0% LP'96L'28 2£°£69'868 2£'€59'85% Y8 6Py 198 _S3IYIYS SSY1D 0000 LEL 051L9°0092Z 00} LOD
%920 (90°2283) 0008 (o0 225%) ¥9°08'9028 ¥9'P08'002 B8GL22'9028 SZ1 - SWHD 1LINN
%8sy 1L LSE'ES 00’08 Lhisees 68'BYZ' B9% B9°8¥Z 693 00005228 ALDIMLIDTIZ 0000752} "¢299° 0092 004 100
%al gl ra'eel’Ls 00°08 reeslLe aL'915'/% o918 00Dos'ss . SYD TYHNLYN 0Q00'SZ L LZ99°'009Z 001’ L0D
%0000k 005818 00°0% 00581 00'0$ 00°0% 006815 ) SATddNS TVRINTD o 0DDO'SZL0LOY00SZ 00)LOD
%000 (28'660'18) 0008 (29'680'1%) 28680°L% 42'860'L% 0003 INOHAI1AL 0000°SZ 1 LES9009Z 001" 10D
%l 2 (51°558) 00°0% (51558 a5ZeE'zs . 95'zZee'ee L JZE'ES e SHIYATY INIYW 0000°SZ L SEFD0092°001° 100
%0000k 00S8L$ 0003 00'58L% 00'0% ooos 00'G9LS SAS NIVIN g HIvday 0000°SZ | 0EFS009Z°00)" 100
%09'9 vOPEES 00°0% ¥o'veTS 88'TEEES 88°Z2E'cS E5°456'E% SADAHAS TYSOJSIO 0000°5Z} LEFS 0082 001 L0O0
%lL6'L POLLLS 0o'0% Yo LLLS 95'878'9g 9¢°978'88 00°000'6% AT LY 0000°6ZL L L¥S 0092001100
%000 (2s'ves'zs) 00'0% (Zs'yes'es) Z5YeL'ES P AT A 00°0% SN3E JFA0 1WA H1O 0000°5ZL 0679 0092001100
%58 2" (zo'es8) 00°0% (zoes8) POEED'TS FOEE0'EE 2009628 dNOD SHIAHOM 0000'SZ1 09290092 001 100
%bLL-  (806L%) 00'0% {sa6l$) BS'L8LS 651818 15Z81LE ALITIEYSIO WHL-ON] 0000521 2829009200} 100
%69'Ll- (st 16a%) 00'0% (51 683 ZL'or5'as ZL'ors'ss L97159'2% JNSWIHILIH ALYIS . DDDO'SZ) 1EZ9°0092°00)°100
%061~ (95°0z8) 00°0% (98°028) £L82L'LS SLGZINE  LIVOLLS e SNI dSOH-IHYOIa3IN 0000 SZ | 2228 009Z 001100
%LE L= (8108%) 00'0% (g1°08%) Z071L8'vE ZO'bL8'FS PaczLvs 1GSY0Q - 935 208 0000'SEL’ LZZS 0082 001" L0
%00 k- (20'g58'L3) 00°0% {20'e58°1%) 62102818 62710818 ZL8rR'9ls BoUBINSu] Yyesy 0000°SZ L 0L29°009Z 00} 100
%00°0 (e26118) 00°0% (eL6118) £L6LLS €LBLLE . 000% JNLHBAO - paiisse|n 0000°5Z1 6619 0092001 100
%000 (g8 5298} 00°0% (z6'528%) 26'528% 76'5¢8% 00'0% SHH LOVHINGD ¥IAG - OIIJISSYID 0000°SZL PLe' DS 004" LOD
%0070 (eL°ge0'es) 00°0% (£1'£e0'2d) £1'EE0'2E £LEE0'es 00'0% ang 1 pauissely 0000 SZL'E$L9'0092°00L 100
%000 (0gsee) {oegsg) 0£'55% 0g'55% 00’08 sSaNs gAASSYIQ 0000'SZL S519°'0082°00)" 100
%l9¥ 60°955'eS 80°955'c$ £0'9£9'2/$ E0SEsTis 216198 SARVIVS SSY1D 0000'SZ L 05190082001 10D
%ty 0 £z'0Les 00°0$ £20i8% ZTGIr'18LE Zesir'LeLs SP'GEE'Z8LE 041 - S3AT LIND
%8L gl 8169598 000% 81'685'0% 23 0LP'EPS €8 0LFErS 00'000'05% - Y. ¥ o |- | ko = i | . 000D°OLE'EES9'009Z00L 100
%lb Ll 85406 LS 0003 8G7+06'LS Zh'566'8% 2r566'a% DO'006°0LE SYS TYHNLYN 0000°0LL 2990092001100
%00°0 (ye L09%) 0008 (reL09g) ¥E'1L09S PEH09S 00'03% $311ddNS YHIANID g000°0L L '0L99'0092°001"L00
%000 (82221 13} 0oog o lezzre 62'121'LS 62 l2L'Le 00°0% ANOHJITTL 0000°0k) 1£58°0092 001100
%1608 ¥Z yErS 00'08 vE yors 21698 LS £1698'L% 9E'E9E'ES _.§321A43S 1¥s0dsIq 0000°0LL 1 2F9 009Z°001°L00
%216 91088 00°'0% 910828 Fe6LLE ra6LL' S 00°005'8% eI/ 0000°01 )4 1#90092'00L°L00
%IE T (067LL13) 00°0% (06'L41%) 0020428 00°202'28 0166528 .dWOD SHINHOM 0000°01 L'0929°0092'001" 100
%eS'zl- (92028 an'0s {92'028) 86818  glggls ZoseLy ALNIEYSIO WHL-ONT 000001 1252970097001 100
%LOZL- (826168} 00°0% " (8.6/6%) Ty evies T ovL'8S . koeoL s _ ANTNIHILTIY FIVLS 00p0'0L L LEZ9 009200k 10O
%50°L" (1L1%) 00 o kL) L ZIIELLS 29'LEL'LS LE6LL'LE __SNI dSOH-3HYIQIN o QDDODLL'ZZEY009200L 10D
%90° L~ (29°05%) 000% . {soosy) ST EER'YS 9T 6ER'FS gge8Lve L iasvo-03s008 0000011’ LZ29°009Z° 001100
%8L'9)-  (Gbez)zg) 00'0% (5rez,ze) LLbIG'6LS 21175618 ziaye'ols 20URINSY| Lpjeah 0000°0L1'0LZ9° 0092 001" 100
%000 (g2'v518) 0003 (23'v61%) g8'v6Ls 2e'p61s 00°0% SHH LOYHINOD HIAO - AIHISSYID 0000°041¥919°009Z 00L" 100
%6000 (2e'126'vs) 000 (zg'228'v8) ZE 1Z6'YS ZELE6'PS auboos ang 17 pemissen 00000l L'6519°0092'00L" OO
%000 {g2-026%) 0008 (52'0863) 5/°986% 52:986% 00°0% SENS GAASSYID 0000014 '€519°009Z°00) 100
%09'E €6°674'28 000§ £6°6/0'28 61098k v28 6l G5k P F{% A1 SAHYIVS SSYID 0000°0L1°0519°009Z°00L"L00
png %, sougjeq 1efpng  acuelgunou] aocuejeg alA ajeq o1 abuey  @bpng 19 uonduasagg Jaguny Junosay

sbuey aleq Ag peysq soueiquunoug Jayly _H_ SOUBJRq 0J3Z YIM SIUNCIOR JUlY _H_ aouEIgLINoUa 3id apniou) _H_ yseW asde(oo Aq jeyogng _U

vL0Z/0e/8

3eq ol

PLOZ-CLOZ :4EOA |edsld
o INIVIN LNV1d - SOSd

ZZ "ON 19MISIQ [00Y9S PaRIuN IP[OquIng

(EE.



z :obied L0'P'E dyuen 1ol poday WY GOZ€tL  PLOZZOML  paluly
Poday yo pug

%0L'0 L1129V 00°0% (A FA-RE- 987l 2868 98'7 |1 2864 26°Ly.'B268 :|e301 puels

%EBL £6'8LL'48 00°'0% £6'9LL'FE LLGO6'LLZS LLGOB LLES ¥o'¥80'9LES £E1 - S3SD LINN

%0000 00ZHES 00°08__ _DOEYES 00'0% go'os GO'ZPZS. ABojouyoa) - se)ddng im0 EEL 05990092 001 100
%kL'k 96893 ooo oeBFO3 pO LS8 /SE ¥O'LSR 2SS 00°'005'85% e ALIDIELIFTT _.0000°eE | 'Z299°009Z 004" 100
%JG'6L  STOLEES 0003 SE0Z'23 5/'62E'63 G/ BZE'6S 00°009'}ES SYS TYHNLYN 0000°€EL L 299°0092°00L LOD
%00 oy rai'L 0008 OryaL'1s) oF'roL'ls oryol'Le _.boog . INOHdITEL 000Q'EEL " LESY'0092° 00 LOO
%BF'S 0g's0L$ 000§ 00'801L$ AN 2’698’ L TL LI LS e 3A0IAM3S YS04SIa DO0QY'EEL LZF9 0092 001 LOO
%85'9L-_ {eL1iv'es) - 00°0% {1 L2v'es) EL'LIE 1S eL'l/g 41 pO'D0E'FLE HILYM Dogo'eEl’L L¥9'009Z°00L' LOD
%000 {00-0098) 000% (00°0093) 000093 00°009% 0oo0s SNIg IIACTINT HIO 0000°SEL 0629'0092°001° 100
%lE ) 90°'0vS 000% 90°0v$ 51°248'2% 51°448'28 L ALE'ES dNOD SHINHOM 0000°£EL 09290092 004 LD
%0070 (Lrorg) 0008 {LraLs) ol LPOLY 00°0% MOV - AINSWIYLLTY 31YLS e 0000'EE L SEEO'009Z 001100
Y%l6'L 19'oL% 0008 19918 121818 L2 LBLS 8£'802% e ALIEYSIA WY L-ON] 0000 ' 5L ZEEY 0092 001100
%ED'S 80’88/ 00°'0$ 90°88/8 02220'6$ 08'2Z20'6% °8'0Le'ss ANIWIHUTYE JLYIS 0000 EE} LEZI 0092001100
%YL L B2S 00°03 _.ipezs 05'622' 18 05'622' 1§ L6'8SZ LY SNI JSOH-IHYIIAIN 000D EE | £ZZ90092.00L° 100
%EET ZE5ZIS 00°0% o EEEELS E9/0E'SS £9°/52'5$ ...geeee'ss - e JABYO - DTS DOS 0000°EEL 1 ZZ9°009Z°00)°1L00
%LlLL 2E'96F'2S 00°0% ZE osr'zs ¥U'BOE'ELS F9'896'61% 089V 2% 3quensu| yreay 0000'SEL'0L29'009Z°00)" LU0
%000 (a¥'5ies) 00°0% {op'siegs)  op'GLzs 8rsizs 0003 AN HIAQ - PoYIsse| 0000°SE L 66190082001 100
%00°0 (ez'ges) 0008 (ez'ges) £Z'GES £2'ges 00°0% SHH LOVHINOD HIAO - a3ISSYID 0000°£E1 919 0092 00L " LOO
%000 (28'gpe'0%) 0008 (26'8pE'08) 168¥E'08 16'8YE'0s -boog . ang 171 pauisse|n 0000 EEL 65190092 001100
%00°0 (50'gz8%) 00'0% (50'gZa%) 508288 50'828% _._boos e SENS aAASSYID _....bO00'€EL €5L9° 0092 001 100
%4 0L ... 6698063 0008 86°980'6% SOVEL 1S 9O'VEL 1S $9'128'98% SAHYIYS SSY1D 0000°E€EL 051970092 00L"LOO
%96 v~ (e6°396'6%) 00'0% {£6'596'6%) ¥L'206'0LZS ¥L'206'0L28 LZ'9£6'002S ZEL - SIAN LIND

%99'E BE/EL LS 00°0$ BE LEL'LS 1929 'GP 19°79/'6vS 00 008 IS e ALIDIMLDTTE e, 0000'2E) 2299°0092 001 L0
%ar8l roosy'LS 00°0% POOSY' LS 9£'66£'93 9£668'08 o0'0sg' S . SY9 IYHNLYN _..DODO'ZEY’ 1 2990092 00) " L0D
%000 (r8'e6L'L$) 0o'os (r6eEL'1S) ¥EEBL'LS re'e6l'LE 00'0% ANOHJI 1AL 0000°ZE1 LEG9°009Z°004°LOD
%ES'D FZELS 00°0$ ¥ZELS ¥O'26Y'2s y0Z6Y 28 82'605'2$ SIDIAYIAS WSOdSId 0000°2€} 12P9°000Z°00)° 100
%eE6g-  (Zeg82'ag) 0008 (2562 '88) iecel'ect 2£'662'88% 00°000'0E% YILYM . DOOO'ZEYLI¥9 009200 LOO
%00°0 (00-0gr$} 0008 (oo'0sPE) 00'05¥% 00°05p% 0008 SNIZ IIA0IHNT HLO 0000 ZE) 06290092 001" LO0
%E0L- (L1228 a0'0g () 228 1E'269'28 LEZ69'ES 9Z'608'28 dINOD SHETMHOM 0000'Z€1 09Z9°0092°00L"LOO
%042 (so'ety anog (eo'ELS) ZLEgLs zLe8Ls £00LLE ALNIEYSIA WHL-ONTT 0000 EEY 2E29°0092°00L°L00
%e9'L {600} 98) 00°0% {(80'019%) 80'519'88 89°G19'8% - 6550088 ANINIHITY T1VIS 0000 ZE )} LEZQ 00SZ 001 100
%ZE 0" (e9'eg) 00°0% {goeg) LE'esi'Ls LEESLLS 81°0GL'1S . SNI ISOH-IHYDITAN 0000°2EL Z229°009Z°00)° 100
%P0 (92918} 00°0% (92918} BLYEEYS _BLPEE'RS £0'BLE'YS e lOSYO - 038 D08 000021 LEZ29 D09Z 004" 100
%ilol-  {(ar'eos'Ls) 000§ (e'z0/'18) nZ'zss'els 02'Z55'818 ZLar8'oLs SouBInsu) Ljesy 0000°2) '0LZ9'0092 004100
%000 (es252'L8) 00°0% (e2-252'18) TN gLgez'Le 00°0% SHH LIVHINOD HIAND - aAHISSYID 0000°ZE 1 ¥919°0092 004 L0
%00'0 (¥0'¥60'cS) 00°0$ (+0°¥60'eS) ¥O ¥B0'ES rO¥B0'eS 0008 ang 111 pauisse|n 0000°ZE L 6519°0092°001 100
%000 (05°89.%) 00°0% (08'892%) 06'89.% 06'89/% 00°0% SansaaSSYID ... Do0gEEl'e5L9'0097°001 LD
%00's Y619/ 'YE 0o'0% ¥6192'v8 81195 wLS 8L°195'v/% ZLeze'sls SIUYIVS SSVID 0000 ZEL 0519 0092001100
%B8°E ¥6°0EL2$ 0008 w6 0EL' LS SL°LZ0'9LLS G109 L% 60'85L'cels LEL - SAH LINN

%69} £0°251°'L% 000§ £0°451°LS 26°2re 2ot J8Zye 20t 00008898 ALIDIHLDTTE L DO0DLEL'ZEZS9009Z00L°LO0
%2012 ZT9sk'es 000§ ze'osr'es 8L ev6'eLS 8LEV6ZLE 00°00#'9L% o SV TVHNLYN 0000 4112990092 00L" 100
%869 206928 00°0% 11697 A A £2°0828 00°000'L$ S3A74dNS IVINID 0000 LEL 01990092001 10D
%00°0 (91 v588) 00°0% (91 ¥5a%) aL'v5es 91v58s 00°0% ANOHITTIL ..00004EL LESS 0092 00) 100,
%49'9 greels 00°0% 8P EeLs Z1'698'LS AN 09'Z00'2$ S3DIAYIS TYSOdSIa 0000 JEL LEYS 0092001 LOO
png o, souejeg 1d6png  soueIqUINOUT soueleg aLA aleq o] abuey  39Bpng 19 uonduosaq 12quwInp JUNCooY

abuey sjeq Aq |Izeq 2ouelquInouT Jalid [[] 2ouBieq 0J8Z UM SJUNCOOE Jully [[] sousiquinaue aud apnjou] [
:ajeq wou4

¥102/0E/8

|leq ol

eLog/iL

ysep esdejiod Aq jeyoyang (]

vL0Z-£10Z
INIVIA INV1d - SO8d

1ea) [easiq

¢ "ON 3014381Q |ooyas payiun pjoquny

780



L -abed LOFE whjuspendl  poday MY €£:05°L)  PL0Z/Z0/0L  peluNd
poday jo puz

%659 WLLL'SS 00'0% Lridl'os £1°8£9'59% £L°880'GO% 71018128 }lejo) puess
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 85'94L'12% 8G5°9L.' /TS 85°94L'228 £E1 - SIS0 CLINN
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ..BGLriTS 85942128 GO L SAUNOS AN LN 000Q £ °£959° 0001 00 100
%lLLE 82'0E0'LE 00'0$ 820201 0E'9FL'9CS 0E'9FL'9TS 85'91L'2E% ZEL - SIAN LINN
YbLE 8Z0E0'LS 0D'08% 8205018 _oeovs'ozs 0g ot '9ZS 86974128 _..S30UN0S Aldd LN 00D0'2E L '£9S9°000L 002 100
%Z9'LE ELbPL'sE o0'o$ el bbL'es 59'GLL' LIS GasLLLLE 86'05Z'91% SZ1 - SWHD 1LINN
BEYLE ELibL'se 00'0% cLLyL'ss 58°G11'L1% SgsLL'LLE 86'052'01% S3ADHNOS AlMd LINL 00D0'52)'£988'000L 002" 100
png 9% soueeg 18bpng  souRIguINDU] aoueeg alLA ajeq o) =2b6ury 1eBpng 19 uonduosag 13qWny Junoaoy

sbuey sreq Aq IB190) SouRIqWNOLZ JeYId4 [[] 2oUB(Bg 092 Ypm SjUNoooe Juld (] souriquinous sud apnpul [C]
¥L0T/OE/B

|1eq o1

€L0g/IL

‘8jeq woid

Asepy esdejo) Ag |eyoigng [

PLOZ-EL0Z -aeaj |edsly

NOILIflL - $980a

Z¢ ‘ON 31913SIQ |00UDS papiuf IP|oquiny

781



1 :abed L07¢E ydyuanoidl  ioday WV 612G L PLOZ/20/01  pelund
Hoday Jo puz

%Z22°68E88- (22 58E'8E4) 00'08 (22 985'88%) £1'68¥'8ES 24°681'8e% 0G'00L% :JE10) puRID

%000 (00°'0%0'6$) 0008 (0o0r0'6%) 00°0b0'68 00°0¥0'6$ 00°0% €€k - 838D :LINA

%000 (00°525'8%) 0008 (poges’es) 00'525'cS 00'529'cS 00°03% SNIF ITAQTHNI HIO 0000°£E 1" 0629 0001 '00Z' 100
%000 (00°ooog) a0'os (00'D0S$) 00°009% 00°000% ennE e SNTF33A0TAWI HLO _000O’SEL 0RZY'0LIZ 001 LD
%00°0 (g2 ares) 00'0% (57 arz$) 52 9vZS SE'OvES 00°0% SN38 2IACTIWI HLO 0000°CEL 062904 LZ'001° 100
%000 (5/°899'F8) 0O'0$ (52°899'%3) G/ 899'tS §2°809'%% 00o0$ SNI9 33A0TdWI HLO 0000°E€) 062970004 001100
%000 (00°S01'PS) 00°0% (0o'soL'¥$) 00'50t ‘v 00°S0L' S 00°0% ZEL - SIAN CLINN

%00°0 (0g282'z%) 00°0% (05 29z'z8) 05 /9z2'78 05°/92'2% 00°0% _SN38 33A07dWA HLO 0000°ZE ) '0629 0001 002 10D
%000 (000018} 0oes (0oo0L) - 0000k 000oLS 00'0% SN3E 3FAQTHWI HLO - 0000°Z€) 06290001 091" 100
%000 (0o os+$) 000% (D0 °05+E) 00°05¢S 00°0S¥S 00°0% N SNIE IIA0NSNE HI1O 0000 ZE ) 06290292 001100
%000 (0g2e2'Le) 0008 (0g282'L$) 05 282'L8 05.282'L$ 000% SNIE IFAOTIINT HIO0 0O00'ZEL 06290001001 LOD
%000 (o5zes og) 00°0% {og-zee'os) 0g'Zec'ss 0525298 00°0% JEL-S3H LN

%000 (0g Jer'es) 0o0$ 0528L'cs) 05°/8L'SE 05'/8L'es 0OD$ SN39 IFAQTIWI H1O 0000 LEL 0629 0LZZ 055 LOO
%000 (00'59%) 00°0% (00°59%) 00593 00'59% 00'0% SN3g8 TAQTJNT HI1O 0000°LE1L°0629°0001 002" LO0
%000 logzesy) 0098 {05 z98%) 05'298% 062083 L boog $N39 ITA0TAWA HIO 0000°LEL'0829°0L¥Z'001° L0
%000 (00ses) 00°0% {og'ses) 00°5ES 00'GES 00'0% SNIF IFA0TINT HI1O0 0000°LEL 0629 0222 001 10O
%00°0 (g1'816$) 00°0% (52-g168) 9/'216% G2 8l6s 00°0% _SNIQ FIAOTINI HLD 0000 L£L 0629 DELZ 00L LOO
%0070 (oo ozLy) __boog (00'0zL%) 00 0ZLS 00021LS 00'0% . _SN3833A07dWA HLO D000’ EEL'06ES'0LLE 001" LOD
%000 (G2epl'LE) 00°03 (G2 evlL'LB) SLEPL'LS SLEpL'LS 00°0% SNAR AAAOIINI HLG 0000 el 0629°0001 001" LoD,
9%00°0 (zozze'cLy) 00'08% (20 22e'eL$) 20'22e'el$ ZOLZE'ELS 00°'0% GZl - SIAHD ILINN
%000 (0s'zr6'08) _000s (og°2r6'ag) 09°Zr6'98 05 Z¥6'0% ..o0o% SNZE AFACTINE HIO 0000°SZ1 06290001002 LOD
%000 . fesyelzs) 00°'0$ (g5ves'zs) TEYEL'ES P TN 00°0% " SN38 JIAQTHNA HIO 0000°5Z ) 0629 0292004 10O
%000 (057288} no'og (05288 0S'28$ 0588 __.ooog SN3E 33A0TJWI HIO 0G0Q'SEL 06290282 004" L0O
%000 (5/81L2'18) 0o'o$ (52812'1%) S1812'1$ S BIZ' LS ooos SN2 I3A0 TS HLO 0000'5¢1 0629012 00} LOD
%000 (52 '¢62'23) 0003 (5256823 §1262'23 SLEBECS 00:0% SNIE 3IAQT4NG HIO 0000 ST 0690004 00} 100
%gZ' 1895~ {sz'les'se) 00°0% (sz'Leg'ss) SZ°180'ss 52'189'58 00°00L% oLl - S3AT LUNN
%000 00°0% 0008 . ... 00°0% Loooos L B000LE  0000ES e SNIG FIACTAWI HIO . 0000°0LL 0829 OSLE 00Z 10O
%000 {05'z55%) 00°0% {05°'Z55%) 05'255% 052588 000% ....SN38 3IA0TdWI HIO 000Q°0L L 06250001 09)°L00
%000 (0o'olt'ss) 00°0$ (oooLy'es) 00 0ly'es 0O0MES 00°0% ...SN38 JIACTdNT HLO 0000°01 L '0629 0852 001" 100
%00°0 (g2 89:9) 00os . (g4'80/9) 52808 $.°89/% 0008 SNI ITA0TANS HLO _..D0000LE06Z9'0ZEZ 001 100
%000 (oo'0nL$) 0008 (0o aoLs) 00'001% 00°00LS 0008 SNI8 AN HIC 00000110629 0512 004 100
%000 (000528} 0008 (ooross9) 000528 00'05LE 0008 SNI9 3FACTdWI HLO 0D00'0L1'0629°000L 001 LOG
png ¢, aouejeq @bpng  @ouelguunoul aouejeg LA ajeq o] abuey jebpng 1© uonduosaqg 1aguinp unoooy

abuey sjeq Ag lejeq esueiguINous 184 [] eoUB|Eq 0182 UpM SJUN0DDE Jlld [ @oueiqunous aid spniou) [

rLOZ/0E/8 8jeq ol

eLoernis

:91e(t WoJ4

ysepy asdejen Aq jejolang []

¥10Z-£L0Z :deap |edsld

0629 - SOsd

ZZ "ON 39143S1Q [00USS pauluf IP|OgWny

782



1 abey L0VE dyusoioids  oday WY /G /E0L YIOC/Z0/0L  -Pajuld
+38%
yoday so pug

%¥b'5 26°£50'8E2$ 0008 Z6'€50'98ES 8E/LE'9E1'PS 9€°LL6'9EL' VS 08 LL6'PLE'YS }lej0 L puess

%L8'0L B'6V8'CHLS 00°0% 9g8'6ra'eLLS 9T ELF'GEBS 92 ELY'6E6% PL'E9Z'E50'1$ €el - §380 ‘LINN

%EYT 627090'%$ 00'0% . Beog0'es 1965 19% 1o'BGL'1eS D0'0Z2'ces SAYIVS - SADIAHIS IYNOSHIL DROO'EEL 0019 0001 00Z LOD
%000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 ¥L508'erS ¥L'S08'ZrS ¥1LG0B'ZRS SAUYIVS - SINNYTS IYNOSHS 0000 €€ 0018 0LEZ 00L 10D
%902} 6r'68. 1118 00°0% 6r682'1LLS L5 8¥F' 5188 LS BPE'G 1% 00°8EZ L2688 SAVIVS - SIS TYNOSHID 0000 EEL'00LS 0001001 160
%2070~ (LP'2598) o0'0$ (Lrzeos) LLFSL 2965 LA PG L'T96S 0E'225'196% ZEL - S3AW CLINN

%ZO'Z 96 ¥BE'¥S 00°0% 96 ¥AE TS ORI AN A A AT A 0G'099'9LES SAVIVS - §3NHITS TYNOSHId 00002} 00190001 DOZ LOD
%ETLE 00'S0S'2LS 00'0% 00508 L1S 00°0L.'8ES 0oQLL'ess 00'SLy'5es SAINYIVS - SIDIAHIS TYNOSHId 0000 '€ L '0019°000L09)°L00
%000 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 08 296'51S QF"/96'CPS D€ £96'5P$ SAMYIVS - SADIANIS TYNGSHI  ODDO'ZEL'00L9°0122 001 1LO0
9%y e (2egee'ezs) 00°0% (2e°zze'ces) LE208'509¢ 2£°Z08'599% 00°08%'Cr9s SAMYIVS - SANAHIS TYNCOSHAd 000DZEL'00L9'000L'00L°100
%L0°8 80'528'09% 00'0% B0'GER'00% 04'€28'269% 0/'£28'269% 8 BYQ'CGIE LEL - S3H :LINN

%000 00°0% 000% 00'0s 8/ EGF' 568 8L 2SY'55% g.'£6+'65% SIHVYIVS - SIDANIS TYNOSHId 0000 LEL 00L9'01EE 065 10D
%GB ET, 00°g9e'128 000$ 00'09e’ |28 00°0g2'89% 00°0Z2'99% DO'98S'6a% SAMYIVS - STDIAHIS TYNOSH I 0000°LEL'0049°000L 002 100
%8P'9 80°B5Y'6ES 00'0% . BOBSYEES Z66¥1'695% Z6'6vL'805% 00'609'209% SAUYIVS - STAAHTS TYNOSHAH .. D0OOLEL'0019°000L00} EOQ
%68 LZ05P'eLS 00°0% LZost'els €T L19'05.% £2'219'062% 0G'[ZL'yens 9Z1 - SIWHD 1LINN .
%08'F) A AA &4 ) 0008 Z9°7er'8es 892 /29'€91% g€’ /7o'eoLe 00°050'261$ SAMVIVS - SIDAYIS TYNDSHI 0000°SZ) 0019 0001002 100
%TLL 59°/20'5¢% Qoes  cgzo'sys 586401855 98'6r0'299% 05°'2/0°289% SIIYYIVS - SFDIAHIAS TYNOSHId 0000°SZ1°00LO'D00L 00 LB
%LE |- {06 et'6%) 00°0% (06°2e+'68) 8Y'BYR'L6LS 8t'Bra’ 1648 8S°60V'Z8.$ OEL - S3AT CLINN

%00°0 0008 00’08 00°0% 0F /96'GvS 08 £96'Gh$ 0§°296'6¥% SIUVYIVS - SIAIAHIS TYNOSHId 000070k} 00L9 0LEZ 055 100
%EL'Q 7.802% 00'0% Z2802% 82 LE2B5LS  8TTIEZ'6SLS 00’ 0PP'66LE SIHVIVS -SIDIANISIYNOSHId  0000°01L'00L9'000L 002 100
%000 0O'0% 0003 00°0% 00'0L9'ZEs 00°010'ZES 00°019'2e8 SAIHYIYS.- STAUAHIS TYNOSHId 0000°011°00L9°0001 091" LO0
%dd L (2o 2p9'es) 00°0% (ze2¥9'63) 06'6£0'p55% 06'650°Y55$ 9% Z6E'bPeS SAHYIVS - SADAHTS TYNOSHI 0000°0) 1°0019°000) DO 100
png %, avueleg ummu_.._m aouRIqUNoU3 aoueleg dlLA a)jeq ol mm:mm_ umm_uzm 15 :Ozn_._umwn_ JRQUUNYY 1UNOoDdYy

abuey ). Aq IB12(] S0UBIOLUNDOUT JB)I1 _H_ 30UR[E(] 0JIZ UM SIUNOODE JULH D 20uBIqUINaUS 2u1d apnjou) _H_ yse esdejon Ad (elogng _H_ ¥LOZ-€L0OT :dBaj |eosid

¥LOZ/LEMR

aeqg ol

£L02L

®leq woid

S$0Sd - SARIVIVS

ZZ ON 3913SIQ |00UDS payiun IPIoquiny

783



b :afed L0vE idyuenionds  poday WY 0Z:L¥0L  ¥LOZT/20/0)  Ppould
Haday Jo puz

%000 (»2'915'ca%) [Playv: (ba-oLs'ses) PE'OLY'G6S ¥8'9L5'06% 00°0% Jejo] puels)
%000 (0g'ge6'2es) 00°0% (og'z26'zEs) 05'226'28$ 06'226'22% 00'0% EEL - $38D LINN
%00°0 (00°525%) 0o'od (00'525%) 00°625% 00'575S 000% SYIHOYAL aNS 0000°€EL €419 ELEZ 0G5 100
%000 (0o'051%) 00°0% (ooosie) 00'05L$ 00°051$ 00°0% SH3aHoVAL ans " 0Q00'EEL'EL19'000) 002 LOO
%000 (oogze8) 00°0% (00'sl68) 00's/8% D0°GL65 .. 000% e SHIHOVIAL ANS 0000°SEL'ELLOELZE 00L LOD
%00°0 (05'z.2'128) 00'0% (oggiz'Les) 0522128 [y ATAYA 00°0% SHIAHOYAL NS 0000°S€L €1 19°000L°00L"LO0
%000 (sz'186'v18) 0008 (s2'186'v 1) SZ'186'FLE SZ186'71S 00'0% ZEL - S3IAW LINN :
%000 (0o's228) 00°0% (00°5.£8) 00°9/8% 00°6/6% 00°0% SYIHOVAL 9N Q000 ZEL SL19'E LT 055 10D
%00°0 (05'z8s'st) 0008 {05282'¢3) 05'282'¢8 05°/8.'e8 00°08 N SHAHIYAL NS 0000°ZE 1S L1L9'000L D02’ LOD
%000 (00’5283} 00°0% (00'sz8s) 00'528% 00GzeE . 000% . SHIHOYAL 9Ns 0000'ZEL'SL19'000L 091 10D
%000 (0o-00638} oo'og (oooo8%) 00°008% 00°006$ 00°0% SHAHOYAL ANS 0000°28L'ELLY'ELZE 004 LOQ
%00'0 (54 ce0'68) 00°0% (52'£60'6S) 5/ £60'68 6226063 00'0% SHIHIVIL ENS 0Q00'ZEEEL 190001 00 L0D
%000 (6rer2'els) 00°0% (gres2'sls) SLeLL'ELe ¢lell'elg 0003 LEL = SIH LINN
%000 (00 057%) 0p'0$ {00 05¥$) 00'057$ 00708t 00°0% SHIHOVIAL aNs » 0000 LEL'ELLOELZE 05T 100
%000 (o' 220'1%) 00°0% (05°280'1%) 05 /80°L$ 05'480°1% 00°0% SYIHIYAL ang 0000 LELEL L9 000L 0027 L0
%00°0 (000501 %) 00°0% (00'050'ES) 00°050°'L8 00°050°18  DO0S . SyIHoVEL ENS 00GO LELELLOELEZ 00L 1O
%000 (sz'98L'L193) 00°0$ (szeml’L1S) G2a8k'1Le szogL'LlS  poo$ SYIAHOVAL NS 0000’ LEL'ELID000L 001 LG0
%00'0 (65085 '¥2S) 00°0% (65°065'¥28) 65°069'vES 64°065'¥2S 00°0% SZ} - SINHO 1LHINN
%000 (52'96€'z8) 00°0% (67 962'2%) G2 96L'78 SZ'066°78 0008 i SY3IHIVY3L ANS 0000'SZ1 'S4 197000 0027100
%00°0 (005228} 0008 (0o'gies 00'g/e8 00°ge8 0008 SY3IHAYALANS 000Q'SZL'S L9 ELZZ 0017100
%000 (vE618 123} 0008 (beeleles) vEBLA'LES YE'6L8'LZS 0008 Sy3HOY3AL NS 00DO'SZY'ELL97000L 001 LOD
%0070 (52°8v2'618) 00°0% (52 8¥T'6LS) GL8vE'6LE 5.'8%2'618 oc'0% OLE = S3AT 'LINN
%00°0 (00°009%) 00°0% (o0goog) 00°009% 00°009% 0008 . SYIHIVAL aNS o 000D'OLL'EL LSS LEZ 055 EO0
%000 (05219’ L) 00°0% fogzlo'ls) 05ZL9'18 09°ZL9'LS .. 0oag I SYIHOVY3L ENS 0000°0}H) 19000} '00Z 400
%00'% (05zosg) 00°0% ogzess) 052988 05298s ... 0008 . SHIHOVZL 808 0000°0LL E1LE'000L 051’100
%000 (0o'sre4) 000§ (005264 00'5/6% 00°5.6% 00°0% Sy3IHIVAL ANS 0000 0L ELLO'ELEZ 00L 100
%00°0 (G2861'G18) 00°0% (82861518 6/ '861'6LE o/ '961'GLS 0003 SHIAHIVYIL 8NS 0000 01 LS4 1O DOCL Q0L 10D
png o, souejeg 1abpng  souelquinoug aoueeg aLA gjeq ol sbuey  18bpng 19 uopdussad JAGQINN JUN0DDY

abuey sleq Aqg jigjeq sourIqNoUT Jeyd [[] SoUEleq 0192 Yim Sjuncooe Julld [T] soueiqwinous aud spnjoul [
Bjeq wold

¥1L0Z/0e/8

:aleq 0

ELOENIL

yse asdejo Aq rejolang [

PLOZ-ELOC -dev) |edsld

S08d - sans - SANVIVS

ZZ 'ON J91sIQ [0043s payiun IPIOqny

784



LLGPE06S'T

feudeD - yyo| L0'%.8°929

anuaAay OfIN| 0'LZ6'CLE L
71°89¢°¢ 754
9Z'896
vy Lz ¥ 000} aloW
1T°ST Ze8y ove's d-a3
¥1°0 £00°0 £ee 8h “o)e Q1S
80°L €119 0910 0810
£6'L¢ €€8'G 2059 S - AW
Zv'e ¥20°9 G901 H-an
69'Z GLL'D BV €T T3
SL'SL 080°0 0£5'252 £-)
0L 0L Or0'0 0E5'25T Butpeay £-)
90'S9Y 861l 209° L0V 8-

" 3unod pam ‘M Hoddng Keq U100l
] T L1 Ad

-

8jelIST anusAdy - SISd

785



69¥¥ 3Qv

Ao spuapms pabe jooyas ,

uopeanpy O Juswiiedaq eUOZLY

$88°650°'L SUQ-PpY unog Juepnig pajybioa je3o ]
SP'EL = 908F% X 008¢ = 0000 + 008°¢C 0002 0002 A
zZevel = LZFY X 000°Z1L = 000} + 090'91 00021 000°2Z1 Qion
oLe€Z) = /Y X 9/9'6Z = OvZS + 9£¥0Z 0og's STTG d4-a3
£€0°C = €000 X 0P9LLY = £EE'8¥ + L0E629 ¥50°€2e 196'2ZE IHO.1S'A1S AIln‘Q3’.aa
Ge22e = GBSE X 6819 = 0000 + 6810 5099 5729 "~ as-d
¥S9°6/ = §LL'9 X 0LLLL = 0910 + 0L0°kL 0002 0002 0S80
1888 = 8GL'¢ X 0v9'Z = 0000 + 09T 000°0 000°C o0
80LEH = iv6L X 00§'S = 0000 + 005G 000°L 000°L - 1Ss-aw
z56'9pe = €£8'G X 18Tk = Z0%'9 + GE£8'GE 08% #1 GZe YL 0S-QIS’0S-v'0S-aW
2LV'9ET = ¥20'9 X GGZ'6E = §90'L + 06)'8¢ ovLze Gz0'le H-aIs 'y H-an
€LLS = WLV X 01el = 0000 + 0121 000°0 000°0 H
29491 = G110 X 108'SkL = BZ¥'CT + TLETTL 002’ LL §2¢'99 113
8GSELL = 0800 X BG9'CH8| = (E52¢SZ + 8ZL'O¥Y'L A TA AR /50°€€9 e
90462 = 000 X 859'768'L = 0£5'2S¢ + 8ZL0VO'L oy AR 150°¢89 Buipeay £-3
uo-ppy WM Wnos juspmyg  UNAY PI-€10Z Ad) (NQV £1-2L0Z Ad) WAV ¥1-€10Z Ad INQV ¥1-EL0T Ad
junog juspms lonaT |e101 unoy Juspnig Junod juapms Aeq w001 Keqy ytop :
rejol Joddng $osa 1s1a youlsiq PpisIa SuUQ-ppy
£11°980°2 60¥°256'S le3oLgng
000°0 = 000°0 X 0000 Z1-6 JopeyD
§50°G9P = 8511 X 209° L0V 83 JOHBUD INQY VL-E10Z Ad
26Y'/80°C = 89Z'1 X 182°9%9'L ZL-6 1PuIsIa
TELTLV'Y = 8G1°L X G6°198'S 2-M 1ousiq
veL19 = 0S¥’ ) X GIS5°Ch asd 1Pusia JNAY £L-2L02 A4
unoo Juapnig pajybiom WBPM [9A07] Woddng junog juapnig sjunog juapnig payyblap
LiL'lET'e PPGO6S'L  LLL88S5'L  G6.'SY Ae@ yiooL | 209'L0¥ 0000 209'LOV Aeq wooL
LLB8'8ET'E 29L°€19°L  150°685°L  880°0¥% Aeq uior | #P£29¢ 000°0 vPeZog Aeq oy
000°0 0000 0000 pajewns3
lejo), Z-6 M asd WAV ¥1-£10Z Ad PLIsia eol ZL6 8-M WAV vL-£10Z Ad JapeyD
1SB'E€€9'G £€CC/9'L  0899L6'C vrO'GY 20806G'S I8Z°9V9'L GPE'LOB'C G.GCh (NQV £1-210T Ad)
|ejol Zl-6 M asd lejoL ZL-6 M asd juno3 juapnis
WAV 21-L10Z A2 SJUNOY uwapn}s |OV-UON
gjo 1 mbedimsig v1L-€1L0T Ad lousig papun Iploquiny - ZZ-20-€1
¥102/20/60 ®¥eq uny ajue)s|ssy uoljeziienb3 Jo4 suopejnojen siseg

L-65HOdY SIVS



69%¥ 3AV

05°609°29¢€'cS 66°'¢EC'9C6S LG'GLE'OEY CS
ucnedolly vvQJ IeloL
00°0% 10'%2£'929% JUNOWY BOUBISISSY |ELONIPPY JeHEYD pajsnipy
00°0% 00°0% Junowy $2SQ Joj aunsnipy vy
00°0% FAvR JAou-Yi=1N JUNOWY 9oUBISISSY [BUCIIPPY JOHEY D
06°296°L$ 6L729°'L$ USpnIS 1ad SoURsISsSY JapeyD
0000 c09'L0¥ JUNOY JUSPNIS [00UoS JadeyD alqibig #1-€10Z Ad
{vvD) @ouejsissy [eUOMPPY sopeyd palosuods Joulsia
e¥'5eZ'989'CS 66°C£T 9264 PP L0009L LS 9seq Yvd rI-€L0T Ad [ej0L
00°0$ 00°0% 000$ wawsnipy vwa
2z CLi'vLLS SHOOMIXS] IO 4 WV(
29'69% SHOOMIXS | 104 JNOWY [oas| Hoddng
182°9v9°L WNCY Juapnls Z1-6 1BN2Y #1-£102 Ad
sjooqxal |jooyssg YBIH 1od vvd
LL0ZSELBS ceoLs'ovL'LS LL'LEL'G6LS vva wusig
‘Yol jo 2506 snyd | asn
‘oL Uy 18)easli ) CL 98 ‘5071 0] jenbe o uey; ssey i
5860 £986°0 X £586°0 X ¢s86°0 = d0jae 4 UIMOIS) v #1-€10C Ad
2G6°8€9'G ! WNoY USpMs |eNPY €1-2102 Ad
208°0685'S UNOJ JUSpMIS [ENY ¥1-E10C A
40)0B4 YIMmo1D vy(Q
ot ot At vyQ Aeujwieid
. ‘ ' -3 Bl =
§12e54L8TE Lrocaliss 88 m||!|||.|m 0L8°0P2 18 E ( %06 18 J0j0B JUNOD JEPMS I8 AU 1004IS YBIH £ 9GAL 10-)
¥6°26¥% 9. 05v$ X 92°05+% X WNoD uSPNIS Jad Yvd
000°0 wunoo) ‘suel) nQ uomny pusig £o adA |
1827991 SH6°1L98'¢ YA A 4 Wnog uspns RMSIQ L-£ 102 Ad
Zi-6 M asd suojje|nojed (Yya) aoueisissy |euollippy 1oM3siqg
9jog =bedpomsiq PI-£10C AL plsIg paygiun 1pjoquiny - 22-20-£L
#10Z/20/60 @1eQ uny aoue)sIssy uonezijenb3 104 suopejnajen sisey

uopeanp3 JO Juswpedaq euoziy

b-G5H0dVY SIVS

78T



69ty 34V

£6°LE1'6LP0ES

€9211'882'¢$
00'0%

00'0¢$
LE'02r'0c9' 228

A X

0000 =680 X ( 0000 +* 0000 }  1d-lov

000°0 =660 X ( 00070 + 0000 ) L1diov

86Z'0¥L'8 = §88°650°L +  gL1'980°L IOY-LON
3ol uo-ppy pajubiapy juapnig payblep  spunod Juapms

S A R e

A gLty

(o) nwi josue) anuanay ¢L-£10Z
(T0HL) Hwi (05U dnusasy suel] L-gL0T
(€0 2dAL) sjuspnis jooyag yBiH 404 INO uoning,
UOREP|OSUOD ¥L-£L0T
10x49/1$9) 19aeT Joddng oseq v1-£10Z

29711288228
2941.'982'28

O PSY'8GR'TS

| 2e/12'882°2%

U] [03UO0D BNUAADY uopeuodsuell ¥L-2L02
1241 #1-£1L0ZA pajsnipy

ISL #L-€L0ZAL JO %021
T1S1 PL-E1L0ZAL AeuiLgic

81L'0r2'Z8R'ES

10282608 ‘@dualeyIq
00°0% ISLE-2i0Z
(1 A TAV WA A 1SLvi-€Loe :abueyn

(1241 Hwi jonuo) snusasy uolelodsuel) £1-210Z

70l 104 uoheinyed

10 Jod uonenoyen

6.°€0.°'200°08$

(1sa) 19A97 Woddng jou3s1Q ¥1L-€L0T

2ve8g'228'2$
00°0%

BEOEV'ZLS

£50'S
0£°072°09¢$

810
08°ZLL'+00°CS

000

(1s1) 12A97 Joddng uonelodsues) yL-¢1L0Z

00°0%
sassed sng

0003
suayo] shg

spousig
1104 saJnjpusdxy jenuuy
j{aae7 Hoddng Jes A jooyos papuaixg paddesipueH
abes|ipy Jea A jooyos papusix3 paddesipuey
lorsT Hoddng duj Auajoy
lojoe4 [gnaen dul ApAnoy

[aas Hoddng |joouog wiol4 pue o)
she(] 0 X SOlIN 000 9Z8'¥

BY'€8C'LIETS (1S1) |eAe7 Yoddng uojenodsuel] v1-£10Z i
00°0% (0 8dA1) sjuepmig jooYsS YBIH Jo4 o uoginy | IV'ES BUIAI SIN0Y Jad [oAe Hoddns sieys
0008 © UOEPIOSLOD bL-EL0Z L9l Juepng s1qibl3 Ja4 saN 8inoy pajsnipeun
102y 0£9°L28 10ug/(1s9) 1oae] Hoddng eseg ¥1-¢1.02 ¥08'2 pauodsuel | sjueprig 91q)b)|g
"1SQ 104 Uonenaes 925’y s9|Iy 3oy Ajeq panoiddy [e10)
- s3I 2oy Ajeq paroiddy
00°S€0'053$ Jejo L sjusunsn(py leae poddng eseq ~9&L 104 uonemIEesy
1£0Z1'029°22% Wi jojuo) anuaAdy asegjjara poddng esey
00°'G£0°05% [elo susunsnipy [eae] poddng aseg
1£'G85'086' 2128
250071 (13 xepu) sousuadxy Jeyoes |
ZTO0L LY LTS
Z1'89¢'e$ JUnowWy |aAs aseq
00'GE0'05$ 9suadxy SolMBS JPNY 96T 9FL'S wnod apns pajubiep 1e10 L
sjuawlshipy |oAs] poddng aseg |2A9 poddng aseg
9jop :ebedionsig PI-€L0T Ad 1OSI] PaYIUN IPjoquwink  22-20-€1
PL0Z/Z0/60 ©1BQ UNY aoUL)sSISSY ucnezjjenby jo4 suopeinsen siseq

uoneonp3 0 usundedaq euozuy

L-65H0dY SIvVS

788



69v¥ 3aV

66°089°2Z8°61%

0E'ZE9'ErSELS

8¢€°181°666'Z$

GL'9iE'LLL'08

L9'ce¥'Zea'9Ls

G1L'91€'1L22'9%

aouelsissy uonezijenbg jejog

Ane Bullyen

783

62'¢Le'028'¢ss £6°205'9926% 9.°608'€09°¢cZ$ aseg uonezienby ¥1-¢10Z Ad
. 000¢ abireys Qo uoning, €0 adAy 1osIa
05°609'298°cs B66°EEE 9263 LG'G/E 'O e uonesolly vvd
6.'€04°200'08$ $5°692'072'2% ST R L TR W uonEv0|IY 1SQ/10Y
[ejol ZL-6 8-04sd daue)sissy uonezijenb3g jo uonenaen
sLoLe'Lil'o8 = 5oZ1'2$ X (001 /) 0O LOV'GEr'ELES uoljen|ep passassy uopezijenby
00°0% _ ucnenjen passassy 13149
00256'66% UOHEN[BA PR8SOSSY JHS
GozZ1'Es Zl-6 00°0% ~(2ny) g uoneniep passessy Alewud
592123 8- 00'6¥r'szE 2LES {AV) uonenjep passassy Atewld
Anan BulApienp ajey xei Builaenp
61°€02°L00°0S$ CLy'980°L [eyop
0008 (£0 @dA1) wepnig j0oyas YBH Jo4 N uoling.
¥5'692'0+8'8% 6.'£02'200'0€$ ov6e’ 26V 1B0'C . ZL-6
ST YEY' /91128 62°€04°200'0E% #5020 L26°866'F g8 -3dsd
uoReIo|IY 1SQ1oN 30N 10 "18a abejuaniad unos
Jo Jassay uapnig pajyblam T10%/1Sd 1o 19597 10) aseg uonezienbg
giog =bedipusig Y2102 Ad 1HISIT paliun PloqWng - ZZ-Z0-€1L

aouels|ssy uoljezijenbg 104 suonenofes siseqy
uopesnp3 JO JawMedag BUOZLIY

PLOZ/20/60  @feq uny
L-5640dY SIS




ACTION
ltem 10B.

IGA
- CYFD Purchasing Agreement

790



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # IQ &
FROM:  Cynthia Windham, Finanée Directér Reading
DATE: QOctober 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Purchasing {GA with Central Yavapai Fire District Action X

Consent
SUPPORTING DATA:

The Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board approved an intergovernmental agreement (IGA)
for a Purchasing Consortium known as Greater Yavapai Purchasing Consortium (GYPC) two years ago.
The purpose of this consortium for various county governmental organizations was to develop strategic
procurement programs for needed supplies and to achieve cost savings for all members.

GYPC has been replaced, due to public school procurement compliance and an adequate funding base.
Yavapai County Education Service Agency, on advice of counsel, can no longer participate.

GYPC is being replaced by a purchasing IGA with Central Yavapai Fire District, acting as the lead
agency. The original intent of the GYPC IGA, achieving savings through strategic procurement methods,
remains the same.

District Iégai counsel has reviewed and approved the IGA.

This change from GYPC to CYFD would be effective immediately.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended by administration that the Purchasing IGA with Central Yavapai Fire District be
approved as presented.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the purchasing IGA with Central Yavapai Fire District as presented.

gy

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superinfendant

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to:
Cynthia Windham, 759-4000
Ken Johnson, 759-5011

791



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR

PURCHASING
BETWEEN CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
AND
PREAMBLE
This Agreement, effective the day of ’

2014, by and between the CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT, a political
subdivision of the State of Arizona ("DISTRICT") and the
, & political subdivision of the State of
Arizona (the "Referring BAgency"™ or “Member” as the context
requires). ’

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Referring Agency and DISTRICT are empowered
pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952, A.R.5. §15-342(13), A.R.5. %§48-805, and
A.R.S. §41-2632 to enter into this Agreement for purposes of
carrying out thelr mutual responsibilities; and :

WHEREAS, the Referring Agency and DISTRICT wish to
cooperate with each other in order to more effectively and
economically purchase material and equipment (“Goods”) consistent
with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual promises and
covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

COVENANTS

SECTION 1. - SCOPE OF WORK AND COMPENSATION

DISTRICT'S responsibilities and obligations
1. For the term of thils Agreement, the DISTRICT shall act as a
purchasing agent (“Purchasing Agent”) for the Referring Agency

when requested.

2. The delivery method of requested purchases will be determined
on a case by case basis and may include but is not limited to:

a) Direct shipment to Referring Agency
b) Delivery by DISTRICT personnel
c) Pick-up by Referring Agency

3, The DISTRICT shall maintain records cn all purchases made on
behalf of the Referring Agency, and shall provide the

792



6.

10.

Referring Agency with a report -of all purchases made on
request within a reascnable time thereafter.

- The DISTRICT shall submit an invoice to the Referring Agency

on a monthly basis reflecting the compensation owed to the
DISTRICT.

. The DISTRICT agrees that the priority given to the Referring

Agency’s purchases will be comparable to the pricrities given
to other purchases by the DISTRICT taking into consideration
all other purchasing commitments.

The District will insure that vender contracts will allocate
to the vendors all risk of loss of or damage to the operations
supplies until they are delivered to, inspected, and accepted
by: (1) the Members/Referring Agency at their respective
warehouses or storage facilities; or (2) CYFD at its storage
Facility,

. If operations supplies are damaged or nonconforming to the

contract, each Member/Referring Agency-or CYFD on that
Member's behalf-may reject the supplies and arrange for them
to be returned to the vendor. With a Member’s consent, CYFD
may direct the vendor to promptly deliver non-damaged,
conforming replacement supplies to the Member or CYFD's
storage facility con that Member’s behalf.

While acting as the Procurement Officer, CYFD shall be
responsible for all damage or loss incurred to Goods ordered
by Member’s as a result of CYFD's negligent acts or omissicns
and shall at all times maintain all-risk property and contents
insurance on its storage facility and the District supplies
warehoused there,

. Goods stored at a District warehouse pending payment of the

District invoice and delivery to the Member/Referring Agency
shall remain the property of the District until payment 1is
actually received and cleared by the District’s bank and/or
such goods are actuelly delivered to the Member/Referring
Agency.

In the case of “direct delivery” of goods to a
Member/Referring Agency by a vender or manufacturer, any
damages suffered by any goods so shipped shall be the
responsibility of the vendor or shipper thereof, the
manufacturer, and the Member/Referring Agency, as their
interests and duties may arise there from, and not the
responsibility of the District.

793



Referring Agency’ s responsibilities and obligations

11.

12,

13.

14,

The Referring Agency shall request the District to make
purchases when desired. Requests shall be in the form of an
ordering process established by the DISTRICT,

Compensation tc be paid to the DISTRICT shall be as
follows:

a) The Referring Agency agrees to pay the actual cost of
purchases + 5% to the DISTRICT.

b} If delivery is requested from the DISTRICT warehouse and
made by DISTRICT personnel, the Referring Agency agrees to
pay the personnel and equipment costs of the delivery.
Delivery will be subject to perscnnel availability.

c} If the Referring agency elects to use a 3%d party shipping
company for deliver from the DISTRICT warehouse, the
Referring Agency agrees to pay shipping costs.

d) The Referring Agency agrees to pay the DISTRICT within 30
days of receiving an invoice from the DISTRICT. Failure to
pay the District within thirty (30) days of receipt of a
District invoice may result in an interest charge of one and
one-quarter percent (1.25%)interest per month, or fifteen
percent (15%}) per annum, on the outstanding balance until
paid in full.

2} In the event that payments are not received within 30 days
of receiving an invoice from the DISTRICT, The District
reserves the right to decline further requests for purchases
untll the Referring Agency submits payment.

The Referring Agency agrees to establish and provide to
the DISTRICT a list of personnel who are authorized to request
purchases prior to making any request hereunder, and shall
update such list from time to time or when there is any change
thereto, and shall be solely responsible for oversight of
authorized personnel.

So long as the DISTRICT reasonably relied on the purchase
authorization given to it, the parties agree that the DISTRICT
shall be timely paid pursuant to its rates as set forth in
Paragraph 2 above, subject however to set off for damages or
claims for which District or Vendor is responsible.

15. Each Referring Agency must be prepared to: (1) take

delivery of the Goods at its own facilities through direct

3

794



shipping from the vendor; or (2) pick up the Goods delivered to
CYFD’s storage facility on that member’s behalf no later than
the pick-up date set by CYFD; or (3) arrange for delivery by
DISTRICT personnel or a 3™ party shipper. '

16. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, each
Referring Agency is exclusively responsible to exercise all of
its rights and remedies against any manufacturer, seller, or
other contracter for defective or nonconforming operations
supplies procured under this agreement.

17. Each Member/Referring Agency undertakes that it will
indemnify and defend the District from all claims or liability
arising from any and all damages t¢ goods ordered by a
Member/Referring Agency that are to be delivered by “direct
delivery”, unless such damages occur due to the negligent acts
or omissions of the District.

18. Each Referring Agency shall maintain all-risk insurance
on Referring Agency Goods warehoused at CYFD's facility.

SECTION 2. - GENERAL PROVISIONS

This Agreement is intended to serve as an avenue for more
. economic purchasing of material and supplies ({“Goods”) at the
discretion o¢f the Referring Agency. This Agreement does not
require or imply any obligation for the Referring Agency to use the
District as purchasing agent. In the event that a Referring Agency
does use the District as 1its Purchasing Agent, the Referring
Agency’'s proposed purchase cof Goods may be combined with those of
other agencies to maximize savings to the Referring Agencies.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any
partnership or joint venture between the parties., Each party shall
at all times be independent of each other and shall not at any time
purport to act as an employee of any other party.

The DISTRICT shall be excused for delay or fallure to perform
its obligations under this Agreement, in whole cr part, when and to
the extent that such delay or failure is a result of scheduling
conflicts or causes beyond the reascnable control of the DISTRICT.
Such causes include, without limitation, acts of God, acts of the
public enemy, acts of the federal or state government, fire,
floods, epidemics, gquarantine restrictions or embargo. In
addition, the DISTRICT shall nct be responsible for delays caused
by the acts or omissions of an outside contractor, not controlled
by the District, if any.

The District and the Referring Agency walve all rights against

each o¢ther and any of their agents and employees, each of the
other, for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss not

4

795



incurred as the result of the District’s negligent act or omission
to the extent covered by property insurance obtained pursuant to
this Intergovernmental Agreement or other applicable property
insurance, except the rights they have to proceeds of the insurance
held by CYFD as fiduciary. A waiver of subrogation is effective as
to a persen or entity even though that perscn or entity would
otherwise have a duty of indemnification, contractual or otherwise,
did not pay the insurance premium directly or indirectly, and
whether or not the person cor entity had an insurable interest in
the property damaged. Notwithstanding the above, no such waiver
shall be effective if, or to the extent, it is forbidden by or is a
breach of said party’s obligations under its contract with its

insurance carrier.

If the District is permitted to adjust a loss, a loss insured
under the District’s or a Referring Agency’'s property insurance
must be adjusted by the District as fiduciary and made payable to
the District or the Referring Agency as fiduciary for the insureds,
as their interests may appear.

SECTION 3. — SEVERABILITY

If any provision of +this Agreement shall be held to be
unenforceakble, it shall be deemed severable; however, the remainder
of the Agreement shall not be affected and shall remain in full
force and effect. '

SECTION 4. - DURATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective upon the effective
adoption and execution of this Agreement by both parties and, where
required, the recordation of the same (the "Effective Date"), and
shall automatically renew itself from year to year thereafier,
until terminated.

SECTION 5. - LIABILITY INSURANCE

Bach party shall maintain, during the 1life ¢f this Agreement, a
policy of liability insurance 1in the amount of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence with aggregate liability coverage of not
less than $3,000,000. Each party shall provide the other with proof
of insurance within thirty (30) days after the execution of this
Agreement.

SECTION 6. — INDEMNIFICATION

The Parties to this IGA shall indemnify and hold harmless each
other and their respective districts, boards, employees, and
agents, from any and all c¢laims, liabilities, and expenses
resulting from the indemnifying Party’s negligence, or the

5

796



negligence, acts of omissions of its directors, employees, and
agents incurred in connection with the performance of its
responsibilities under this IGA. Nothing herein shall be construed
as a walver by either Party of the right tc bring an action for
contribution against the other or as against any third person or
entity.

SECTION 7. - TERMINATION

This Agreement will terminate immediately upon written notice
to the other party should the governing body of either party fail
to allocate funds for its continued implementation. The DISTRICT
shall be entitled to compensation for all services provided up to
the effective date of said notice.

In addition, either party may terminate their participation in
this Agreement, for any reason, effective one hundred eighty (180)
days from the giving of written notice to the other party at the
following addresses:

Central Yavapai Fire District
Attn: Fire Chief Attn:
8555 E. Yavapai Road
Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314 , Arizona

Either party may cancel this Agreement, pursuant to the
requirements of A.R.S5. §38-511.

SECTION 8. - TMMIGRATION; LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE.

Both parties are governmental entities that are required to
comply with A.R.S5. $§41-4401. The parties hereby warrant that they
will, at all times during the terms of this Agreement, comply with
all federal immigraticon laws applicable to the employment of their
respective employees, the regquirements of A.R.S., §41-4401, and with
the e-verification requirements of A.R.S5. §23-214(A) (together the
"State and Federal Immigration Laws").

A breach of a warranty regarding compliance with the State and
Federal Immigraticn Laws shall be deemed a material breach of the
Agreement and the parties who breach may be subject to penalties up
to and including termination of the Agreement.

SECTION 9., - CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES; CONTRIBUTION; THIRD PARTIES

The DISTRICT shall not ke liable for any consequential damages
associated with the delivery of material or supplies pursuant to
this Agreement.,

Nothing herein shall be construed to waive any claim for
contribution or allocation of fault as it relates to claims arising

6

797



from the negligent action or omission of the cother party.

This Agreement shall not be construed as a third party
beneficiary contract and shall be - intended to benefit only the
parties named specifically herein.

SECTION 10. - WORKERS' COMPENSATiON COVERAGE

All employees of a party to this Agreement, who works under
the - jurisdiction or control of, or who works within the
jurisdictional boundaries of anrother party pursuant to this
particular Agreement, shall be deemed to be an employee of the
party who 1s his or her primary employver, as provided in A.R.S.
§23-1022 (D), and the primery employer/party of such an employee
shall be =sclely liable for payment of workers' compensation
benefits for the purposes of this section. Each party herein shall
comply with the provisions of A.R.S3. §23~1022(E} by posting the
public notice required. In conjuncticn herewith, it is recognized
that the Warehouse Operations Manager 1s an employee of the
DISTRICT for the purposes of employment and benefit law.

SECTION 11. —.NON-DISCRIMINATION

The parties will not discriminate on the grounds of race,
color, national origin, religion, sex, disability or familial
status in the selecticn and retention of subcontractors, including
procurement of materials and leases of equipment. The parties will
not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination
prohibited by or pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, Secticon 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 109 of
the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, +the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, the Genetic Discrimination Act of 2008,
and Executive COrders 99-4 and 2000-4.

SECTION 12, - BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and any
successcor in interest hereto, including subseguent beards, as
elected, unless terminated as otherwise set forth herein.

SECTION 13. - GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the
substantive and procedural laws of the State of Arizona and shall
be deemed made and entered into in Yavapai County, Arizona. Any
dispute arising hereunder shall be submitted for resclution in
Yavapal County, Arizona.

SECTION 14. - WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL; ATTORNEYS' FEES

The parties hereto expressly covenant and agree that in the

.

738



event of a dispute arising from this Agreement, each of the parties

hereto waives any right to a trial by jury. In the event of
litigation, the parties agree to submit to a trial before the
Court. The parties herete further expressly covenant and agree

that in the event of a dispute, mediation, arbitration or
litigation arising from this IGA, each party shall bear its own
attorneys’ fees and costs and neither shall be entitled tc an award
of attorneys' fees.

This Agreement is intended to replace and supersede any prior
agreements and amendments in their entirety, entered into between
the parties relating to fire apparatus maintenance and repairs.

SECTION 15.- No WAIVER

No action or failure to act by any Referring Agency or the
District constitutes a waiver of any right or duty under this
Intergovernmental Agreement, nor does the action or failure to act
constitute approval of or acquiescence in a breach of the
Agreement, unless all of the parties hereto memorizlize the waiver
or approval in writing and sign it.

/77
/17
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties enter into this Agreement on
the date set forth below.
APPROVALS

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

District Name

Chairman/Fire Board Date Chairman/Board Date

Clerk/Fire Board Date Clerk/Board Date

District Counsel Date District Counsel Date
8

799



ACTION
|tem 10C.

Quote |
Sale of used textbooks

=A@



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board [tem # ] D C/
'FROM: Ken Johnson, Facilities Coordinator Reading |
DATE: October 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Acceptance of quote for the sale of used textbooks Action X
(S.AV.E. Contractor - Arizona Book Services)

Consent
Objective: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
SUPPORTING DATA:

The Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board recently approved a change in elementary math
curriculum. -

All sites were requested to transfer discontinued textbooks and supplemental materials to a central
location; this was completed in September. The textbook inventory was sorted by edition date, title, and
overall condition. '

Muitiple quotes for the sale of the textbooks and supplemental materials were requested and reviewed
with Cole Young.

it was detérmined that the best offer was received by Arizona Book Services in the amount of $3,282.50.
Additionally, Arizona Book Services has offered to purchase supplemental materials.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the quote submitted by Arizona Book Services for discontinued elementary math

curriculum be accepted.

Sample Motion:
I move to accept the quote in the amount of $3,282.50 submitted by Arizona Book Services for
elementary math curriculum textbooks and materials.

7 f»‘ j
Approved for transmitta! to the Governing Board: 4

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Ken Johnson 759-5011 or 830-1950

881



ACTION
ltem 10D. -

Policy Advisories
504-518



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # i@ ])
FROM: Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent Reading X
DATE: Cctober 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Policy Review - Policy Advisories #504-518 Action X

Second Reading
Consent

OBJECTIVE; Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

To insure compliance with State Statutes, Policy Advisories 504 - 518 have been submitted by the
Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) relating to Section B {(Board Governance & Operations),
Section E (Support Services), Section G (Personnel), Section | (Instructional Program), Section J
{Students), and Section K {School ~ Community Relations).

-E = Exhibit / -R = Regulation
Governing Board adoption is nof required for exhibits and regulations but they are provided in the packet
for information purposes.

PA #504 BCB - Board Member Conflict of interest

PA #505 BDB - Board Officers

PA #506 BEC - Executive Sessions/Open Meetings

PA #507 BEDBA - Agenda Preparation and Dissemination

PA #508 ECB ~ Building and Grounds Maintenance

PA #5089 GDF - Support Staff Hiring

PA #510 GDFA - Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements
PA #511 GDQA — Support Siaff Reduction in Force

PA #512 IKE, IKE-RB - Promotion and Retention of Students
PA #513 iKF - Graduation Requirements

PA #514 JFAB - Tuition/Admission of Non-resident Students
PA #515 JLCB-E — Immunization of Students

PA #516 JQ - Student Fees, Fines, and Charges

PA #517 KDB-R - Public’s Right to Know/Freedom of Information
PA #518 KF, KF-EA — Community Use of School Facilities

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION: i
This is the Second Reading of suggesied changes to policies, regulations, and exhibits. The First
Reading was held September 9, 2014.

Each Policy Advisory Discussion may be found on the page(s) immediately prior to the documents which
are to be considered by the Governing Board for adoption as a policy or the Superintendent for
implementation as a regulation or exhibit. HUSD administrative recommendations are alsc included.

Upon approval these policies, regulations, and exhibits will become effective immediately and will be
added fo the current Policy Manual.

Sample Motion:

I move to adopt Policy BCB — Board Member Conflict of Interest, Policy BDB — Board Officers, Policy
BEC - Executive Sessions/Open Meetings, Policy BEDBA — Agenda Preparation and Dissemination,
Poalicy ECB — Building and Grounds Maintenance, Policy GDF — Support Staff Hiring, Policy GDFA -
Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements, Policy GDQA — Support Staff Reduction in Force, Policy
IKE — Promotion and Retention of Students, Policy IKF — Graduation Requirements, Policy JFAB —
Tuition/Admission of Non-resident Students, Policy JQ — Student Fees, Fines, and Charges, Policy KF ~
Community Use of School Facilities, and to accept the revisions to Regtilation IKE-RB — Promofion and
Retention of Students, Exhibit JLCB-E - Immunization of Students, Regulation KDB-R — Public’s Right to
Know/Freedom of Information, and Exhibit KF-EA — Comrmunity Use of Facilities as presented by ASBA.

803



g‘f f’i' ] -
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: £ i il
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo:

Paul Stanton 7569-5007 (Section B)
Ben Peters 759-5145 (Section E)

Dan Streeter 759-4006 (Sections G, K)
Danny Brown 758-4010 {Sections I, J)

804



Volume 26, Number 3 August 2014
Policy Advisory No. 504.......c.cocveevvecvvrennene BCB — Board Member Conflict of Inferest
Policy Advisory No. 505.....ccociviiieiiceeciverrrnrereeeseseseesresseessessees BDB — Board Officers
Policy Advisory No. 506..........cccccevevirvinennn. BEC — Executive Sessions/Open Meetings
Policy Advisory No. 507............... BEDBA — Agenda Preparation and Dissemination
Policy Advisory No. 508..oevriveirricireeeeennens ECB— Building and Grounds Maintenance
Policy Advisory No. 509........ccoeeenenn. e eeeereeeenrarereraraeaaaas GDF — Support Staff Hiring
Policy Advisory No. 510..... GDFA -- Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements
Policy Advisory No. 511.....cccccveenvrveceincnnen. GDQA — Support Staff Reduction in Fprce
Policy Advisory No. 512.......... IKE, IKE-RB — Promotion and Retention of Students
Policy Advisory NO. 513.....ovivcvicieeceeeecetscnenssnnaens IKF — Graduation Requirements |
Policy Advisory No. 514............ JFAB— Tuition/Admission of Non-resident Students
Policy Advisory No. 515......cccvvreneerivvinvnnsnonsnnes JLCB-E— Immunization of Students
Policy Adviéory NO. 516 .eeeereiececrecvinnsiieinns JQ — Student Fees, Fines, and Charges
Policy Advisory No. 517....KDB-R — Public’s Right to Know/Freedom of Information
Policy Advisory No. 518................ KF, KF-EA — Community Use of School Facilities

© 2014 by Arizona School Boards Association

POLICY SERVICES
ADVISORY

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
Jegal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

805

Page 1 of 55



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Each Policy Advisory Discussion may be found on the page(s) immediately prior to
the document(s) which is (are) to be considered by the Governing Board for adoption
as a policy or the Superintendent for implementation as a regulation or exhibit.

POLICY ALERTS

The two policy alerts included below are topics which are addressed in a number of
policies, regulations, and exhibits in the Manual. The school district may initiate
changes or references as appropriate.

Address Confidentiality Program

As defined by the Arizona Secretary of State, the Address Confidentiality Program
allows persons who have been subjected to domestic violence offenses, sexual
offenses or stalking to keep their residence addresses confidential and not accessible
to the general public. Program participants will receive a substitute address that
becomes the participant's lawful address of record.

Various documents throughout the Policy Manual, many of which are locally
created, request current and valid address and identification information on a
variety of forms, including admission/enrollment, attendance, records access and
transfers, concerns/complaints, health services/information, ete.

Each school district should train staff to be aware of and utilize the current and
valid address confidentiality program authorization card whenever appropriate in
order to not compromise the confidentiality of a program enrollee.

Additional information, including legislation pertaining to the ~Address
Confidentiality Program in A.R.S. Title 41, State Government, may be found at the
Secretary of State’s website at http:/www.azsos.gov/Info/acp/.

Child Protective Services

Child Protective Services (CPS) has changed its name to Department of Child
Safety (DCS). The former name occurs throughout the Manual in policies,
regulations, and exhibits, including the ones distributed in PA 503 (JLF-EB
through JLF-ED), March 2014. The Manual will be altered; however, the forms
distributed by the agency and the Department of Child Safety (DCS) website still
include the older name. These will be updated as the agency releases new
publications. The District may alter the name as it develops or changes policies or
other documents or substitute the new name as deemed necessary.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 2 of 55

8086



If you have any questions, call Policy Services at (602) 254-1100. Ask for Chris
Thomas, Director of Legal/Policy Services; Dr. Terry Rowles, Assistant Director;
Steve Highlen, Senior Policy Consultant; or David DeCabooter, Policy Consultant.
Our E-mail addresses are, respectively, [cthomas@azsba.orgl, [trowles@azsba.org],
[shighlen@azsba.org] and [ddecabooter@azsba.orgl. You may also fax information to
(602) 254-1177,

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to review the policy references and consult an
attorney for further explanation. '

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 3 of 55

ep7



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 504 Policy BCB — Board Member Conflict of Interest. (Paul Stanton)

The language in a prior Policy Advisory 499, March, 2014, included this: “Board Members are
forbidden from supplying school districts with equipment, material, supplies or services unless
pursuant to an award or contract let after public competitive bidding. An exception exists for
equipment, material, and supplies under certain dollar amounts. Policy BCB is revised to clarify
that the exception for Board Member purchases applies only to equipment, materials, and
supplies, and NOT services.”

Inadvertently the policy document included the word supplies in place of services under
“Purchases from Governing Board Members™ in the places indicated below. Please make the
appropriate substitution.

It is the recommendation of administration that this policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

a8



B-0800 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association BCB

BOARD MEMBER CONFLICT
OF INTEREST

Voting Restrictions

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a Governing Board member shall be

eligible to vote on any budgetary, personnel, or other question that comes before the
Board, except that it shall be unlawful for a member to vote on a specific item that

concerns the appointment, employment, or remuneration of such member or any

person related to such member as a dependent as defined in A.R.S. 43-1001.

[LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-328]

Employment Limitation

No dependent, as defined in Section 43-1001, of a Governing Board member may be
employed in the District, except by consent of the Board. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-
502]

No employee of the District or the spouse of such employee may hold membership
on the Governing Board of the District. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-421]

Conflict of Interest

Any Board member or employee of the District who has, or whose relative has, a
substantial interest in any contract, sale, purchase, or service to the District shall
make known that interest in the official records of the District and shall refrain
from voting upon or otherwise participating in any manner as a Board member or
employee in such contract, sale, or purchase. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-503]

Any Board member or employee who has, or whose relative has, a substantial
interest in any decision of the District shall make known such interest in the official
records of the District and shall refrain from participating in any manner as a
Board member or employee in such a decision. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-503]

Purchases from Governing Board
Members for Districts with
3,000 or More Students

School district procurement rules are required for all purchases of service from
Governing Board members, regardless of the dollar amount. Purchases for supplies
services may only be made after public competitive bidding. Purchases of supplies,
materials, and equipment from Board members are subject to the following:

* Purchases for supplies, materials, and equipment are limited to three hundred
dollars ($300) per transaction;

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page § of 55

8@s



* Total purchases within any twelve (12) month period are limited to one
thousand dollars ($1,000);

» The purchases comply with the Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR)
guidelines for oral and written quotations.

* The Board has, by majority vote, adopted or reconfirmed a policy authorizing
such purchases within the preceding twelve (12) month period.

[LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-503; 15-323; A.G.O. 184-012; 106-002]

Purchases from Governing Board
Members for Districts with
Fewer than 3,000 Students

School district procurement rules are required for all purchases of service from
Governing Board members, regardless of the dollar amount. Purchases for supplies
services may only be made after public competitive bidding. Purchases of supplies,
materials, and equipment from Board members are subject to the following:

» Purchases less than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) comply with the
Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR) guidelines for oral and written

quotations; :

» Purchases of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) and above comply with
the school district procurement rules for public competitive bidding;

* Each purchase is approved by the Gﬁverning Board;

* The amount of the purchase is included in the Board's meeting minutes.
[LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-323; A.G.0. 106-002]
Filing of Disclosures

The District shall maintain for public inspection in a special file all documents
necessary to memorialize all disclosures of substantial interest made known
pursuant to the statutory conflict-of-interest provisions. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-

509]

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Nofte: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consuit an attorn_ﬁfﬁfor further explanation. Page 6 of 55




LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-213
15-323
15-421
15-502
38-481
38-503
38-509
43-1001

A.G.0.184-012
187-035
I88-013

- 106-002

CROSS REF.: BBBA - Board Member Qualifications
DJE - Bidding/Purchasing Procedures

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an at-torngeiflfor further explanation. Page 7 of 55




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 505 Policy BDB — Board Officers. (Paul Stanton)

This addition to the policy is intended to clarify that Governing Board President, on behalf of the
Governing Board as a whole, is to consult with and approve the items to be placed on the agenda
for each meeting.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

812



B-0950 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association BDB

BOARD OFFICERS
President
The duties of the President of the Board shall be as follows:

* Preside over all meetings and conduct meetings in accordance with Arizona
law and policies of the District.

* Consult with the Superintendent and. on behalf of the Governing Board as a
whole, approve items to be placed on the agenda for each meeting.

¢ Encourage and maintain orderly and democratic participation.
* Keep all discussions factual and on the subject at hand.
+ Allow for full and complete exploration of each item of business.

In the absence of the President of the Board, the Board members shall select a
temporary president, which selection shall be recorded in the minutes.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption
LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-321

CROSS REF.: BEDB - Agenda
BEDBA - Agenda Preparation and Dissemination

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorngeifﬁfor further explanation. Page 9 of 55
3



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 506 Policy BEC — Executive Sessions/Open Meetings. (Paul Stanton)

This advisory clarifies that an Executive Session may be held without entering into open session
if the meeting has been properly voted on, noticed, and the applicable statutes have been
identified in a public meeting prior to the session. .

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

814



B-1550 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association BEC

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS/OPEN MEETINGS

The Board may enter into executive session after the following requirements have
been met:

* A notice of the executive session has been provided to the Board members and
the general public stating the provision of law authorizing the executive
session in accordance with Board Policy BEDA.

* The Board has first been convened in open meeting, for which notice, stating
the specific provision of law authorizing the executive session, has been given.

* The Board President has identified the section or sections of A.R.S. 38-431.03
that authorize the holding of the executive session and has stated the
language of the section(s) and a general description of the matters to be
considered.

* The executive session is authorized by a vote in open session, either during

the current Governing Board meeting or at a prior meeting of the_Board

designating the time and the date of the future executive session.

No final action, decision, or vote shall be taken while the Board is in executive
session, except as provided by law.

The Board shall reconvene the open meeting after an executive session prior to
adjourning the meeting.

During the executive session, all persons present in the executive session will be
read the admonition on the confidentiality of the executive session minutes and
deliberations.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-843 38-431.02
38-431.01 38-431.03
A.G.0.179-45 180-146
179-49 181-058
179-126 181-060
179-136 181-090
180-118

CROSS REF.: BBBB - Board Member Oath of Office
BEDA - Notification of Board Meetings
BEDG - Minutes
JKD - Student Suspension

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorngif,_for further explanation. Page 11 of 55
al¥




"POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 507 Policy BEDBA — Agenda Preparation and Dissemination. (Paul
Stanton)

The purpose of this policy advisory is to allow a limitation in the policy, if adopted by the
Governing Board, in which the Superintendent may place items on the agenda, with the approval
of the Governing Board President, on behalf of the Governing Board as a whole.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

816



B-1750 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association - BEDBA

AGENDA PREPARATION AND DISSEMINATION
Regular Meetings:

The Superintendent will prepare Board meeting agendas in consultation with the
Board President,

The Superintendent, with the approval of the Board President, on behalf of the
Governing Board as a whole, or-Beard-members may place items on the agenda.

Any Board member desiring te plaee proposing an item for consideration of
placement on the agenda will notify the Superintendent of the particular item of

business at least five (5) working days before the meeting.

The agenda and supporting materials shall be distributed to the Board members
not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Upon request, copies of the agenda shall be available to the public and the press.
Special Meetings:

Whenever possible, the procedures for agenda preparation and dissemination used
for regular meetings will be used for special meetings.

These procedures may be altered by the Superintendent during an emergency or
when compliance would be impractical. However, the Superintendent shall comply
with all legal requirements in scheduling special meetings.

Adopted: date of manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-431 et seq.

CROSS REF.: BDB — Board Officers

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorngelv,?for further explanation. Page 13 of 55




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 508 ECB— Building and Grounds Maintenance (Ben Peters)

Senate Bill 1102 established language in A.R.S. 15-2032, School Facilities Board building
renewal grant fund; definitions, that has been incorporated into ASBA policy document ECB,
Building and Grounds Maintenance.

A Preventative Maintenance position was approved by the board in August 2012.

District Maintenance will continue using the Arizona School Facilities Board Preventative
Maintenance Checklist and file the annual report.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as present by ASBA.

518



E-1200 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association ECB

BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Adequate maintenance of buildings, grounds and property is essential to efficient
management of the District.

The Board directs a continuous program of inspection and maintenance of school
buildings and equipment. Wherever possible, maintenance shall be preventive and
will focus on providing an on-going healthy learning environment for both students
and school personnel. Emphasis will be placed on the implementation of a District
Indoor Air Quality (JAQ) Management Plan in order to minimize indoor air
pollution.

The Superintendent shall appoint a District IAQ Coordinator who will develop and
implement inspection, maintenance, repair, use, and disposal schedules as
applicable for buildings, HVAC systems, new construction and renovations,
chemicals and other materials.

Routine preventative maintenance means services that are performed on a regular

schedule at intervals ranging from four (4) times a year to once every three (3)

years, or_on the schedule of services recommended by the manufacturer of the

specific building system or equipment,

The Superintendent shall oversee the development and implementation of routine
faeilities preventative maintenance guidelines covering the District's:

* plumbing systems,

¢ electrical systems,

* heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems,
* special equipment and other systems, and

* roofing systems, including visual inspections performed by District personnel
to search for signs of structural stress and weakness.

A roofing inspection is required to be:

* Accomplished prior to any repair or replacement of roof elements or roof
mounted equipment performed in accordance with the requirements of the
local building official requiring a permit.

* Conducted by a registered structural engineer or other professional with
appropriate skills, training and certification.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorngifgfor further explanation, Page 15 of 55




District preventive facilities maintenance guidelines shall be submitted to the
School Facilities Board for review and approval.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-341
15-342.01

15-2002

. 15-2031

15-2032

15-2131

15-2132

CROSS REF.: EB - Environmental and Safety Program
JLIF - Sex Offender Notification

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attomgéffor further explanation. Page 16 of 55
/] ;




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 509 GDF— Support Staff Hiring and Policy Advisory No. 510 GDFA
— Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements (Dan Streeter) '

Senate Bill 1391, Fifty-First Legislature, Second Regular Session, included a number of
provisions related to fingerprint checks and fingerprint clearance cards which have been added to
several policies. Legal and/or cross references have been added to Policies GCF, GCFC, GDG,
and LDA with no substantive changes to the policy language. Policies GDF and GDFA are
presented with substantive additional language.

Legal and cross references for Policies GCF, GCFC, GDG and LDA are as follows:

Policy GCF, Professional Staff Hiring
Legal References add 23-1361.
Cross References add GCFC — Professional Staff Certification and
Credentialing Requirements.

Policy GCFC, Professional Staff Certification and Credentialing Requirements
Legal References add 23-1361.

Policy GDG, Part-time and Substitute Support Staff Employment
Legal References add 23-1361.
Cross References add GDF - Support Staff Hiring and
GDFA — Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements.

Policy LDA — Legal References add 23-1361.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policies be accepted as presented by ASBA.

821



G-7650 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association GDF

SUPPORT STAFF HIRING

It shall be the policy of the District to employ and retain the best qualified
personnel. This will be accomplished by giving careful consideration to
qualifications and by providing competitive wages within the financial capabilities
of the District, adequate facilities, and good working conditions.

Recruitment of support staff personnel is the responsibility of the Superintendent.
Other members of the administration and supervisory staff will assist as
responsibilities are delegated by the Superintendent.

The Board adopts the following general criteria and procedures, which shall be
utilized in the selection process for initial employment:

¢ There will be no discrimination in the hiring process due to race, color,
religion, sex, age, national origin, or disability of an otherwise qualified
individual.

* Candidates for all positions shall be physically and mentally able to perform
the duties of the position job descriptions for which they have applied.

* Each candidate shall be requested to complete a consent-and-release form
regarding conduct of a background investigation.

* A "background investigation" - consisting of communication with the
applicant's (or employee's) former employer that concerns education, training,
experience, qualifications, and job performance for the purpose of evaluation
for employment - shall be conducted on each individual to be considered for a
recommendation of employment. Forms developed for this purpose are to be
used.

Any employee's misstatement of fact that is material to qualifications for
employment or the determination of salary shall be considered by the Board to
constitute grounds for dismissal.

A district may hire and place a noncertificated employee into service before
receiving the results of the mandatory fingerprint check- or a fingerprint clearance
card has been issued or denied. However, until fingerprint clearance has been
received, an applicant who is required or allowed to have unsupervised contact with
pupils cannot be hired and placed into service until:

¢ The District documents in the applicant's file the necessity for hiring and
placing the applicant into service before a fingerprint check can be completed-

or a fingerprint clearance card is issued or denied.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorngezvnfor further explanation. Page 18 of 55
2




¢ The District obtains from the Department of Public Safety a statewide
criminal records information check on the applicant. Subsequent criminal
records checks are also required every one hundred twenty (120) days until
the date that the fingerprint check is completed- or the fingerprint clearance
card is issued or denied.

e The District obtains references from the applicant's current employer and two
(2) most recent previous employers, except that for applicants who have been
employed for at least five (5) years by the most recent employer, only
references from that employer are required.

e The District provides general supervision of the applicant until the date the

fingerprint check is completed: or the fingerprint clearance card is issued or
denied.

Upon recommendation for employment the District shall confirm employment
authorization and employment eligibility verification by participating in the E-
Verify program of the Department of Homeland Security's (DHS) U.S. Citizenship
and Immigration Services Bureau (USCIS) and the Social Security Administration
(SSA). The District will then complete the Form I-9 as required and maintain the
form with copies of the necessary documents and documentation of the
authorization and verification pending any inquiry.

The District reports to the Superintendent of Public Instruction on June 30 and
December 31 the number of applicants hired prior to the completion of a fingerprint
check or the issuance of a fingerprint clearance card and the number of applicants
for whom fingerprint checks or fingerprint clearance cards have not been received
after one hundred twenty (120) days and after one hundred seventy-five (175) days
of hire.

The District may provide information received as a result of a fingerprint check
required by section 15-512 to anyv other school district if requested to do so by the
person who was the subject of the fingerprint check or communicate to any school
district if requested to do so by the person who applied for a fingerprint clearance
card whether the person has been issued or denied a fingerprint clearance card. A
copy of any written communication regarding employment must be sent by the
employer providing the information to the former employee's last known address.

Any person who permits unauthorized access to criminal history record information,
releases criminal history record information, or procures the release or uses
criminal history record information other than in accord with A.R.S. 41-1750 is
guilty of a class 6 felony.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attornafrzvﬁfor further explanation. Page 19 of 55
3



LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 13-3716
15-502
15-512
23-211
23-212
23-1361
38-201
38-481
41-1756

CROSS REF.: GDFA — Support Staff Qualifications and Requirements
(fingerprinting requirements)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consuit an attorney for further explanation. Page 20 of 55
824




G-7700 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association GDFA

SUPPORT STAFF QUALIFICATIONS
AND REQUIREMENTS

(Fingerprinting Requirements)

All newly hired noncertificated District personnel - and personnel who are not paid
employees of the District and who are not either the parents or the guardians of
students who attend school in the District but who are required or allowed to
provide services directly to students without the supervision of a certificated
employee - shall be fingerprinted as a condition of employment, except for the
following:

¢ Personnel who are required as a condition of licensing to be fingerprinted if
the license is required for employment.

° Personnel who were previously employed by the District and who
reestablished employment with the District within one (1) year after the date
that the employee terminated employment with the District.

The School District may require noncertificated personnel and personnel who are
not paid employees of the School District and who are not either the parent or the
guardian of a pupil who attends school in the School District but who are required
or allowed to provide services directly to pupils without the supervision of a
certificated employee to obtain a fingerprint clearance card as a condition of

employment.

For the purposes of this policy, supervision means under the direction of and, except
for brief periods of time during a school day or a school activity, within sight of a
certificated employee when providing direct services to students.

If the School District does not require a fingerprint clearance card as a condition of
employment, noncertificated personnel and personnel who are not paid employees of
the School District and who are not either the parent or the guardian of a pupil who
attends school in the School District but who are required or allowed to provide

services directly to pupils without the supervision of a certificated employee may
apply for a fingerprint clearance card. A school district may release the results of a

background check or communicate whether the person has been issued or denied a
fingerprint clearance card to another school district for employment purposes.

The District may fingerprint or require anv other employee of the District to obtain

a fingerprint clearance card, whether paid or not, or any other applicant for
employment with the School District not otherwise required by law. The District
may not charge the costs of the fingerprint check or fingerprint clearance card to

the fingerprinted applicant or nonpaid employee.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 21 of 55

825



The candidate's fingerprints shall be submitted, along with the form preseribed in
GDFA-E, within twenty (20) days after being selected.  The form shall be
considered a part of the application for employment. The District may terminate an
employee if the information on the affidavit required by A.R.S. 15-512 is

inconsistent with the—fingerprint—test—results: information received from the

fingerprint check or the information recelved in connection Wlth a_fingerprint
clearance card application.

The District will assume the cost of fingerprint checks or fingerprint clearance card
applications but will assess the employee for charges incurred. Personnel who are
not paid employees will not be charged for fingerprint costs.

Individuals shall certify on the prescribed notarized forms whether they are
awaiting trial on or have ever been convicted of or admitted in open court or
pursuant to a plea agreement committing any of the following criminal offenses in
Arizona or similar offenses in any other jurisdiction:

= Sexual abuse of a minor.

¢ Incest.

* First- or second-degree murder.

¢ Kidnapping. |

¢ Arson.

* Sexual assault.

¢ Sexual exploitation of a minor.

* Felony offenses involving contributing to the delinquency of a minor.
* Commercial sexual exploitation of a minor.

* Felony offenses involving sale, distribution, or transportation of, offer to sell,
transport, or distribute, or conspiracy to sell, transport, or distribute
marijuana or dangerous or narcotic drugs.

¢ Felony offenses involving the possession or use of marijuana, dangerous drugs,
or narcotic drugs.

e Misdemeanor offenses involving the possession or use of marijuana or
dangerous drugs.

* Burglary in the first degree.
= Burglary in the second or third degree.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorréegﬁfor further explanation. Page 22 of 55



= Aggravated or armed robbery.

» Robbery.

* A dangerous crime against children as defined in A.R.S. 13-705.
* Child abuse.

= Sexual conduct with a minor.

* Molestation of a child.

¢ Manslaughter.

¢ Aggravated assault.

* Assault.

« Exploitation of minors involving dru_g offenses.

A person who makes a false statement, representation, or certification in any
application for employment with the School District is guilty of a class 3
misdemeanor. .

The District may refuse to hire or may review or terminate personnel who have
been convicted of or admitted committing any of the criminal offenses above or a
similar offense in another jurisdiction. In conducting a review, the Governing
Board shall utilize the guidelines, including the list of offenses that are not subject
to review, as prescribed by the State Board of Education pursuant to A.R.S. 15-534.
In considering whether to hire or terminate the employment of a person, the
Governing Board shall take into account the factors listed in A.R.S. 15-512,

When considering termination of an employee pursuant to A.R.S. 15-512, a hearing
shall be held to determine whether a person already employed shall be terminated.

The Superintendent shall develop and implement procedures that include the
following in the employment process:

* Provide for fingerprinting of employees covered under this policy and AR.S.
15-512.

¢ Provide for fingerprint checks pursuant to A.R.S, 41-1750

* Provide for properly assessing employees for fingerprint checks and depositing
said funds with the county treasurer.

Adopted: date of manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 23 of 55

827



LEGAL REF.. ARS. 15-512
23-1361
41-1750

CROSS REF.: GDF - Support Staff Hiring

GDG — Part-Time and Substitute Support Staff Employment

JLIA — Supervision of Students

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

828

Page 24 of 55



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 511 GDQA — Support Staff Reduction in Force. (Dan Streeter)

This wording change is for consistency of language in the document.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

829



G-9150 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association GDQA

SUPPORT STAFF REDUCTION IN FORCE

The number and type of support staff positions required to implement the District's
educational program will be determined annually by the Board after
recommendation from the Superintendent. In the event the Board decides to
release support staff members, the following guidelines will be in effect:

¢ Normal attrition due to terminations will be relied upon as the first means of
- reducing the staff.

¢ If attrition does not accomplish the required reduction in the staff, the
Superintendent shall submit to the Board recommendations for the
termination of specific staff members. The criteria used in formulating these
recommendations shall include, but shall not be limited to:
* Qualifications of staff members to accomplish the District's program.
¢ Overall experience, training, and ability.
e Past contributions to the program of the District.

* All other factors being equal, length of service in the District.

Criteria for selection of staff members to be released will be applied separately to
employees within specialty categories.

Personnel to be laid-off released for the ensuing school year shall be notified of such
layoff release as soon as practical.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorngeg for further explanation. | Page 26 of 55
‘ B




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 512 IKE, IKE-RB —Promotion and Retention of Students (Danny
Brown)

House Bill 2501 adds language to A.R.S. 15-701, (Common school; promotion; requirements;
certificate; supervision of eighth grads by superintendent of high school districts; high school
admissions; academic credit), stating that, ‘A school district may conduct a ceremony to honor
pupils who have been promoted from the eighth (8th) grade This language has been added to
ASBA policy document IKE.

House Bill 2637 modified language in A.R.S. 15-701 to include provisions disallowing retention
in the third grade if data regarding a pupil’s performance on the Arizona Instrument to Measure
Standards test, or a successor test, is not available before the start of the following academic
year. Intervention and remedial strategies are now required for these students if the third grade
assessment data subsequently demonstrates that the pupil's reading ability falls far below the
third grade level or the equivalent. Applicable language has been added to IKE-RB.

Outdated policy language has been deleted from IKE-RB as it is no Jonger necessary.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy and regulation be accepted as
presented by ASBA.

831



7200 "~ © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association IKE

PROMOTION AND RETENTION
OF STUDENTS

(Promotion or Retention of Elementary Students;
High School Course Pass or Fail)

Regular Education
The District is dedicated to the continuous development of each student.

Year to year promotion of a student in grades one (1) through eight (8) will be based
upon standards for each basic subject area as identified in the course of study. The
District may conduct a ceremony to honor pupils who have been promoted from the

eighth (8th) grade.

The District standards that students must achieve shall include accomplishment of
the standards in reading, written communication, mathematics, science, and social
studies adopted by the State Board of Education.

The promotion of a student from grade three (3) shall be conditioned on the
satisfaction of the applicable competency requirements prescribed by A.R.S. 15-701
and depicted in Administrative Regulation IKE-RB,

In addition to these standards, test scores, grades, teacher-principal
recommendations, and other pertinent data will be used to determine promotion.

Retention of students is a process that is followed when the professional staff, in
consultation with the parent, determines it to be in the best interests of the student.
Though primary grades are suggested as the most appropriate time, retention may
be considered at any grade level. '

When circumstances indicate that retention is in the best interest of the student,
the student will have individual consideration, and decisions will be made only after
a careful study of facts relating to all phases of the student's growth and
development. The student's academic achievement level and mental ability are
important, but physical and social characteristics are also important factors. A
decision should be based on sufficient data, collected over a period of time and
motivated by a desire to place students in school programs where they will be the
most successful.

The earning of credit for a high school course is based on the student's satisfactory
completion of the course academic requirements as demonstrated by the student's
course grade, Periodic grade reports shall inform the student and the student's
parent(s)/guardian(s) of the student's progress in a course. The teacher should
further inform and confer with the student's parent(s)/guardian(s) whenever the
student's lack of satisfactory progress in the course indicates a trend toward the
student receiving a failing course grade. No course credit is granted for a failing
grade.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attornaegvnfor further explanation. . Page 28 of 55
2



A student's high school grade classification (i.e., freshman - ninth [9th]; sophomore -
tenth [10th]; junior - eleventh [11th]; or senior - twelfth [12th]) is determined by the
number of units of credit the student has earned relative to the respective minimum
number of credits to attain each successive classification. A student must achieve
passing grades in the number of required and elective course credits prescribed by
the Governing Board and the State Board of Education to be granted a high school
diploma.

In addition to the above, such decisions, when applied to students enrolled in
special education, shall be on a case-by-case basis, consistent with the
individualized education program and in accordance with A.A.C. R7-2-301 and R7-
2-401. :

Special Education

Students who do not meet regular promotion requirements must meet the course of
study and promotion requirements for special education under the guidance of
A.A.C. R7-2-401. The programs for such students may include adaptations.

Any student unable to meet regular academic requirements for promotion
must meet the requirements of an alternative curriculum derived from the
regular curriculum, which will be developed by an individualized educational
program (IEP) team on an individual basis. Students placed in special
education will complete the course of study as prescribed in their individual
promotion plans and implemented through their individual education
programs. Course work will be presented at a level commensurate with the
student's ability. The student's permanent file shall identify the courses
completed through special education; however, the student will receive the
standard certificate of promotion.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-203
15-341
15-342
15-521
15-701
15-701.01
156-715
15-802

AA.C. R7-2-301
R7-2-309
R7-2-401

A.G.0.1I84 - 016

CROSS REF.: IHA - Basic Instructional Program
IKF - Graduation Requirements

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 29 of 55

833



1-7212 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association IKE-RB
REGULATION

PROMOTION AND RETENTION
OF STUDENTS

Competency Requirements for Promotion
of Students from Third Grade
pars—2010-2011, 2011-2012 gad

The District shall provide an annual written notification to parents or guardians of
students in kindergarten programs and first (1st), second (2nd) and third (3rd)
grades that a student who obtains a score on the reading portion of the Arizona
Instrument to Measure Standards (AIMS) test, or a successor test, that
demonstrates the student is reading far below the third (3rd) grade level or the
equivaient as established by the Board will not be promoted from the third (3rd)
grade.

If the student's school has determined that the student is substantially deficient in
reading before the end of grade three (3), the District shall provide to the parent or
guardian of that student a separate written notification of the reading deficiency
that includes the following information:

° A description of the current reading services provided to the student.

* A description of the available supplemental instructional services and .
supporting programs that are designed to remediate reading deficiencies. The
District shall offer at least one (1) intervention strategy and at least one (1)
remedial strategy for pupils with reading deficiencies. The notification shall
list the intervention and remedial strategies offered and shall instruct the
parent or guardian to choose the strategy that will be implemented for the
student.

¢ Parental/guardian strategies to assist the student to attain reading
proficiency.

¢ A description of the District policies on midyear promotion to a higher grade.

for the

al fa
- win =

beginning—with—the—2013-2014 schoolyear ¢ Competency requirements
promotion of a student from the third (3rd) grade shall include the following:

“ e .
a Fa a%a 2 A Lalkone a¥ahkh ko dakaalats

ooy b » o y v o

. . .

| Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attor%egqfor further explanation. Page 30 of 55



* The student shall not be promoted from the third (3rd) grade if the pupil
obtains a score on the reading portion of the AIMS test, or a successor test,
that demonstrates the student’s reading skills fall far below the third (3rd)
grade level or the equivalent as established by the Board, unless the student
is exempt from mandated retention or the pupil qualifies for an exemption as
determined by the Governing Board.

¢ The Governing Board may promote a student from the third (3rd) grade if the
student obtains a score on the reading portion of the AIMS test, or a successor
test, that demonstrates the student's reading skills fall far below the third
{3rd) grade level for any of the following:

* A good cause exemption if the student is an English learner or a limited
‘proficient student as defined in section 15-751 and has had fewer than
two (2) years of English language instruction.

° A student with a disability as defined in section 15-761 if the pupil's
individualized education program team and the student's parent or
guardian agrees that promotion is appropriate based on the student's
individualized education program.

¢ The student has demonstrated reading proficiency on an alternate
assessment approved by the State Board of Education (SBE).

A pupil may not be retained if data regarding the pupil's performance on the
Arizona Instrument to Measure Standards test, or a successor test, is not available
before the start of the following academic year. A pupil who is not retained due to
the unavailability of test data must receive intervention and remedial strategies as
" in the section immediately below if the third grade assessment data subseguently
demonstrates that the pupil's reading ability falls far below the third grade level or

the equivalent.

Intervention and Remedial Strategies Developed by
the State Board of Education (SBE) for Students
Who Are Not Promoted from the Third Grade

The Governing Board shall offer at least one (1) of the intervention and remedial
strategies developed by the SBE. The parent or guardian of a student not promoted
from the (3rd) grade and the student's teacher(s) and principal may choose the most
appropriate intervention and remedial strategies that will be provided to that
student. The intervention and remedial strategies developed by the SBE shall
include:

s A requirement the student be assigned to a different teacher for reading
instruction. '

° Summer school reading instruction.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not.as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorngeéllsfor further explanation. Page 31 of 55



* Intensive reading instruction in the next academic year that occurs before,
during, or after the regular school day, or any combination of before, during
and after the regular school day.

* Online reading instruction.

The intervention and remedial strategies developed by the SBE shall also:

 Provide for universal screening of pupils in preschool programs, kindergarten
programs and grades one (1) through three (3) that is designed to identify
students who have reading deficiencies in accordance with A.R.S. 15-704.

* Develop interventions and remedial strategies for pupils in kindergarten
programs and grades one (1) through three (3) who are identified as having
reading deficiencies pursuant to section 15-704.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorné;éfﬁfor further explanation. Page 32 of 55




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 513 IKF — Graduation Requirements (Danny Brown)

House Bill 2265 adds an option for school districts to add a rigorous computer science course
that would fulfill a mathematics course required for graduation from high school.

Computer Science course requirements could include, but not limited to, significant mathematics
content. The high school would also need to have sufficient capacity, infrastructure, and
qualified staff,

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

837



17350 * © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association | IKF

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
Regular Education

A minimum number of units of credit are required for graduation by the Arizona
State Board of Education. Listed below are the units that must be completed before
a student may receive a high school diploma. Kach student shall demonstrate
accomplishment of the standards in reading, writing, science, social studies, and
mathematics adopted by the State Board of Education and pass each of the sections
of the required competency test. A student not successfully passing the competency
test shall graduate with a recognized diploma if the student meets the alternative
graduation requirements established by A.R.S. 15-701.02. The Superintendent
shall prepare regulations to implement the alternative graduation requirements
and appoint a hearing officer for appeals.

Graduation requirements may be met as follows:
* By successful completion of subject area course requirements.

* By mastery of the standards adopted by the State Board of Education and
other competency requirements for the subject as determined by the
Governing Board in accord with A.A.C. R7-2-302.02 and rules established by
the Superintendent.

* By earning credits through correspondence courses (limited to one [1] in each
of the four [4] major subject areas) and/or by passing appropriate courses at
the college or university level if the courses are determined to meet standards
and criteria established by the Board and in accord with A.R.S. 15-701.01.

¢ An out-of-state transfer student is not required to pass the competency test to
graduate if the student has successfully passed a statewide assessment test on
state adopted standards that are substantially equivalent to the State Board
Adopted Academic Standards.

Beginning with the graduation class of 2013, graduation requirements as
determined by the Arizona State Board of Education (R7-2-302.02) and the District
Governing Board are as follows:

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorréegvg for further explanation. Page 34 of 55



English ..ot esve e 4.0 units

MAth coveicrii it e e e 4.0 units*
Science ............. e eereirereernrereerteetataaaerararretretnnnasraraanas 3.0 units**
S0CIAL SEUAIES ...eeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeer e e e e e s eee e seenees 3.0 units

American Government and Arizona Government 0.5 unit
American History - including Arizona History 1.0 unit

World History and Geography 1.0 unit
Economics 0.5 unit
Fine Arts or Career, Technical and
Vocational EQUcation ......ccc.ceovevvvvverreeerrnereeeerennens 1.0 unit
ELECIVES uvieeiieieiiinie ettt eee e eee e e serese e seseneeeenneens 7.0 units

TOLAN ..ot eeesseaatee e e e ee e eess e seseseeeas 22.0 units

L

%

In lieu of one (1) credit of Algebra II or its equivalent course content a
student may request a personal curriculum in mathematics following R7-
2-302.03.

Math courses shall consist of Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra II, (or its
equivalent) and an additional course with significant math content as

_determined by the Governing Board (Governing Body).

Pursuant to the prescribed graduation requirements adopted by the State
Board of Education, the Governing Board may approve a rigorous
computer science course that would fulfill a mathematics course required
for graduation from high school. The Governing Board may only approve

a rigorous computer gcience course if the rigorous computer science course
includes significant mathematics content _and the Governing Board

"determines the high school where the rigorous coinputer science course is

offered has sufficient capacity, infrastructure and qualified staff. including

competent teachers of computer science.

Three (3) credits of science in preparation for proficiency at the high
school level on the Arizona Instrument to Measure Standards (AIMS) test
or successor test.

Special Education

Listed above, under "Regular Education," are the requirements that must be
completed before a student may receive a high school diploma. Completion of
graduation requirements for special education students who do not meet the
required units of credit shall be determined on a case-by-case basis in accordance
with the special education course of study and the individualized education program
of the student. Graduation requirements established by the Governing Board may
be met by a student as defined in A.R.S. 15-701.01 and A.A.C. R7-2-302.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 35 of 55 -

839



Competency requirements. Any student who is placed in special education
classes, grades nine (9) through twelve (12), is eligible to receive a high school
diploma without meeting state competency requirements, but reference to special
education placement may be placed on the student's transcript or permanent file.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-203
15-341
15-701.01
: 15-701.02
A.A.C. R7-2-302.02
R7-2-302.03
R7-2-302.09

CROSS REF.: IGD - Curriculum Adoption
IGE - Curriculum Guides and Course Outlines
ITE - Student Schedules and Course Loads
IKA - Grading/Assessment Systems

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 36 of 55
840




POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 514 JFAB —Tuition/Admission of Nonresident Students. (Danny
Brown)

This policy advisory adds language which provides clarification regarding the obtaining of state
funding for any student who is not a resident of the state,

This revision provides clarity that “unless authorized by statute” the district is prohibited from
obtaining state funding for any student who is not a resident of the state.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

841



J-0800 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association - JFAB

TUITION / ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

For purposes of open enrollment a "nonresident pupil” means a student who resides
in this state and who is enrolled in or is seeking enrollment in a school district other
than the school district in which the student resides. A student who is not a
resident of the District but is a resident of Arizona who meets the age and other
requirements for open enrollment established by state law and District policy shall
be admitted to a school without payment of tuition.

A student shall also be admitted to a school without tuition payment, if:

¢ The student is the child of a United States resident who is not a resident of
Arizona, if this is in the best interest of the student and the student is placed
with a relative per AR.S. 15-823 and the placement is not to avoid tuition
payment.

¢ The student is a resident of the United States and evidence indicates that
because the parents are homeless or the child is abandoned, as defined in
A.R.S. 8-201, the child's physical, mental, moral or emotional health is best
served by placement with a person who does not have legal custody of the
child and who is a resident within the school district, unless it is determined
that the placement is solely for the purpose of obtaining an education in this
state without payment of tuition.

» The student presents a certificate of educational convenience issued by the
County School Superintendent pursuant to A.R.S. 15-825.

» The student is a child of a nonresident teaching or research faculty member of
a community college district or state university or a nonresident graduate or
undergraduate student of a community college district or state university
whose parent's presence at the district or university is of international,
national, state, or local benefit.

The District shall admit the following students, charging tuition as prescribed in
statute:

e The child of an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District, if the
District provides a high school and the student is a resident of an Arizona
common school district that is not in a high school district and that does not
offer instruction in the student's grade. Special circumstances may apply in
accordance with A.R.S. 15-2041 after three hundred fifty (350) students have
been admitted.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attornéafnfor further explanation. Page 38 of 55
£



° For an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District, if the district of
residence provides only financing for students who are instructed by another
school district and for students from a unified district that does not offer
instruction in the student's grade.

* A pupil who is issued a certificate of educational convenience to attend school
in the School District or adjoining the school district to that in which the pupil
is placed by an agency of this state or a state or federal court of competent
jurisdiction, as provided in A.R.S. 15-825.

The District shall admit a pupil who is the resident of a school district that has
entered into a voluntary agreement with the District, charging tuition as agreed to
in accordance with A.R.S. 15-824(E)(3).

The District may admit nonresident foreign exchange students without payment of
tuition, or as it may otherwise prescribe.

The District shall not include in its student membership count students who are not
Arizona residents. Unless authorized by statute, T the District is prohibited from
obtaining state funding for any student who is not a resident of the state.

"Residence" Defined

The residence of a student is the residence of the person having legal custody of the
student, except as provided in A.R.S. 15-823 through A.R.S. 15-825.

Residency of the parent/guardian or surrogate may be determined by showing the
individual's presence and intent to remain in the District. Documentation of
residency may be determined by using the following verifiable documentation.

Verifiable Documentation

AR.S. 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment in an
Arizona public school.

The documentation required by A.R.S. 15-802 must be provided each time a student
enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state, and reaffirmed during the
district or charter's annual registration process via the district or charter's annual
registration form. The documentation supporting Arizona residency should be
maintained according to the school's records retention schedule.

In general, students will fall into one (1) of two (2) groups: 1) those whose parent or
legal guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or her name and
address; and 2) those whose parent/legal guardian cannot document his or her own
residence because of extenuating circumstances including, but not limited to, that
the family's household is multi- generational. Different documentation is required
for each circumstance.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 39 of 55

843



Pareni(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence: The
parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his or her name,
the name of the school district, school site, or charter school in which the student is
being enrolled, and provide one (1} of the following documents, which bear the
parent or legal guardian's full name and residential address or physical description
of the property where the student resides (no P.Q. Boxes):

» Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card
° Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

e Valid United States passport

¢ Property deed

¢ Mortgage documents

¢ Property tax bill

* Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement)
¢ Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)

¢ Bank or credit card statement

= W-2 wage statement

* Payroll stub

o Certificate of tribal enrollment or other identification issued by a recognized
Indian tribe

¢ Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social Security
Administration, Veterans' Administration, Arizona Department of Economic
Security, etc.)

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s} that does not maintain his or her own
residence: The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating
his or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school in
which the student is being enrolled, and submil a signed, notarized affidavit
bearing the name and address of the person who maintains the residence where the
student lives attesting to the fact that the student resides at that address, along
with a document from the bulleted list above bearing the name and address of the
person who maintains the residence.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorng?nfor further explanation. Page 40 of 55
4 _



Use of and Retention of
Documents by Schools

School officials must retain e copy of the attestations or affidavits and copies of any
supporting documentation presented for each student (photocopies acceptable) that
school officials believe establish validity. Documents presented may be different in
each circumstance, and unique to the living situation of the student. Documents
retained by the school district or charter school may be used as an indicia of
residency; however, documentation is subject to audit by the Arizona Department of
Education. Personally identifiable information other than name and address (SSN,
account numbers, etc.) should be redacted from the documentation either by the
parent/guardian or the school official prior to filing.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 8-201
15-802
15-816 through 15-816.07
15-821
15-823 through 15-825
42 U.S.C. 11301, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance
Act of 2001 '

CROSS REF.: IKEB - Acceleration
JFABD - Admission of Homeless Students
JFB - Open Enrollment
JG - Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels
JLCB - Immunizations of Students
JLH - Missing Students -
JR - Student Records
JRCA - Request for Transfer of Records

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 41 of 55

845



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 515 JLCB-E— Immunization of Students (Danny Brown)

This exhibit includes updated information on student immunizations for the upcoming school
year. Although not requiring adoption by the Governing Board, the exhibit needs to be placed in
the Manual and shared with the Board. :

The source of this update is from the Arizona Immunization Program Office. The proposed
changes have also been reviewed by our district Lead Nurse, Nancy Vallely.

It is the recommendation of administration that the exhibit be accepted as presented by ASBA.

846



© 2014 Arizona School Boards Association

J-5231 JLCB-E
EXHIBIT
IMMUNIZATION OF STUDENTS
20134-20145 ARIZONA SCHOOL
IMMUNIZATION REQUIREMENTS
( Please check requirements for each child’s age and grade
level in the chart below.)
Seven (7) through Eleven (11) Eleven-{Hyears
Age Under Age Seven ten (10) years years and-elder
€ and older
Kindergarten (K) Sixth (6th) Fwelth-(h2thy-
Grade Kindergarten (K} | through fifth (5th) | through eleventh geade
and above grades twelfth (142th)
grades enby
Vaccines
DTaP/DTP/ Four (4) to five Histery-of four One (1) Tdap Studentswho-have-
DT (5)* doses. Three (43) DTaP, dose is reguired | net-already-
DTP, DT, and/or for students reeeived-Tdapare-
(Diphtheria, At least one (1) Td doses are eleven (11)and | required-toreceive-
!tflztanus, dose atffour (4) required if all ex-a- | older. onetl) Tdap-dose-
accellular pertussis) | years of age or total-of three(3)- ]
older is required. | tetanus-and- Exception: wmmm{a
. : students who :
*A sixth (6th) di-pht-heﬂa doses have since-thetast-
dose is required if were given after leted th g T
five (5) doses twelve (12) months | COMPIELEALNE | op g,
X of age. primary series
have been given of at least Studenisstarting-or
before four (4) Or TN v
years Four (4) DTaP three to four | fnishingthe-first-
Four (4) DTaP, (3-4) doses of | three{3-tetanus-
ot |oonmie |G | il
| Teauired if dose DT/Td are not | Seses-oftheir
Td —Q—_number one (1 required to Mét'_‘“e st
number one (1) . receive-only-one-
was given before | LECEIVE 10ap T‘_ia (1} Tdap-as-past of
twelve (12) months | ¥hes until the-three-(3)-dose
| ofage. five (5) years .
' have passed )
Tdap may be since their last
counted to meet | does of DTaP,
Tdap the requirements | DTP, DT, or
above. Tdapis | T4.
not required for
gleven (11) year I;i_@pdo_gnas
olds until they given prior fo.
enter sixth (6™) | agecleven (11)
grade. meet this
requirement.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 43 of 55

847



A 'T'd booster is
required ten
(10) vears

after the Tdap
dose.

Meningococcal

Not required One (1} dose One{H-dese-
Doses given at age | is required for | reeommsnended but
tent (10) meet the students eleven netrequired-for
requirement for (11) years and welfth- 2ty

eleven plus (11+) older. gradersinthe
year olds in-these- 20432014 -sehool

srades, year-

Polio

Three (3) to four (4) doses

.Three (3) doses meet the requirement if the third (3rd) dose was
given at age four plus (4+) years or-older of age.
Four (4) doses meet the requirement even if all four (4) doses were
given in the first (1st) year of life.

(Not reguired for age eighteen [18] and older.)

MMR

(Measles,
mumps, rubella)

Two (2) doses

A third (3rd} dose will be required if dose number one (1) was given before more
than four (4) days before the child’s Ist birthday.

Hepatitis B

Three (3) doses

A fourth (4th) dose will be required if the third (3rd) dose was given before
twenty-four (24) weeks of age,

Varicella

{Chickenpox)

One (1) dose is required if the first (Ist) dose was given before
thirteen (13) years of age.

Two (2) doses are required if the first (1st) dose was given at
thirteen (13) years of age or later.

Students attending school ot preschool in Arizona prior to 9/1/2011 with parental
recall of chicken pox disease are allowed to continue attendance with parental
recall of disease. Students enrolling in an Arizona preschool or school for the first
time after 9/1/11 are required to present proof of varicella immunization or a valid
exemption for medical reasons, laboratory evidence of immunity or personal
beliefs.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

848

Page 44 of 55



Exceptions and Additions
to the Rules

Parents whose religious beliefs do not allow immunization must sign a religious
exemption form. A medical exemption form must be signed by the child's doctor if
there is lab evidence of immunity or a' medical reason why the child cannot receive
shots. A copy of the lab results must be kept on file to prove the child's immunity.

1.

Students must have proof of all required immunizations, or valid exemption, in
order to attend school. Arizona law allows exemptions for medical reasons, lab
evidence of immunity and personal beliefs. Exemption forms are available

from schools and at www-azdhs-gev/phel ——immunfider—forms
http://azdhs.gov/phs/immunization/school-childcare/ reguirer_nents.htm.

Homeless students are allowed a five (5)-day grace period.

The immunization record for each vaccine dose must include the date and
name of doctor or clinic.

The statutes and rules governing school immunization requirements are:
Arizona Revised Statutes 15-871 - 15-874; Arizona Administrative Code, R9-6-
701 - 708. :

Note: Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) observes a four (4)-day grace

period for vaccine ages and intervals, except for the space between two (2)

live vaccines such as Varicella and MMR, which must be given at least
twenty-eight (28) days apart if they are not administered on the same day.

Source: Arizona Immunization Program Office

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
leg

egal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 45 of 55

849



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 516 JQ — Student Fees, Fines, and Charges (Danny Brown)

Senate Bill 1350 establishes A.R.S. 15-116, Public schools; fees, wavers; prohibition. First,
statute language provides for the waiver of fees should the fees be deemed an economic hardship
to the pupil. Second, statute language also presents language that prevents the exclusions of a
pupil from enrollment in a public school or remaining in a public school for nonpayment of fees.
Third, statute language does not prohibit a school district or charter school from charging tuition
to a non-state resident pupil, as required by statute. This language has been incorporated into

policy JQ.

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be accepted as presented by ASBA.

850



J-8950 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association | JQ

STUDENT FEES, FINES, AND CHARGES

The Board recognizes the need for student fees to fund certain school activities that
are not financed by local, state, or federal funds. It also recognizes that some
students may not be able to pay these fees. All fees shall contain a provigion that

allows the fees to be waived in the event of economic hardship to the pupil. Non-
payment of fees charged by the District, may not prevent a pupil from enrolling in,
applying to or remaining enrolled in a public school. No student will be denied an
education as a result of inability to pay these supplementary charges. This policy

does not prohibit the Di.strict from charging tuition to a non-state resident pupil, as
required by statute.

Students will not be required to supply specific types of school supplies or
equipment as a prerequisite to successful completion of a required course or project.

Students will, however, be responsible and accountable for loss of or damage to
school property, including textbooks and library books.

The Superintendent will establish procedures through which students may be held
responsible and accountable for loss of or damage to school property, including
textbooks and library books.

Authorization is granted for the acceptance of fees or cash contributions paid by a
taxpayer for support of extracurricular activities and character education programs
in schools of the District. The Superintendent shall establish procedures to assure
compliance with all requirements for reporting the receipt and expenditure of
taxpayer contributions.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption
LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-116

15-342
15-719
15-724
15-727
15-728
43-1088
43-1089
43-1089.01
43-1082.03

CROSS REF.: DKB - Salary Deductions
EDBA - Maintenance and Control of Instructional
Materials

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 47 of 55

851



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 517 KDB-R — Public’s Right to Know/Freedom of Information (Dan
Streeter)

The language deleted from this regulation is necessary as districts must avoid assessing any
unnecessary or disallowed fees and creating delays in providing public information. The
Governing Board should be informed of this change in the usual manner following policy BGD,
Board Review of Regulations, which states the following: “The Board reserves the right to
review all administrative regulations.” The Superintendent shall provide a copy of each District
regulation to each Board member prior to distribution.

This regulation removes language related to charging the public for clerical time when a public
record request has been made. This change presents no impact fo past public records requests.

It is the recommendation of administration that the regulation be accepted as presented by
ASBA.

8h2



K-1011 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association KDB-R
REGULATION ‘

PUBLIC’S RIGHT TO KNOW/
FREEDOM OF INFORMATICON

Public records of the District will be open for inspection by any person as provided
by law.

Public record means any recorded information that is made, maintained, or kept by,
or is in the possession of, the District. Such records include minutes of the
Governing Board, agendas, financial records, contracts, and statistical summaries.

The office of the Superintendent will be open to receive requests for records
inspection or copying during normal business hours on Monday through Friday.

Requests for access to records shall be directed to the office of the Superintendent.

All persons requesting inspection and/or copying of public records must attest that
they have not requested the public records of the District for a commercial purpose.
If the records are requested for a commercial purpose, the requester must provide a
statement, verified by the requester, setting forth the commercial purpose for which
the materials will be used. :

The above declaration will be made and signed on the official form provided by the
District for requesting inspection and/or copying of public records.

The Superintendent may permit access to, or provide for the copying of, the records
requested within a reasonable period of time following the request or will provide
an explanation of a cause for further delay and will give notification of the time the
records will be available, or, if access is denied, the Superintendent will provide a
written statement of the grounds for denial.

Requirements of access and inspection apply only to existing records and do not
require creation of new records. Public inspection of a document that otherwise
would be a public record may be denied by the Superintendent if 1) the record is
made confidential by statute, 2} the record involves the privacy interests of persons,
or 3) disclosure would be detrimental to the best interests of the District. Ifa public
record contains material that is not subject to disclosure, the District will delete
such material and make available to the requester such material in the record as is
subject to disclosure.

Records contained on a computer will be provided only in the form in which the
information can be made available using existing computer programs.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 49 of 55

853



Copies of radio or recording tapes of discs, video or films, pictures, slides, graphics,
illustrations, or similar audio or visual items or devices will not be furnished unless
such items or devices have been shown or played at a public meeting of the
Governing Board. : ' -

A fee shall be levied on each request to cover the cost of making copies, staff time,
computer time, et cetera. Fees will be collected prior to releasing material.

The fees will be based upon the following:

10¢ per copy for materials indicated as Board minutes, agendas, financial
records, contracts, courses of study, or statistical summaries.

35¢ per copy for materials not listed above that—require-additional-eclerieal
y fossional stafh i 1 Jable.

Actual cost, if available, will be assessed.

Free copies shall be furnished if they are to be used in claims against the
United States.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 50 of 55

854



POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 518 KF, KF-EA — Community Use of School Facilities (Dan Streeter)

Senate Bill 1336 has added a section pertaining to immunity from civil liability for the School
District and its employees, including the Governing Board, Superintendent or chief
administrative officer, with respect to all decisions made and actions taken to allow the lease or
use of school property. '

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy and exhibit be accepted as presented
by ASBA.

855



K-1650 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association KF

COMMUNITY USE OF
SCHOOL FACILITIES

Leasing (renting)
School facilities and property may be leased to extended day resource programs and

any person, group or organization for any lawful purpose in the interest of the
community. The purposes include but are not limited to the following:

¢ recreational, ¢ geientific,

¢ educational, - * gocial,

¢ political, ¢ religious,

° economic, ° other civic,

* artistic, ° or governmental,
* moral, | |

A reasonable use fee shall be charged for the lease of school facilities and property
and this fee may be offset by goods contributed or services rendered by the lessee,
"Reasonable use fee" means an amount that is at least equal to the cost for utilities,
services, supplies or personnel provided to the lessee pursuant to the terms of the
lease.

Uncompensated Use

The Superintendent may permit the uncompensated use of facilities and property
by any school related group, including student political organizations, or by any
organization whose membership is open to the public and whose activities promote
the educational function of the District. "Education function" means uses that are
directly related to the educational mission of the District as adopted by the Board
and includes the educational mission related uses of parent - teacher organizations,
youth organizations and school employee organizations. Use of facilities or property
by organizations indicated above that will require a substantial District cost for
utilities, services, supplies and/or personnel may be permitted only if goods
contributed, services rendered or payments are made to reimburse these costs to the
District.

The mission of the District is found in section A of the policy manual (see cross
referenced policies below). The mission statement and the group's or organization's
promotion of the educational function through the activity, as interpreted by the
Superintendent in good faith, will be the basis upon which uncompensated use of
District facilities and property shall be approved or denied.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 52 of 55

856



Generally

The Superintendent shall annually recommend a fee schedule to the Board for the
lease of school property and such schedule shall include a procedure for determining
the value of goods and services being provided as compensation for the use of school
property. The schedule shall include a designation of those groups whose activities
promote the educational function of the School District as determined in good faith
by the Superintendent and presented for Board review.

Property not associated with the use of facilities is covered in section E of the policy
manual (see cross referenced policies below). The District will use its best efforts to
avoid conflicts with approved use of the facilities and property but no lease or use
provision shall be effective if the administrator of the facility finds that it would
cause delay, cancellation, or rescheduling of a school-sponsored activity.

Proof of liability insurance shall be required for the use or lease of school property
pursuant to A.R.S. 15-1105.

The School District and _its employees, including the Governing Board,

Superintendent or Chief Administrative Officer, are immune from civil liability
with respect to all decisions made and actions taken to allow the lease or use of

school property, unless the School District or its employees are guilty of gross

negligence or intentional misconduct. This does not limit any other immunity
provisions that are prescribed by law,

The Superintendent shall establish such rules and regulationé as are needed to
implement this policy as well as to assure the preservation of District property.

The lessee of school facilities must affirm knowledge of and enforce the
requirements and restrictions set out in Chapter 28.1 of A.R.S. Title 36 related to
medical marijuana. :

The lessee of school facilities to be used for athletic activities must confirm
knowledge of and compliance with the requirements and restrictions for such use as
set out in Board Policy JJIB.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-511
15-1105
15-1141 to 15-1143
16-411
36-2801 et seq., Arizona Medical Marijuana Act

CROSS REF.: A - District Mission and Belief Statement
AC - Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity
EDC - Authorized Use of School-Owned Materials and
Equipment
KFA - Public Conduct on School Property

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as i
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 53 of 55

8hy



K-1681 © 2014 Arizona School Boards Association KF-EA
EXHIBIT :

COMMUNITY USE OF
SCHOOL FACILITIES

An applicant requesting the use of school facilities agrees to comply with the
following rules and the District policy concerning conduct on school property if
granted permission to use the requested school facilities.

All community group activities, including preparatmns, must be conducted in
such a manner that students can continue their educational programs without
undue interruption.

An employee of the District must be on duty whenever a school building is
used by an organization or group unless prior approval for other
arrangements has been granted.

The applicant is held responsible for the preservation of order. All children .
attending or participating in the event or activity must be supervised by
responsible adults.

No alcoholic liquors or beverages shall be brought to or consumed in the
buildings or on the grounds.

Tobacco and smoking is prohibited on school property.

Putting up decorations or scenery or moving pianos or other major furniture is
not allowed without prior permission.

Nothing shall be sold, given, exhibited, or displayed for sale without prior
permission from the school. Any sales are prohibited unless the proceeds will
be used for charitable or nonprofit educational purposes.

Unless waived by the District when use is in conjunction with a District
activity, groups must provide the District with documentary evidence of
liability insurance of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000). Each group will
be responsible for the repair or replacement of damaged equipment, furniture,
or facility.

The School District and its employees. including the Governing Board,

Superintendent or Chief Administrative Officer, are immune from civil

liability with respect to all decisions made and actions taken to allow the lease
or use of school property, unless the School District or its employees are guilty

of grogs negligence or intentional misconduct. This does not limit any other
immunity provisions that are prescribed by law.

Note:

This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as

legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 54 of 55

858



° The District reserves the right to require, if it should deem it necessary, a
cash bond of five hundred dollars ($500), or more to cover any damages that
might be done to any equipment, furniture, or facility.

* All wages earned by District employees on duty for approved facilities use
shall be paid by the District. No District employees shall be paid directly by
any group using the facilities.

¢ The availability of cafeteria kitchens and other special subject‘ or usage areas
may be restricted to specific times or activities. Special fees may be charged
for the use of those facilities.

* When more than one (1) applicant requests the use of a facility for the same
time, the applicant filing first shall be given first consideration. If a school
program or calendar changes, the school program shall take priority, even if
the activity has been scheduled. Every effort will be made to reschedule the
activity as conveniently as possible when such cancellation has occurred.

* The issuance of keys to facilities is to be discouraged. However, if no
alternative is suitable, it shall be the principal's responsibility to issue and
retrieve facility keys according to the District key-control procedures.

° Permission shall be denied for activities that would exceed the capacity of the
facility or be in violation of fire or safety regulations. It shall be the
responsibility of the applicant to make appropriate members familiar with the
use of fire and other safety devices and procedures.

* Confirm knowledge of and commitment to comply with the requirements and
restrictions for use of facilities for athletic activities as set out in Board Policy
JJIB.

¢ Comply with all applicable requirements of The Arizona Medical Marijuana
Act.

* All activities must be conducted within the laws, rules and regulations of the
State of Arizona and applicable municipal subdivisions.

* Requests for future use may be denied to an organization that fails to comply
with established rules.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney {or further explanation. Page 55 of 55

853



ACTION
ltem 10E.

Gear-up Stipend Positions



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ‘D E

FROM: Danny Brown, Director of Federal Programs/School Improvement Reading

DATE: October 14, 2014 Discuss

SUBJECT: Middle School Student Advisory Group Leaders Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Middle Grades Initiative (MGI) is a $25,000 sub-grant focusing on sustaining some of the initiatives
that were put into place when the Gear Up program was implemented at the middle schools during the
past two years. Through a collaborative approach with the three middle school principals and their teams
and the NAU Gear Up team, we were able to set aside funds for teachers to attend professional
development events this year sponsored through the AZ K-12 Center and other organizations (AZ School
Administrators/AZ Department of Education).

Student Advisory Groups (SAG) have also been implemented at each of our middle schools. SAGs meet
once a month for 42 minutes during the iChoose period. During SAG groups lessons are developed to
help students find one thing that they can be passionate about and how they use that to help them
improve their academic performance. When we collect data after a district assessment, and after a
grading period, the students meet individually with their advisor to go over their data, evaluate their goals
and track themselves to be on target to perform.

In order to coordinate this effort we will be identifying SAG Coordinators at the middle schools to be paid
a stipend out of the MGI grant for their efforts. SAG Coordinators responsibilities include:
s Meeting together prior o SAG time to develop lessons to present to the staff for delivery fo
students
Being a participating member of the site leadership team
Working under the direction of the building principal and the College and Career Ready Coach
(CCRC) to organize and plan Student Advisory Group sessions
o  Working with the CCRC to prepare student data and assist with training other Student Advisors in
presenting data to students
¢ Being responsibie for monitoring other Student Advisors in completing lesson plans, goal sheets
and data analysis
Ensuring that all Pre-Ecaps are completed
» Working with the CCRC to plan and facilitate at least one College and Career Exploration event
and one Parent Data Information Night.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

We are requesting that the Governing Board approve 11 stipend positions for the 2014-'15 school year for
Student Advisory Group Coordinaters at $1,200.00 each. Posmon breakdown |s as follows: 4 positions
@ GHMS & BMMS (2 @ each grade level) and 3 @ LTS (2 in 7" grade, 1 in &" grade). These would he
considered one year positions for a total of $13,200.00 to be paid out of the Middle Grades Initiative
{(MGH) sub-grant.

Sample Motion:
| move to approve 11 Middle School Student Advisory Group Coordinator pasitions at $1,200 each for a
total of $13,200.00 for the 2014-'15 school yaar to be paid out of the MG/ grant.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:  Danny Brown @ 759-4010

861



ACTION
Item 10F.

Policy Suspension



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboidt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# /& /~
FROM: Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent Reading

DATE: October 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Temporary Suspension of Policy BAA — Evaluation of Action X

School Board / Board Self-Evaluation
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Policy BAA states that that Board may meet at least annually, not later than October 30, for the
purpose of appraising its functioning as a board and to evaluate board performance. A special

board meeting will be held on November 3, 2014 for this purpose. '

Because the meeting is later than the date specified in Policy BAA, it is requested that the policy
be temporarily suspended until November 3.

Policy BGF - Suspension/Repeal of Policy atlows temporary or permanent suspension of a policy
by a majority vote of board members present at a regular or special meeting.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that Policy BAA be temporarily suspended until November 3, 2014,

Sample Motion:

I move to approve temporary suspension of Policy BAA — Evaluation of School Board/Board Self-
Evaluation until November 3, 2014.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: 09/’- ﬁ“’; ‘“
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to. Mary Diaz, 759-5007

863



B-0100 © 2010 Arizona School Boards Association BAA

EVALUATION OF SCHOOL BOARD/
BOARD SELF-EVALUATION

The Board may meet at least annually, not later than October 30, for the
purpose of appraising its functioning as a Board and to evaluate Board
performance. The appraisal plan approved by the Board will be developed by
the Board President working with the Superintendent.

Evaluation instruments for Board operation may be used in the process. -

The Superintendent and others who regularly work with the Board may be
asked to participate in all or a portion of the appraisal.

Areas of Board operations and relationships that may be appropriate to
consider during the evaluation of Governing Board procedures may include,
but are not limited to:

* Board meetings/decision-making process.
* Policy development/implementation.
. Board/District goal setting.
s Curriculum and instruction management/program.
» Fiscal management/resource allocation.
e School plant planning/management.
* Board member orientation.
* Board member development.
* Board officer performance.
» Board member relationships.
» Board-Superintendent relationship.
¢ Board-community relationship.

¢ Legislative and governmental relationships.
Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-321
CROSS REF.: BDD - Board-Superintendent Relationship

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 1 of 1

9/21/12

864



B-2850 © 2010 Arizona School Boards Asspciation BGF

SUSPENSION / REPEAL OF POLICY

The operation of any section or sections of Board policies not established and
- required by law .or vested by contract may be temporarily or permanently
suspended by a majority vote of Board members present at a regular or
special meeting. An action under this policy would not require the two (2)
- presentations indicated in Policy BGB (Policy Adoption) to reinstate a
suspended policy.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption
LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-321

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 1 of 1

92112

865



